For Referees Only

Supplement 2 Animal Encounters

TRAVELLER Science-Fiction Adventure in the Far Future

Game Designers' Workshop

CD-ROM Collections of Classic Traveller at www.farfuture.net/cdrom/ Classic Traveller ebook downloads at www.farfuture.net/ebooks/ Classic Traveller hardcopy at www.farfuture.net/books/



This page is intentionally blank.

Supplement 2 Animal Encounters



Game Designers' Workshop

Animal Encounters TRAVELLER, Supplement 2

Copyright ©1979, by Game Designers' Workshop. All Rights Reserved. Printed in the United States of America. No part of this book may be reproduced in any form, or by any means without permission in writing from the publisher.

9

This booklet is a suppemnt to Traveller, GDW's science-fiction role-playing game set in the far future.

Game Designers' Workshop 203 North Street Normal, Illinois 61761

Table of Contents

| INTRODUCTION | 1 |
|-----------------------------------|---|
| Format | 1 |
| Surprise | 2 |
| Range | 3 |
| Example | 3 |
| References | 3 |
| SMALL WORLD, THIN ATMOSPHERE | 4 |
| SMALL WORLD, STANDARD ATMOSPHERE | В |
| SMALL WORLD, DENSE ATMOSPHERE | 2 |
| MEDIUM WORLD, THIN ATMOSPHERE | 6 |
| MEDIUM WORLD, STANDARD ATMOSPHERE | C |
| MEDIUM WORLD, DENSE ATMOSPHERE | 4 |
| LARGE WORLD, THIN ATMOSPHERE | B |
| LARGE WORLD, STANDARD ATMOSPHERE | 2 |
| LARGE WORLD, DENSE ATMOSPHERE | 6 |
| MARITIME LOCATIONS | D |
| ARCTIC LOCATIONS | 3 |
| VACUUM SITUATIONS | 4 |



This page is intentionally blank.

Introduction

Specific animal encounters in *Traveller* are dependent upon a series of tables produced for a specific world in accordance with pages 24 through 32 of *Traveller* Book 3. Unfortunately for this requirement, the natural tendency of travellers is to travel, and several months journey by players can encompass ten or more worlds and hundreds of encounter tables.

This supplement provides a general set of animal encounter tables for use in most common situations. The broad span of 100 world and atmosphere combinations (11 through A9) have been reduced to nine (small, medium and large

worlds; with thin, standard and dense atmospheres). Notwithstanding this reduction, a wide variety of encounters are presented. In addition, separate sections on maritime, and arctic areas (which are general world size and atmosphere independent) have been included, and a section on vacuum situations is presented to further create player interest and participation.

The primary intention of this supplement is convenience. Any referee can produce any number of animal encounter tables for use in the Traveller universe. The referee indeed should produce such tables for specific areas as part of



specific adventures. The tables in this supplement, however, will serve to encourage impromptu adventures on planetary surfaces by requiring only a minimum of preparation.

FORMAT

This supplement is divided into 13 sections, as shown in the table of contents. Following this introduction, each section presents several encounter tables, each encompassing a distinct terrain type.

Header Lines: Tables each occupy one-third of a page. The first line of each table indicates the type of terrain covered, and reiterates the world size and atmosphere involved. Finally, the throw for an encounter to occur in this terrain is given (replacing the standard one-third chance called for in Traveller Book 3, page 27).

The second header line labels most of the columns in the table. The heading Die indicates the two dice throw on the table; Animal Type describes the general category of type, preceded by the quantity of this particular animal encountered. Weight indicates mass in kilograms.

In the Hits column, the number before the slash shows how many hits must be inflicted per animal to render it unconscious, while the number following the slash is the additional number of hits required to kill the animal. Armor indicates the armor class for the determination of the animal's defensive DMs. When an armor type is followed by a -1 or a +1, that DM also applies, enhancing or reducing the armor.

The number in the Wounds & Weapons column indicates the number of hits the animal inflicts on its target each time that it does actually succeed in hitting. The weapon shows the weapon type that the animal uses in determination of offensive DMs on the animal's throw to hit. An appended +1 or -1 also applies as a DM in such situations. Note that the animal weapon is not necessarily the type names, simply one which functions in the same manner. Thus, in some cases, an animal may be listed as armed as pistol, which is an expression

TERRAIN EQUIVALENCIES

| Clear- | Road, Open |
|-----------|----------------------|
| Prairie- | Plain, Steppe |
| Rough- | Hills, Foothills |
| Broken- | Badlands, Highlands |
| Mountain- | Alpine |
| Forest- | Woods |
| Jungle- | Rainforest |
| River- | Stream, Creek, Canal |
| Swamp- | Bog |
| Marsh- | Heath, Moor |
| Desert- | Dunes, Sand Sea |

of how its defensive armament works, rather than a statement of what its actual armament is.

The three final columns are unlabeled, but each always bears a prefix; they indicate the probable reactions by the animals. The first column indicates the most probable reaction upon encounter; the second column indicates the next most probable reaction if the first does not occur. The referee, in resolving the encounter, must consult the first column, throwing two dice: if the result equals or exceeds the number shown, the animal attacks (if the prefix letter is A), or flees (if the prefix letter is F). If the first throw is not achieved, the second column is consulted. A listed throw of 0 indicates that some special consideration is called for, such as attack only if bigger than the prey, or flight only if surprised, or no flight if the animal is immobile. In such cases, see *Traveller* Book 3, page 29.

The last column, prefixed S, indicates the speed of which the animal is capable.

Terrain Equivalencies: A nominal number of terrain type names are used in the encounter tables. The terrain equivalencies table indicates other terrain names which may be substituted by the referee or the players when consulting the tables.

SURPRISE

When encounters occur, it is possible that either one, or neither one of the parties may have surprise. Roll one die for each party; if one party has a die roll of three or more greater than the other party, the higher rolling party has achieved surprise. Only one party may achieve surprise, and it is possible that neither party will achieve surprise. If no surprise is achieved, both parties are considered to be aware of each other at the range of encounter. A party with the element of surprise may elect to avoid contact with the other party, or may elect to attack with surprise.

DMs are allowed to each party on the surprise die roll depending on expertise and situation.

Adventurers: An adventuring band is allowed a DM for each of the following characteristics. If there is any leader expertise in the party, +1. If there is any tactical expertise in the party, +1. If there is any military experience in the party, +1. If the party numbers more than 7, -1. If the party is moving in any type of land vehicle, -1.

Animals: Any animal listing is allowed an DM for each of the following charac-

TERRAIN DMS

ENCOUNTER RANGE

| Clear+3 | 1 |
|-----------------------|--------------|
| Prairie+3 | 2 |
| Rough+2 | 3 |
| Broken +2 | 4 Medium |
| Mountain+3 | 5 |
| Forest | 6 Medium |
| Jungle | 7 Medium |
| River | 8 Long |
| Swamp | 9 Medium |
| Marsh | 10 Very Long |
| Desert | 11 Long |
| Maritime Surface +2 | 12 Very Long |
| Maritime Subsurface 1 | 13 Very Long |
| Arctic +2 | 14 |
| Vacuum Situations +1 | 15 |

characteristics. If the quantity of animals is more than 9, -1. If the animal type is pouncer, +1.

RANGE

Encounters generally occur at any one of five ranges: close, short, medium, long, and very long. The specific initial range of an encounter is dependent on a referee's specific determination, or on a two-die roll using the encounter range table. Throws on the encounter range table are subject to DMs from the terrain DM table. In essence, the DMs take into account the altered probabilities of specific encounter ranges in differing terrain types. Determine the DM from the terrain DM table, and apply it to a two-dice roll on the encounter range table. The result indicates the range at which the two parties encounter.

EXAMPLE

The following example indicates the format for a sample animal listing.

| Die A | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wounds & Weapons | | |
|-------|-----|----------|--------|------|-------|------------------|----------|----------|
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 3kg | 3/6 | none | 2 | thrasher | A8 F6 S2 |

The animal is a gatherer, weighing 3 kilograms. It will take 3 hits prior to unconsciousness, and then 6 more hits prior to death. It will inflict 2 damage points on its prey every time it hits, attacking with thrasher. It will attack on 8+, or flee on 6+. It has a speed of 2.

REFERENCES

The following *Traveller* references may affect the various procedures. Animal Encounters, *Traveller* Book 3, pages 24 - 32. Combat, *Traveller* Book 1, pages 26 - 44.

-3-

Small World, Thin Atmosphere

Worlds classified as small with thin atmospheres correspond to world sizes 1, 2, 3, and 4 (diameters ranging from 1000 to 4000 miles), and to atmospheres 4 and 5 (thin and thin, tainted). In extreme cases, a thin atmosphere may also be construed to cover atmosphere types 2 and 3 (very thin and very thin, tainted).

| CLI | EAR | Terrain | | Sr | nall Wor | ld, T | hin Atmos | phere (6+) |
|---|---|--|--|--|---|--|--|--|
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Flying Hijacker | 12kg | 8/9 | none | 1 | as blade | A6 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 5 | Hunters | 25kg | 7/6 | cloth | 4 | teeth-1 | A6 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Hijacker | 3kg | 6/2 | none | 3 | teeth-1 | A8 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 5 | Eaters | 6kg | 1/11 | none | 4 | as blade | A4 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 12 | Grazers | 50kg | 13/10 | none | 1 | horns | F3 A9 S3 |
| 7 | 3 | Grazers | 6kg | 5/6 | none | 2 | as foil | F8 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 100kg | 23/6 | none | 5 | hooves | F8 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 5 | Chasers | 100kg | 17/4 | cloth | 5 | teeth | A0 F8 S2 |
| 10 | | Event-Chameleon | Filter. The I | ead char | acter in | the | party is s | urprised at |
| | clos | e range by a well cor | ncealed filter. | It has su | urprise a | nd a | ttacks. | |
| | | | 100kg | 22/2 | cloth+1 | 6 | teeth+1 | SO |
| 11 | 1 | Trapper | 12kg | 10/7 | jack | 2 | claws | A0 F7 S0 |
| 12 | 9 | Chasers | 100kg | 17/10 | none | 2 | teeth | A0 F7 S3 |
| PRAIRIE Terrain | | | | | | | | |
| PR | AIRI | E Terrain | | Sr | nall Wor | ld, T | hin Atmos | phere (7+) |
| 1000 | | E Terrain mal Type | Weight | Sr <i>Hits</i> | nall Wor Armor | 1. | hin Atmos | |
| Die 2 | | | <i>Weight</i> 800kg | | | 1. | | |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | | Hits 22/ 7 | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| Die 2 | Ani 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Reducer | 800kg | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 | Armor cloth | Wc 7 | ounds & We teeth-1 | eapons A8 F4 S2 |
| Die 2 3 | Ani 1 5 | <i>mal Type</i> Reducer Eaters | 800kg 50kg | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 19/ 5 | Armor cloth cloth | Wc 7 2 | ounds & We teeth-1 teeth+1 | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 | <i>Ani</i> 1 5 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Reducer Eaters Reducer | 800kg 50kg 50kg | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 19/ 5 | Armor cloth cloth cloth jack-1 | Wc 7 2 1 | ounds & We teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth-1 | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | <i>Ani</i> 1 5 1 2 | <i>mal Type</i> Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 19/ 5 11/ 9 | Armor cloth cloth cloth jack-1 | Wa 7 2 1 5 | ounds & We teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth-1 teeth+1 | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Ani 1 5 1 2 9 | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters Grazers | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg 400kg | Hits 22/ 7 9/ 8 19/ 5 11/ 9 21/13 | Armor cloth cloth cloth jack-1 none none | Wc 7 2 1 5 10 | bunds & We teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth-1 | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 F2 A8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Ani 1 5 1 2 9 7 | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters Grazers Flying Grazers | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg 400kg 12kg | Hits 22/7 9/8 19/5 11/9 21/13 8/4 18/8 | Armor cloth cloth cloth jack-1 none none | Wc 7 2 1 5 10 4 | teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth-1 as blade | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 F2 A8 S1 F7 A8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Ani 1 5 1 2 9 7 3 | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg 400kg 12kg 50kg 50kg | Hits 22/7 9/8 19/5 11/9 21/13 8/4 18/8 8/9 | Armor cloth cloth jack-1 none mesh none-1 | Wc 7 2 1 5 10 4 3 2 | teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth+1 as blade horns teeth | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 F2 A8 S1 F7 A8 S1 F3 A8 S3 A0 F8 S3 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 1 5 1 2 9 7 3 3 | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers Chasers | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg 400kg 12kg 50kg 50kg 50kg | Hits 22/7 9/8 19/5 11/9 21/13 8/4 18/8 8/9 e may be | Armor cloth cloth jack-1 none mesh none-1 e seen or | Wa 7 2 1 5 10 4 3 2 n the | teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth-1 as blade horns teeth teeth | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 F2 A8 S1 F7 A8 S1 F3 A8 S3 A0 F8 S3 It must be |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 1 5 1 2 9 7 3 3 dete | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers Chasers Event – Prairie Fire | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg 400kg 12kg 50kg 50kg 50kg e. A grass fire ost in travel | Hits 22/7 9/8 19/5 11/9 21/13 8/4 18/8 8/9 e may be | Armor cloth cloth jack-1 none mesh none-1 e seen or | Wa 7 2 1 5 10 4 3 2 n the | teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth-1 as blade horns teeth teeth | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 F2 A8 S1 F7 A8 S1 F3 A8 S3 A0 F8 S3 It must be |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 1 5 1 2 9 7 3 3 dete | mal Type Reducer Eaters Reducer Hunters Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers Chasers Event – Prairie Fire Dured around, at a c | 800kg 50kg 50kg 50kg 400kg 12kg 50kg 50kg 50kg e. A grass fire ost in travel | Hits 22/7 9/8 19/5 11/9 21/13 8/4 18/8 8/9 e may be | Armor cloth cloth jack-1 none none mesh none-1 e seen or one day | Wa 7 2 1 5 10 4 3 2 n the | teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth+1 teeth-1 as blade horns teeth teeth | A8 F4 S2 A5 F8 S2 A9 F4 S2 A6 F7 S2 F2 A8 S1 F7 A8 S1 F3 A8 S3 A0 F8 S3 It must be |

-4-

| RO | UGH | l Terrain | | Sr | nall Worl | d, T | hin Atmos | phere (9+) |
|--------|------|------------------------|----------------|-----------|-----------|--------|---------------|------------------------------|
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | - |
| 2 | 1 | Reducer | 12kg | 5/7 | cloth | 1 | teeth-1 | A8 F4 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Flying Gatherer | 1kg | | none | 2 | claws | A8 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 6 | Carrion Eaters | 6kg | | none | 1 | teeth | A7 F6 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 6kg | | jack | 4 | as blade | |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 1kg | | none | 6 | teeth+1 | F8 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 3kg | | none | 2 | claws | F8 A7 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Flying Intermittent | 1kg | | none | 5 | as blade | F8 A7 S2 |
| 9 | i | Pouncer | 25kg | | none | 3 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S3 |
| | | | • | | | | | |
| 10 | | Event-Magnetic Rid | | | | | | |
| | | line of magnetic force | | | | acn | nits (purer | y accident- |
| | 1000 |) on 9+, doing 1D+2 c | | | | • | | |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 1kg | | none | 3 | claws | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 6 | Killers | 12kg | 9/7 | jack | 4 | claws | A6 F9 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| 2225 | | N Terrain | | | nall Wor | 15.000 | | phere (9+) |
| | | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | and the second second second |
| 2 | 7 | Carrion-eaters | 200kg | 21/6 | cloth-1 | 7 | teeth | A7 F8 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 50kg | 11/ 2 | jack-1 | 7 | teeth+1 | A9 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 5 | Carrion-eaters | 50kg | 14/7 | cloth | 6 | teeth-1 | A7 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 6kg | 2/5 | none-1 | 1 | as blade | A5 F9 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 12kg | 6/5 | none | 1 | teeth-1 | F9 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 200kg | 15/8 | none | 5 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 66 | Grazers | 12kg | 5/6 | Reflec | 5 | teeth-1 | F3 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | 8/3 | Cloth | 8 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Broken Axle | | | | a veł | nicle, it has | |
| 1977 | bro | ken axle or similar pa | | | • | | | |
| 54 | | has mechanical-1 or b | | | | | | |
| 11 | 6 | Chasers | 3kg | | jack | 2 | claws | A0 F7 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Siren | 200kg | | cloth-1 | | claws | A0 F8 S1 |
| | • | Unen | 200kg | 21/ 5 | ciotii-i | 10 | CIAVVS | A01031 |
| MO | | AIN Terrain | | Sm | all World | Т | in Atmos | here (10+) |
| | | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 400kg | 24/14 | | 22 | as pike | A6 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | | | | 4 | | |
| 4 | 2 | | 3kg | | jack-1 | | thrasher | |
| | 1 | Hijackers | 3kg | | cloth-1 | 1 | teeth | A3 F4 S2 |
| 5 6 | 1000 | Gatherer | 100kg | | none-1 | 5 | teeth | A8 F8 S2 |
| | | Grazers | 200kg | | cloth-1 | 2 | horns | F3 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 5 | Intermittents | 800kg | | cloth-1 | 4 | teeth-1 | F9 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 32 | Grazers | 50kg | 10/12 | 12222020 | 2 | horns | F8 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Killer | 12kg | | jack+1 | 4 | claws | A2 F9 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Narrow Trai | | | | | | |
| | | er in width, and appe | ears to remain | in so for | the next | 2 k | ilometers. | The trail is |
| | imp | assable to vehicles. | | | | | | |
| 11 | 5 | Killers | 100kg | 14/10 | mesh | 10 | teeth | A6 F9 S2 |

| 11 | 5 | Killers | 100kg | 14/10 | mesh 10 | teeth | A6 F9 S2 |
|----|---|---------|-------|-------|-----------|-------|----------|
| 12 | 1 | Killer | 200kg | 19/10 | none-1 26 | claws | A6 F9 S3 |

| FOREST | T Terrain | | Sn | nall Worl | d, Tl | hin Atmos | phere (8+) | |
|--|------------------------|-------------|---------|-----------|-------|---------------|----------------------|--|
| Die Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | apons | |
| 2 3 | Reducers | 3kg | 2/3 | none | 3 | teeth-1 | A9 F3 S2 | |
| 3 1 | Hunter | 25kg | 9/8 | jack-1 | 8 | teeth-1 | A5 F7 S2 | |
| | Reducers | 25kg | 11/6 | | 5 | as blade | A8 F3 S2 | |
| 5 1 | Gatherer | 3kg | | none+1 | 6 | thrasher | A9 F7 S2 | |
| 6 34 | Grazers | 6kg | | cloth-1 | 2 | as foil | F7 A8 S2 | |
| 7 1 | Filter | 50kg | | battle | 2 | teeth | F7 A0 S1 | |
| 8 1 | Filter | 100kg | 9/1 | | 4 | teeth | F7 A0 S0 | |
| 9 1 | Flying Pouncer | 3kg | | none | 1 | as blade | A0 F0 S2 | |
| 10 | Event- Gossamer N | | ST. 57 | | | | | |
| | ch float down on th | | | | | | | |
| | s 2D+2 damage. Rero | | | | | | o someone | |
| 11 1 | Siren | 3kg | | none | 2 | teeth+1 | A0 F9 S1 | |
| 12 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | 3/2 | | 4 | claws | A0 F0 S1 | |
| 12 1 | Pouncer | 12Kg | 3/2 | Jack | 4 | Claws | AU FU 31 | |
| JUNGLE Terrain Small World, Thin Atmosphere (7+) | | | | | | | | |
| Die Anii | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | | |
| 2 6 | Carrion-eaters | 1kg | 2/0 | cloth-1 | 4 | claws | A6 F6 S1 | |
| 3 1 | Gatherer | 50kg | 13/8 | iack | 5 | teeth+1 | A9 F6 S1 | |
| 4 1 | Intimidator | 1kg | | none | 1 | claws | A5 F6 S2 | |
| 5 1 | Gatherer | 3kg | | cloth | 4 | thrasher | A7 F7 S1 | |
| 6 10 | Grazers | 12kg | | mesh-1 | 2 | horns | F4 A8 S3 | |
| 7 1 | Filter | 1kg | 6/0 | | 2 | teeth | F7 A0 S0 | |
| 8 1 | Filter | 6kg | | none | 4 | as foil | F7 A0 S1 | |
| 9 1 | Trapper | 50kg | | mesh | 6 | teeth | A0 F7 S1 | |
| 10 | Event- Poison Pou | | | | | 2021 Di Erich | | |
| | cks with surprise at c | | | | | | | |
| alla | cks with surprise at t | | 10/10 | | 11 | teeth+1 | A0 F9 S3 | |
| 11 1 | Pouncer | 50kg 6kg | | cloth-1 | 1 | teeth | A0 F9 55 A0 F0 S1 | |
| 12 1 | Pouncer | | | | | | | |
| 12 1 | Founcer | 25kg | 15/ 0 | cloth+1 | 4 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S4 | |
| RIVER | Terrain | | Sr | nall Worl | d, Tl | hin Atmos | phere (8+) | |
| Die Anii | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | apons | |
| 2 2 | Carrion-eaters | 50kg | 15/5 | cloth | 1 | teeth | A6 F6 S1 | |
| 3 1 | Hunter | 3200kg | 45/18 | mesh 3 | 36 | as sword | A5 F7 S2 | |
| 4 1 | Intimidator | 50kg | 19/5 | | 2 | teeth-1 | A8 F5 S2 | |
| 54 | Eaters | 100kg | 21/7 | | 14 | teeth | A5 F9 S2 | |
| 6 77 | Grazers | 50kg | | cloth-1 | 5 | horns | F4 A8 S3 | |
| 7 33 | Grazers | 6kg | | mesh-1 | 8 | as foil | F4 A8 S3 | |
| 8 55 | Grazers | 100kg | 17/ 5 | | 4 | hooves | F6 A9 S2 | |
| 9 3 | Killers | 100kg | 13/ 6 | | 6 | teeth | A6 F9 S2 | |
| 10 | Event- Bad Water. | | | | 100 | | | |
| | ions. Bathing in, or | | | | | | | |
| | ng throw is endurand | | - mator | un ouus | | | | |
| 11 1 | Chaser | 3kg | 1/ 1 | none | 2 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 | |
| 12 1 | Chaser | 50kg | 15/12 | | 8 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 | |
| | 0110301 | JUNG | 13/12 | none | 0 | leeth | AU 1 9 32 | |

| SW | | Terrain | | | Sr | nall Woi | rld, T | hin Atmos | phere (9+) |
|-----|-----|-------------------|----------|---------------|-----------|---------------|--------|-------------------------|--------------|
| | | imal Type | | Weight | Hits | | | ounds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Carrion-eater | | 3200kg | 33/15 | | 78 | teeth+1 | A9 F7 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | | 50kg | 15/7 | | - | teeth+1 | A9 F6 S2 |
| 4 | 4 | Reducers | | 800kg | 19/ 0 | | 16 | teeth | A7 F5 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | | 3200kg | | none-1 | | | A5 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 2 | Intermittents | | 100kg | 18/ 2 | | 2 | hooves | F9 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 5 | Intermittents | | 200kg | | jack-1 | 5 | horns | F8 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | | 400kg | | none-1 | | teeth+1 | F8 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Trapper | | 400kg | 29/17 | | 4 | | |
| 10 | | | keend | | | | | as pistol | |
| 10 | + | Event- Quic | | | | | | | |
| | | oped, throw st | | | | | | | |
| | | il it reaches zer | ro. Cor | | | | | - | |
| 11 | 1 | Killer | | 100kg | 15/10 | | 8 | teeth | A3 F9 S3 |
| 12 | 10 | Chasers | | 1600kg | 26/10 | none-1 | 30 | as pistol | A9 F8 S1 |
| MA | RSH | Terrain | | | Sr | nall Wo | r bl | hin Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | imal Type | | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 | 12 | Reducers | | 100kg | 17/6 | | 6 | teeth-1 | A8 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | | 400kg | 18/ 8 | | 14 | teeth | A7 F6 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Reducer | | 1600kg | | mesh-1 | | teeth | A8 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | | 400kg | 20/ 9 | | 10 | teeth | A8 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Grazer | | 800kg | 24/9 | | 8 | teeth-1 | F3 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 4 | Intermittents | | 24000kg | 33/10 | | 74 | teeth+1 | F9 A6 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Filter | | 400kg | 23/8 | | 18 | teeth-1 | F8 A0 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | | 400kg | | none-1 | | claws | A0 F8 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Marsh | h Gar | | | | | | |
| 10 | for | | | | | | | | |
| | | any length of | | | | usness (1 | nrov | v enduranc | e or less to |
| 14 | | id). Respirator | s will a | | | | | | |
| 11 | 13 | Chasers | | 25kg | | none-1 | 2 | teeth+1 | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Trapper | | 3200kg | 29/13 | none | 64 | as sword | A0 F9 S2 |
| DES | ER | T TERRAIN | | | Sn | nall Wor | ld. T | hin Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | | 12kg | | mesh-1 | 6 | teeth-1 | A5 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 4 | Flying Hunter | rs | 1kg | | none | 1 | claws | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 8 | Reducers | | 3kg | | none | 3 | teeth-1 | A8 F4 S2 |
| 5 | 2 | Eaters | | 6kg | | none-1 | | as blade | A6 F8 S1 |
| 6 | | Grazers | | 1kg | | mesh-1 | 3 | Partie La State Primero | F3 A9 S3 |
| 7 | 2 | Grazers | | 25kg | 3/4 | | 2 | horns | |
| 8 | _ | Grazers | | | | 1011111111111 | | hooves | F4 A9 S2 |
| 9 | | Chasers | | 25kg | 11/7 | | 1 | teeth-1 | F5 A8 S2 |
| | 2 | | | 1kg | 5/0 | | 4 | claws | A0 F9 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Oasis | | | | | | | |
| | | irage when ap | | ned. If it is | real, thr | ow 9+ | tor i | t to be po | oison, with |
| | | ropriate clues. | | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Killer | | 200kg | 15/10 | | 14 | claws | A3 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | | 25kg | 6/8 | cloth | 4 | teeth+1 | A0 F8 S1 |

Small World, Standard Atmosphere

Worlds classified as small with standard atmospheres correspond to world sizes 1, 2, 3 and 4 (diameters ranging from 1000 to 4000 miles), and to atmospheres 6 and 7 (standard and standard, tainted).

| CL | EAR | Terrain | | Small | World, S | tand | ard Atmos | phere (6+) |
|-----|------|----------------------|------------------|-----------|-----------|------|-------------|------------|
| Die | An | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Hijacker | 50kg | 10/10 | none | 2 | teeth+1 | A5 F5 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 25kg | 7/6 | mesh | 4 | teeth-1 | A6 F9 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 25kg | 5/6 | none | 3 | as blade | A5 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 4 | Hunters | 3kg | 5/5 | jack | 5 | thrasher | A5 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 4 | Grazers | 100kg | 16/10 | jack | 2 | hooves | F4 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 100kg | 23/4 | battle-1 | 2 | hooves | F8 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 3 | Grazers | 3kg | 2/5 | none | 3 | as blade | F5 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Chaser | 1kg | 5/0 | none | 1 | claws | A0 F7 S1 |
| 10 | | Event-Predator | Pack. A pack | (4D) o | f wild a | nim | als attack | the party |
| | wit | hout warning. The | y have surprise. | | | | | • |
| | | | 50kg | 8/2 | cloth | 5 | teeth+1 | A1 F9 S2 |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 100kg | 16/5 | mesh | 3 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Killer | 25kg | 12/ 3 | none | 2 | teeth+1 | A5 F9 S1 |
| PR | AIRI | E Terrain | | Small | World, St | tand | ard Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Hijacker | 100kg | 14/5 | cloth | 4 | teeth-1 | A9 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 2 | Hunters | 800kg | 26/15 | mesh | 8 | claws | A7 F9 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Reducer | 3kg | 6/6 | none | 4 | teeth-1 | A9 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 100kg | 16/6 | none | 5 | teeth | A9 F6 S2 |
| 6 | 10 | Grazers | 12kg | 7/7 | none | 2 | teeth-1 | F4 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Grazer | 25kg | 14/3 | reflec | 2 | teeth+1 | F8 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 6 | Grazers | 50kg | 20/11 | battle-1 | 2 | horns | F3 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Killer | 25kg | 14/5 | none | 4 | teeth+1 | A3 F9 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Magneti | Fluctuation. | The pla | netary m | nagn | etic field | undergoes |
| | slig | ht fluctuation, wh | nich alters magn | netic cor | npass rea | adin | gs by app | roximately |
| | | degrees. This fact i | | | | | a. 30 Sizis | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | 11/ 9 | none-1 | 3 | teeth | A0 F0 S4 |
| 12 | 15 | Chasers | 100kg | 14/4 | | 5 | | |

| | | l Terrain <i>mal Type</i> | Weight | Small Hits | World, S Armor | | ard Atmos unds & We | |
|---|--|--|---|--|--|--|---|--|
| 2 | 5 | Hijackers | 100kg | 22/ 8 | | 8 | teeth-1 | A8 F5 S2 |
| 3 | 11 | Eaters | 100kg | | none-1 | 4 | teeth | A4 F9 S2 |
| 4 | 3 | | - | | cloth-1 | 5 | teeth-1 | A6 F8 S1 |
| | | Carrion-eaters | 3kg | | | 2 | | A5 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Flying Eater | 1kg | | none | | claws | |
| 6 | 3 | Intermittents | 12kg | 6/5 | | 4 | teeth-1 | F8 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Flying Grazer | 1kg | | none | 5 | as blade | |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | 5/9 | | 4 | as foil | F9 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Killer | 12kg | | cloth-1 | 8 | claws | A5 F9 S1 |
| 10 | | Event-Tarpit. A natu | | | | | | |
| | tab | e to determine the ani | imal trapp | ed within | , and th | en tv | vice to det | ermine the |
| | anir | nals near the pit. | | | | | | |
| 11 | 4 | Killers | 6kg | 6/1 | none | 5 | teeth | A8 F9 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Siren | 12kg | 5/2 | none | 6 | claws | A5 F9 S0 |
| BR | оке | N TERRAIN | | Small | World, S | tand | ard Atmos | phere (9+ |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Flying Intimidator | 1kg | 1/0 | none | 3 | claws | A6 F5 S |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 1kg | 3/0 | none-1 | 1 | claws | A9 F7 S |
| 4 | 5 | Flying Carrion-eaters | 1kg | 5/0 | none | 6 | claws | A5 S7 S |
| 5 | 7 | Flying Eaters | 3kg | | none | 2 | claws | A5 F9 S |
| 6 | 1 | Filter | 50kg | 15/9 | | 5 | horns | F9 A0 S |
| 7 | 2 | Intermittents | 6kg | | reflec | 5 | as foil | F8 A9 S |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 1kg | | cloth-1 | 4 | horns | F9 A9 S2 |
| 9 | | Killers | 6kg | 4/3 | | 12 | teeth | A3 F9 S2 |
| | 3 | | - | | - | | | |
| 10 | | Event- Mud Slide. I | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | sons on to | ot move a |
| | | es. The area is impassa | | | | | | |
| | half | normal speed, with a c | chance (the | row 8+) o | of accide | | | |
| 11 | | normal speed, with a c Pouncer | | row 8+) o | | | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S2 |
| | half | normal speed, with a c | chance (the | row 8+) o | of accide none-1 | nt. | | |
| 11 12 | half 1 1 | normal speed, with a c Pouncer | chance (thi 6kg | row 8+) o 2/ 2 20/ 7 | of accide none-1 cloth | nt. 1 4 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S2 A0 F0 S3 |
| 11 12 MO | hali 1 1 UN1 | normal speed, with a o Pouncer Pouncer | chance (thi 6kg | row 8+) o 2/ 2 20/ 7 | of accide none-1 cloth | nt. 1 4 anda | teeth+1 teeth | A0 F0 S2 A0 F0 S3 here (10+ |
| 11 12 MO | hali 1 1 UN1 | normal speed, with a o Pouncer Pouncer AIN Terrain | chance (thi 6kg 50kg | row 8+) o 2/2 20/7 Small W <i>Hits</i> | of accide none-1 cloth | nt. 1 4 anda | teeth+1 teeth rd Atmosp | A0 F0 S A0 F0 S here (10+ |
| 11 12 MO Die | hali 1 1 UNI Ani | normal speed, with a o Pouncer Pouncer AIN Terrain <i>mal Type</i> | chance (thi 6kg 50kg <i>Weight</i> | row 8+) o 2/2 20/7 Small W <i>Hits</i> | of accide none-1 cloth Vorld, Sta Armor cloth-1 | nt. 1 4 anda <i>Wc</i> | teeth+1 teeth rd Atmosp ounds & Wa | A0 F0 S A0 F0 S here (10+ eapons A8 F5 S |
| 11 12 MO Die 2 | half 1 UNT <i>Ani</i> 1 | normal speed, with a o Pouncer Pouncer CAIN Terrain <i>Imal Type</i> Intimidator Hunter | chance (thi 6kg 50kg <i>Weight</i> 200kg 200kg | row 8+) o 2/ 2 20/ 7 Small W <i>Hits</i> 21/13 23/ 9 | of accide none-1 cloth /orld, Sta <i>Armor</i> cloth-1 none | nt. 1 4 anda <i>Wc</i> 6 | teeth+1 teeth rd Atmosp bunds & We teeth | A0 F0 S A0 F0 S here (10+ eapons A8 F5 S A7 F9 S |
| 11 12 MO Die 2 3 4 | half 1 UNT Ani 1 1 | normal speed, with a o Pouncer Pouncer CAIN Terrain <i>Imal Type</i> Intimidator | chance (thi 6kg 50kg <i>Weight</i> 200kg 200kg 1kg | row 8+) o 2/ 2 20/ 7 Small W <i>Hits</i> 21/13 23/ 9 1/ 0 | of accide none-1 cloth Vorld, Sta Armor cloth-1 none none | anda Wa 6 8 1 | teeth+1 teeth rd Atmosp ounds & We teeth claws claws | A0 F0 S A0 F0 S here (10+ eapons A8 F5 S A7 F9 S A3 F3 S |
| 11 12 <i>MO</i> <i>Die</i> 2 3 4 5 | half 1 UN1 <i>Ani</i> 1 4 | normal speed, with a of Pouncer Pouncer AIN Terrain <i>mal Type</i> Intimidator Hunter Flying Hijackers | chance (thi 6kg 50kg Weight 200kg 200kg 1kg 200kg | row 8+) o 2/ 2 20/ 7 Small W <i>Hits</i> 21/13 23/ 9 1/ 0 22/10 | of accide none-1 cloth Vorld, Sta Armor cloth-1 none none jack-1 | anda Wa 6 8 1 6 | teeth+1 teeth rd Atmosp ounds & We teeth claws claws claws | A0 F0 S A0 F0 S here (10+ eapons A8 F5 S A7 F9 S A3 F3 S A5 F7 S |
| 11 12 MO <i>Die</i> 2 3 4 5 6 | half 1 UNT <i>Ani</i> 1 4 6 1 | normal speed, with a of Pouncer Pouncer AIN Terrain <i>mal Type</i> Intimidator Hunter Flying Hijackers Hunters Grazer | chance (thi 6kg 50kg Weight 200kg 200kg 1kg 200kg 12kg | row 8+) o 2/ 2 20/ 7 Small W <i>Hits</i> 21/13 23/ 9 1/ 0 22/10 8/ 9 | of accide none-1 cloth /orld, Sta Armor cloth-1 none none jack-1 jack-1 | anda 4 Wc 6 8 1 6 3 | teeth+1 teeth and Atmosp bunds & We teeth claws claws claws teeth-1 | A0 F0 S A0 F0 S here (10+ eapons A8 F5 S A7 F9 S A3 F3 S A5 F7 S F6 A9 S |
| 11 12 MO <i>Die</i> 2 3 4 5 6 7 | half 1 1 <i>Ani</i> 1 4 6 1 | normal speed, with a of Pouncer Pouncer AIN Terrain <i>mal Type</i> Intimidator Hunter Flying Hijackers Hunters Grazer Grazer | chance (thi 6kg 50kg Weight 200kg 200kg 1kg 200kg 12kg 800kg | row 8+) o 2/ 2 20/ 7 Small W <i>Hits</i> 21/13 23/ 9 1/ 0 22/10 8/ 9 31/ 7 | of accide none-1 cloth /orld, Sta Armor cloth-1 none none jack-1 jack-1 none | anda 4 Wc 6 8 1 6 3 5 | teeth+1 teeth rd Atmosp ounds & We teeth claws claws claws teeth-1 teeth-1 | A0 F0 S A0 F0 S here (10+ eapons A8 F5 S A7 F9 S A3 F3 S A5 F7 S F6 A9 S F6 A8 S |
| 11 12 <i>MO</i> <i>Die</i> 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | half 1 1 <i>Ani</i> 1 4 6 1 1 18 | normal speed, with a of Pouncer Pouncer AIN Terrain mal Type Intimidator Hunter Flying Hijackers Hunters Grazer Grazer Grazers | chance (the 6kg 50kg Weight 200kg 200kg 1kg 200kg 12kg 800kg 50kg | row 8+) o 2/ 2 20/ 7 Small W <i>Hits</i> 21/13 23/ 9 1/ 0 22/10 8/ 9 31/ 7 13/ 4 | of accide none-1 cloth /orld, Sta Armor cloth-1 none jack-1 jack-1 none jack-1 | anda 4 4 6 8 1 6 3 5 4 | teeth+1 teeth rd Atmosp ounds & We teeth claws claws claws teeth-1 teeth-1 horns | A0 F0 S A0 F0 S here (10+ eapons A8 F5 S A7 F9 S A3 F3 S A5 F7 S F6 A9 S F6 A8 S F8 A8 S |
| 11 12 <i>MO</i> <i>Die</i> 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | half 1 1 <i>Ani</i> 1 4 6 1 | normal speed, with a of Pouncer Pouncer AIN Terrain mal Type Intimidator Hunter Flying Hijackers Hunters Grazer Grazer Grazers Killer | chance (the 6kg 50kg Weight 200kg 200kg 1kg 200kg 12kg 800kg 50kg 200kg | row 8+) o 2/ 2 20/ 7 Small W <i>Hits</i> 21/13 23/ 9 1/ 0 22/10 8/ 9 31/ 7 13/ 4 16/15 | of accide none-1 cloth /orld, Sta Armor cloth-1 none jack-1 jack-1 none jack-1 none | anda 4 4 6 8 1 6 3 5 4 26 | teeth+1 teeth and Atmosp bunds & We teeth claws claws claws teeth-1 teeth-1 horns claws | A0 F0 S A0 F0 S here (10+ eapons A8 F5 S A7 F9 S A3 F3 S A5 F7 S F6 A9 S F6 A8 S F8 A8 S A3 F9 S |
| 11 12 <i>MO</i> <i>Die</i> 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | hali 1 1 <i>Ani</i> 1 4 6 1 1 18 1 | normal speed, with a of Pouncer Pouncer AIN Terrain mal Type Intimidator Hunter Flying Hijackers Hunters Grazer Grazer Grazers Killer Event— Electrical Sto | chance (the 6kg 50kg 200kg 200kg 1kg 200kg 12kg 800kg 50kg 200kg 200kg 50kg | row 8+) o 2/ 2 20/ 7 Small W <i>Hits</i> 21/13 23/ 9 1/ 0 22/10 8/ 9 31/ 7 13/ 4 16/15 y winds | of accide none-1 cloth <i>Armor</i> cloth-1 none jack-1 jack-1 none jack-1 none jack-1 none | nt. 1 4 anda 6 8 1 6 3 5 4 26 ttnin | teeth+1 teeth rd Atmosp ounds & We teeth claws claws claws teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 horns claws g force th | A0 F0 S A0 F0 S here (10+ eapons A8 F5 S A7 F9 S A3 F3 S A5 F7 S F6 A9 S F6 A8 S F8 A8 S A3 F9 S e party to |
| 11 12 <i>MO</i> <i>Die</i> 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | hali 1 1 <i>Ani</i> 1 1 4 6 1 1 1 8 1 1 8 1 1 8 | normal speed, with a of Pouncer Pouncer AIN Terrain mal Type Intimidator Hunter Flying Hijackers Hunters Grazer Grazer Grazers Killer Event- Electrical Sto for 12 hours. Unless | chance (the 6kg 50kg 200kg 200kg 1kg 200kg 12kg 800kg 50kg 200kg 50kg 200kg orm. Heav a refuge (| row 8+) o 2/ 2 20/ 7 Small W <i>Hits</i> 21/13 23/ 9 1/ 0 22/10 8/ 9 31/ 7 13/ 4 16/15 y winds throw 7- | of accide none-1 cloth <i>Armor</i> cloth-1 none jack-1 jack-1 none jack-1 none and ligh + for a c | nt. 1 4 anda 6 8 1 6 3 5 4 26 attnin cave, | teeth+1 teeth rd Atmosp ounds & We teeth claws claws claws teeth-1 teeth-1 horns claws g force th cabin, etc | A0 F0 S A0 F0 S here (10+ eapons A8 F5 S A7 F9 S A3 F3 S A5 F7 S F6 A9 S F6 A8 S F8 A8 S A3 F9 S e party to) is found |
| 11 12 <i>Die</i> 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | half 1 1 <i>Ani</i> 1 1 4 6 1 1 8 1 1 8 1 1 8 1 1 8 | normal speed, with a of Pouncer Pouncer FAIN Terrain <i>mal Type</i> Intimidator Hunter Flying Hijackers Hunters Grazer Grazer Grazer Grazers Killer Event – Electrical Sto for 12 hours. Unless n a lightning hit on elect | chance (thi 6kg 50kg Weight 200kg 200kg 12kg 200kg 200kg 200kg 200kg 200kg 200kg 200kg 200kg 200kg 200kg 200kg | row 8+) o 2/ 2 20/ 7 Small W <i>Hits</i> 21/13 23/ 9 1/ 0 22/10 8/ 9 31/ 7 13/ 4 16/15 y winds throw 7- pment (t | of accide none-1 cloth Vorld, Sta Armor cloth-1 none jack-1 jack-1 none jack-1 none and ligh + for a c hrow 9+ | nt. 1 4 anda WC 6 8 1 6 3 5 4 26 attnin ave,) will | teeth+1 teeth rd Atmosp bunds & Wa teeth claws claws claws teeth-1 teeth-1 horns claws g force th cabin, etc l incapacit | A0 F0 S A0 F0 S A0 F0 S A0 F0 S A0 F0 S A8 F5 S A7 F9 S A3 F3 S A5 F7 S F6 A9 S F6 A8 S F8 A8 S A3 F9 S e party to) is found ate it. |
| 11 12 MO <i>Die</i> 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | hali 1 1 <i>Ani</i> 1 1 4 6 1 1 1 8 1 1 8 1 1 8 | normal speed, with a of Pouncer Pouncer AIN Terrain mal Type Intimidator Hunter Flying Hijackers Hunters Grazer Grazer Grazers Killer Event- Electrical Sto for 12 hours. Unless | chance (the 6kg 50kg 200kg 200kg 1kg 200kg 12kg 800kg 50kg 200kg 50kg 200kg orm. Heav a refuge (| row 8+) o 2/ 2 20/ 7 Small W <i>Hits</i> 21/13 23/ 9 1/ 0 22/10 8/ 9 31/ 7 13/ 4 16/15 y winds throw 7- pment (t 24/10 | of accide none-1 cloth Vorld, Sta Armor cloth-1 none jack-1 jack-1 none jack-1 none and ligh + for a c hrow 9+ | nt. 1 4 anda 6 8 1 6 3 5 4 26 atnin cave, | teeth+1 teeth rd Atmosp bunds & Wa teeth claws claws claws teeth-1 teeth-1 horns claws g force th cabin, etc l incapacit claws | A0 F0 S A0 F0 S here (10+ eapons A8 F5 S A7 F9 S A3 F3 S A5 F7 S F6 A9 S F6 A8 S F8 A8 S A3 F9 S e party to) is found |

| FO | RES | T Terrain | | Small | World, S | tand | ard Atmo | sphere (8+) | | | |
|-----|--|----------------------------|--------|----------|-----------|-------|------------|-------------|--|--|--|
| Die | An | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & W | eapons | | | |
| 2 | 6 | Carrion-eaters | 25kg | 14/4 | cloth | 8 | blade | A4 F8 S1 | | | |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 1kg | 3/0 | none-1 | 3 | claws | A7 F6 S2 | | | |
| 4 | 4 | Flying Hijackers | 1kg | 3/0 | none | 6 | claws | A6 F6 S2 | | | |
| 5 | 6 | Eaters | 25kg | 8/5 | jack | 6 | teeth-1 | A4 F8 S1 | | | |
| 6 | 1 | Filter | 1kg | 4/0 | | 2 | horns | F0 A0 S0 | | | |
| 7 | 1 | Grazer | 1kg | | cloth-1 | 6 | horns | F3 A9 S1 | | | |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 12kg | 10/ 6 | cloth-1 | 6 | teeth-1 | F8 A9 S1 | | | |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Pouncer | 1kg | | none | 4 | claws | A0 F0 S1 | | | |
| 10 | | Event-Large Trappers | | | | rise. | | | | | |
| | veh | icle is trapped in a large | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 400kg | 20/10 | | 8 | balde+1 | A3 F9 S2 | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 1kg | 3/ 0 | | 5 | claws | A0 F0 S4 | | | |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | | Jack | 3 | teeth | A0 F0 S2 | | | |
| | | 1 ounder | ong | -/ . | JUCK | °. | teetii | A01032 | | | |
| JUI | JUNGLE Terrain Small World, Standard Atmosphere (7+) | | | | | | | | | | |
| Die | An | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & W | | | | |
| 2 | 5 | Carrion-eaters | 25kg | 14/4 | | 8 | as blade | A4 F8 S1 | | | |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 25kg | | jack-1 | 4 | teeth-1 | A7 F7 S2 | | | |
| 4 | 1 | Flying Intimidator | 1kg | | none | 1 | claws | A6 F7 S1 | | | |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 1kg | | none | 4 | claws | A9 F7 S1 | | | |
| 6 | 4 | Intermittents | 6kg | | cloth-1 | 4 | as foil | F8 A8 S2 | | | |
| 7 | 1 | Flying Filter | 1kg | | none | 4 | teeth | F8 A0 S1 | | | |
| 8 | 1 | Filter | 200kg | | battle | 6 | teeth | F7 A0 S1 | | | |
| 9 | 4 | Killers | 12kg | | none | 5 | claws | A6 F9 S3 | | | |
| 10 | | Event- Animal Trap. | | | | | | | | | |
| | trar | oped by it, he will recei | | | | | | | | | |
| | | be disabled on a throw | | ounus. I | i a venic | 16 13 | int by it, | the venicle | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | 2/6 | none | 5 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 | | | |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 100kg | | none+1 | 4 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 | | | |
| 12 | | Touncer | TOOKY | 25/ 4 | none+1 | 4 | teetn | AU FU 32 | | | |
| RI\ | /ER | Terrain | | Small | World St | and | ard Atmos | phere (8+) | | | |
| | | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | | | | |
| 2 | 1 | Amphibious Hijacker | 50kg | 19/ 9 | | 5 | teeth-1 | A6 F6 S2 | | | |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 3kg | 0.000 | cloth | 1 | | A7 F6 S2 | | | |
| 4 | 7 | Carrion-eaters | 25kg | | cloth | 3 | as blade | A9 F7 S1 | | | |
| 5 | 2 | Amphibious Hunters | 800kg | | none-1 | 7 | claws | A6 F8 S1 | | | |
| 6 | 48 | Swimming Grazers | 800kg | | cloth-1 | 6 | teeth-1 | F4 A9 S1 | | | |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 3kg | | cloth-1 | 2 | hooves | F8 A9 S2 | | | |
| 8 | | Grazers | 12kg | 10/ 5 | | 2 | teeth | F2 A9 S3 | | | |
| 9 | 12 | Chasers | 100kg | 17/11 | | 5 | teeth | A0 F7 S1 | | | |
| 10 | | Event-Poison Pouncer | | | | | | | | | |
| | ond | s of his bite, and death | | | | | | | | | |
| | | intidote, available in me | | | | | . ricatile | nerequires | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | | none-1 | 3 | teeth | A0 F0 S2 | | | |
| 12 | 14 | Chasers | 12kg | 4/9 | | 3 | claws | A0 F9 S2 | | | |
| | | 0.100010 | 1219 | 4, 3 | Juok | Ů | 010113 | 101002 | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

| SW | АМР | Terrain | | Small | World. | Stand | ard Atmos | phere (9+) |
|-----|------|---|--|------------------------------|--|-------|---|------------|
| Die | Ani | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Swimming Reducer | 12000kg | 34/18 | and the second second | 43 | teeth+1 | A9 F5 S1 |
| 3 | 6 | Eaters | 12000kg | 30/20 | iack | 27 | teeth+1 | A6 F9 S3 |
| 4 | 2 | Carrion-eaters | 3200kg | 22/20 | October 1971 | 12 | teeth+1 | A5 F7 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Amphibious Hunter | 1600kg | 22/ 9 | | 47 | as foil | A7 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 1600kg | | jack | 32 | teeth | F9 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 54 | Swimming Grazers | 200kg | | jack-1 | 6 | teeth | F8 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 18000kg | 36/21 | mesh | 57 | teeth+1 | F9 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Siren | 12000kg | 24/27 | 112121-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0 | 61 | teeth+1 | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | 1982 | Event- Path Ends. | States and the state of the sta | | | | | |
| | area | is possible on land. | | | | | | |
| | | on some boat or raft. | | | | | ater, entiter | Swinning |
| 11 | 1 | Amphibious Chaser | 100kg | | none-1 | | teeth | A0 F8 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Flying Chaser | 25kg | 11/ 9 | | 4 | as blade | A7 F9 S1 |
| 12 | | Fighty Chaser | 25Kg | 11/ 9 | none | 4 | as bidde | A7 F9 31 |
| MA | RSH | l Terrain | | Small | World, | Stand | ard Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wa | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 13 | Reducers | 800kg | 14/14 | none | 8 | teeth-1 | A8 F4 S2 |
| 3 | 6 | Eaters | 18000kg | 36/20 | cloth | 65 | teeth+1 | A3 F9 S2 |
| 4 | 2 | Carrion-eaters | 3200kg | 28/14 | cloth-1 | 75 | teeth+1 | A8 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 1600kg | 24/12 | | 32 | as foil | A8 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 36000kg | 58/27 | | 26 | teeth+1 | F9 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 400kg | 20/11 | none | 10 | teeth+1 | F8 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Amphibious Grazer | 3200kg | 35/14 | | 52 | horns | F9 A7 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Swimming Killer | 400kg | 20/13 | | 24 | claws | A4 F9 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Marsh Gas. | • | | | | | |
| | app | earance of a starship | | | | | | |
| | | rly impossible to loca | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | and the second second second | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Flying Trapper | 50kg | 12/6 | - | 5 | a second s | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Amphibious Pounce | | 02250 | none-1 | 100 | teeth | A0 F0 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| DE | SER | T Terrain | | Small | World, | Stand | ard Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die | Ani | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Flying Reducer | 1kg | 6/0 | none | 2 | claws | A9 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 12kg | 11/9 | cloth | 5 | teeth | A7 F9 S2 |
| 4 | 2 | Intimidators | 6kg | 4/8 | cloth-1 | 6 | teeth | A8 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 200kg | 14/16 | none | 10 | claws | A7 F7 S1 |
| 6 | 5 | Grazers | 1kg | 2/0 | mesh-1 | 4 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 17 | Grazers | 12kg | 8/7 | none | 4 | as blade | F5 A9 S3 |
| 8 | 5 | Flying Grazers | 12kg | | none | 4 | horns | F5 A9 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Chaser | 12kg | | none | 3 | claws | A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Drum Sand. | | | | chos | | |
| | noi | ses to attract local pre | | | | | | |
| | | a a su al la provincia de la factor aporto da c | 64000kg | | battle | 20 | thrasher | A3 F9 S2 |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 12kg | 10/7 | | 6 | claws | A0 F7 S1 |
| 12 | 6 | Flying Chasers | 6kg | | none | 2 | claws | A0 F9 S3 |
| | | • | | 1000 | 1000 | | 2 | 2003 2025 |

Small World, Dense Atmosphere

Worlds classified as small with dense atmospheres correspond to world sizes 1, 2, 3, and 4 (diameters ranging from 1000 to 4000 miles), and to atmospheres 8 and 9 (dense and dense, tainted). In extreme cases, a dense atmosphere may also be construed to cover atmosphere type A (exotic).

| CLI | EAR | Terrain | | Sm | all World | d, De | nse Atmos | phere (6+) |
|---|---|--|---|---|---|---|---|--|
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & W | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 50kg | 13/5 | none | 4 | teeth-1 | A8 F5 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 100kg | 14/3 | none | 5 | teeth | A8 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 11 | Reducers | 400kg | 25/15 | none | 26 | as pike | A9 F7 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 800kg | 31/10 | none | 9 | claws | A8 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 7 | Grazers | 25kg | 16/4 | none | 3 | teeth-1 | F4 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 7 | Grazers | 400kg | 22/14 | jack | 11 | teeth-1 | F3, A8 S2 |
| 8 | 26 | Grazers | 200kg | 13/14 | jack | 7 | horns | F7 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 12kg | 5/7 | none | 5 | claws | A0 F7 S1 |
| 10 | | Event - Tornado. A | tornado oco | urs, and | if it ach | ieves | surprise o | r the party |
| | doe | s not react quickly, | | | | | | |
| | | ng throw of strength | | | | | | |
| 11 | 5 | Chasers | 50kg | 13/10 | jack | 3 | teeth | A0 F8 S3 |
| 12 | 19 | Chasers | 50kg | 13/10 | none-1 | 7 | teeth | A0 F8 S2 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| PR/ | AIRI | E Terrain | | Sm | all World | d, De | nse Atmos | sphere (7+) |
| | | E Terrain mal Type | Weight | Sm Hits | all Work Armor | | ense Atmos ounds & W | |
| | | | <i>Weight</i> 50kg | Hits | | Wo | | |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & W | eapons |
| Die 2 | Ani 12 | <i>mal Type</i> Reducers | 50kg | <i>Hits</i> 15/6 5/0 | Armor cloth-1 none | Wo 6 | unds & Wa teeth-1 | eapons A8 F6 S2 |
| Die 2 3 | <i>Ani</i> 12 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Reducers Flying Gatherer | 50kg 1kg | Hits 15/6 5/0 8/8 | Armor cloth-1 none | Wa 6 2 4 | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 | eapons A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 | <i>Ani</i> 12 1 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator | 50kg 1kg 12kg | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 4/ 3 | Armor cloth-1 none none none-1 | Wa 6 2 4 | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 | eapons A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | Ani 12 1 1 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 4/ 3 27/13 | Armor cloth-1 none none none-1 | Wa 6 2 4 5 | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Ani 12 1 1 1 8 | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer Grazers | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg 200kg | Hits 15/6 5/0 8/8 4/3 27/13 2/3 | Armor cloth-1 none none none-1 none | Wa 6 2 4 5 5 8 | ounds & Wa teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher horns | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 F6 A9 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Ani 12 1 1 1 8 10 | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer Grazers Flying Grazers | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg 200kg 6kg | Hits 15/6 5/0 8/8 4/3 27/13 2/3 | Armor cloth-1 none none none-1 none mesh-1 | Wa 6 2 4 5 5 8 | ounds & Wa teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher horns as foil | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 F6 A9 S1 F5 A9 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Ani 12 1 1 1 1 8 10 5 | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg 200kg 6kg 400kg 50kg | Hits 15/6 5/0 8/8 4/3 27/13 2/3 15/15 13/10 | Armor cloth-1 none none none none mesh-1 none | Wa 6 2 4 5 5 8 6 6 | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher horns as foil teeth-1 teeth | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 F6 A9 S1 F5 A9 S1 F7 A8 S3 A3 F9 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 12 1 1 1 8 10 5 1 | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers Killer | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg 200kg 6kg 400kg 50kg urrows. Terra | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 4/ 3 27/13 2/ 3 15/15 13/10 ain is co | Armor cloth-1 none none none-1 none mesh-1 none | Wa 6 2 4 5 5 8 6 6 0 0 set | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher horns as foil teeth-1 teeth veral kilon | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 F6 A9 S1 F5 A9 S1 F7 A8 S3 A3 F9 S2 meters with |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 12 1 1 1 1 8 10 5 1 sma | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers Killer Event – Animal Bu | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg 200kg 6kg 400kg 50kg urrows. Terra each is 1kg, | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 4/ 3 27/13 2/ 3 15/15 13/10 ain is co and ha | Armor cloth-1 none none-1 none mesh-1 none wered for rmless). | Wa 6 2 4 5 5 8 6 6 0 r sev Veh | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher horns as foil teeth-1 teeth veral kilon icles proce | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 F6 A9 S1 F5 A9 S1 F7 A8 S3 A3 F9 S2 meters with eed at half |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 12 1 1 1 1 8 10 5 1 sma | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers Killer Event – Animal Bu | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg 200kg 6kg 400kg 50kg urrows. Terra each is 1kg, | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 4/ 3 27/13 2/ 3 15/15 13/10 ain is co and ha | Armor cloth-1 none none none none mesh-1 none wered for rmless). nce (8+) | Wa 6 2 4 5 5 8 6 6 0 r sev Veh | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher horns as foil teeth-1 teeth veral kilon icles proce | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 F6 A9 S1 F5 A9 S1 F7 A8 S3 A3 F9 S2 meters with eed at half |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | Ani 12 1 1 1 1 8 10 5 1 sma | mal Type Reducers Flying Gatherer Intimidator Gatherer Grazers Flying Grazers Grazers Killer Event – Animal Bu II animal burrows (ed; persons and animal | 50kg 1kg 12kg 3kg 200kg 6kg 400kg 50kg urrows. Terra each is 1kg, al mounts har | Hits 15/ 6 5/ 0 8/ 8 4/ 3 27/13 2/ 3 15/15 13/10 ain is co and han ve a char 2/ 3 | Armor cloth-1 none none none none mesh-1 none wered for rmless). nce (8+) | Wo 6 2 4 5 5 8 6 6 0 veh of in | teeth-1 claws teeth-1 thrasher horns as foil teeth-1 teeth veral kilon icles proce | A8 F6 S2 A8 F7 S2 A6 F7 S2 A8 F6 S1 F6 A9 S1 F5 A9 S1 F7 A8 S3 A3 F9 S2 neters with eed at half damage). |

| ROI | JGH | Terrain | | Sma | II World | , Der | se Atmos | phere (9+) |
|-----------|------|--------------------------|--------------|-----------|--------------------|---------------------------------------|-------------|-------------|
| 0.007 | Ani | | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | apons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 50kg | 18/8 | mesh-1 | 6 | teeth | A5 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 25kg | 8/11 | none+1 | 1 | teeth-1 | A9 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 6 | Flying hijackers | 1kg | 6/0 | none | 2 | claws | A7 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Flying Gatherer | 1kg | 6/0 | none | 5 | claws | A9 F6 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Flying Intermittent | 1kg | 2/0 | | 1 | as blade | F9 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 3kg | | none-1 | 6 | hooves | F9 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | | mesh-1 | 6 | horns | F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Killer | 6kg | | none | 8 | claws | A5 F9 S3 |
| 10 | | Event-Hot Springs. A | | | | | | |
| 10 | rea | lar intervals the sprin | a turns into | a devse | er of scal | dina | steam, an | d then re- |
| | roti | irns to normal. A perso | n caught in | the nev | ser receiv | les 4 | D wounds | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | | cloth | 3 | teeth | A0 F0 S3 |
| 12 | 5 | Flying Killers | 1kg | | none | 2 | claws | A8 F9 S1 |
| 12 | 5 | Fighty Killers | ikg | 0/ 0 | none | - | ciuws | 101001 |
| BB | KE | N Terrain | | Sm | all World | De | nse Atmos | phere (9+) |
| | Ani | | Weight | Hits | Armor | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Flying Hijacker | 1kg | | none | 2 | claws | A8 F5 S2 |
| 3 | i | Gatherer | 6kg | | none-1 | 6 | as blade | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 6 | Carrion-eaters | 25kg | 1.1 | cloth-1 | 2 | as blade | A7 F6 S1 |
| | | | 100kg | | none-1 | 6 | teeth | A4 F9 S2 |
| 5 | 7 | Eaters | | | reflec | 6 | teeth | F2 A8 S2 |
| 6 | 28 | Grazers | 25kg | | | 2 | teeth | F0 A0 S0 |
| 7 | 1 | Filter | 50kg | | none | 1 | | |
| 8 | 71 | Flying Grazers | 3kg | | none | | as blade | F6 A9 S1 |
| 9 | 3 | Flying Killers | 1kg | | none | 9 | claws | A5 F9 S3 |
| 10 | | Event-Faker. As in | | | | | | |
| | | on receiving its 6th hit | | | | | | |
| | | el is zero, and the anim | | | | | | |
| 11 | 19 | Chasers | 6kg | | none-1 | 8 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Trapper | 3kg | 1/5 | none | 6 | teeth+1 | A0 F7 S0 |
| | | | | | | _ | | |
| | | AIN Terrain | | | 요즘 집에 있어야 한 집에 가지? | | | here (10+) |
| 1.221.127 | Ani | | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 0.00 | Reducers | 25kg | | reflec | 2 | as blade | A8 F4 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Flying Hunter | 3kg | | reflec | 6 | thrasher | |
| 4 | 4 | Hijackers | 50kg | | cloth | 3 | teeth-1 | A8 F3 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 50kg | 18/10 | | 2 | teeth+1 | A7 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 3kg | 1/3 | mesh-1 | 3 | hooves | F9 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Grazer | 800kg | 26/11 | reflec | 9 | teeth+1 | F5 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | 4/8 | cloth | 7 | as foil | F8 A5 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 200kg | 17/14 | reflec | 15 | claws | A0 F7 S1 |
| 10 | | Event. Sun-influenced | d Crystal S | tructures | . At abo | ut m | idday, ligh | nt from the |
| | sun | strikes crystalline ou | | | | | | |
| | | racter throw 8+ to avo | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Siren | 100kg | 10/ 9 | | 3 | teeth | A0 F8 S0 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 25kg | 11/ 7 | | 2 | teeth+1 | A0 F7 S2 |
| 12 | | Ullasei | 2010 | , , | none | - | | |

| FO | RES | T Terrain | | Sm | all World | , D | ense Atmos | sphere (8+) |
|-----|------|--------------------------|---------------|----------|--|------|------------|-------------|
| Die | An | imal | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & W | |
| 2 | 5 | Hijackers | 25kg | 7/6 | none | 2 | blade | A3 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 3kg | 3/1 | jack | 3 | thrasher | A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 7 | Flying Carrion-eaters | 1kg | 5/0 | none | 5 | claws | A6 F9 S1 |
| 5 | 3 | Flying Hunters | 1kg | 5/0 | none | 4 | claws | A5 F9 S1 |
| 6 | 3 | Intermittents | 50kg | 12/10 | iack | 4 | horns | F9 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Filter | 100kg | 10/14 | | 4 | as foil | F0 A0 S0 |
| 8 | 1 | Flying Filter | 1kg | | none-1 | 2 | teeth | F7 A0 S1 |
| 9 | 13 | | 25kg | 11/ 5 | 5-5 # X 5 # X 4 | 4 | teeth | A0 F7 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Venomous A | | | | vera | | |
| | inse | ert themselves in likely | places (boo | ts. pack | s. etc), ar | nd a | ttack when | a |
| | cha | racter then encounter | them. Each | does 3D | damage | Sa | ving throw | dexterity |
| 11 | 1 | Trapper | 12kg | | none-1 | 6 | claws | A0 F7 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Flying Pouncer | 3kg | | none | 2 | Claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| | | , if any ing i cannot | ong | 0/ 0 | none | - | Ciaws | A01035 |
| JUI | NGL | E Terrain | | Sm | all World | , D | ense Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | imal | Weight | Hits | Armor | W | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 7 | Carrion-eaters | 1kg | 2/0 | none | 1 | claws | A6 F8 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Eater | 100kg | 20/11 | cloth | 9 | teeth | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 4 | Carrion-eaters | 100kg | 22/8 | none | 1 | teeth-1 | A6 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Flying Gatherer | 3kg | | none | 1 | claws | A8 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 25kg | 12/7 | | 3 | teeth-1 | F8 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Filter | 50kg | | cloth-1 | 2 | teeth | F0 A0 S0 |
| 8 | 1 | Flying Filter | 3kg | | none | 6 | horns | F8 A0 S0 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 6kg | | cloth | 4 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | - | Event- Soft Ground | | | | | | |
| | a de | etour and delay of at | | | | | | |
| | ceed | ding at half speed. | | | | | 10 | |
| 11 | 1 | Flying Pouncer | 1kg | 5/0 | none | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 3kg | 6/1 | none+1 | 4 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| RIV | /ER | Terrain | | Sma | all World | , De | ense Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | apons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 800kg | 29/9 | cloth-1 | 3 | teeth+1 | A5 F5 S2 |
| 3 | 2 | Hunters | 100kg | 17/4 | none+1 | 2 | teeth | A5 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 200kg | 17/11 | cloth | 7 | teeth | A5 F7 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 400kg | 19/ 5 | cloth | 14 | teeth | A9 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 7 | Grazers | 100kg | 16/7 | none | 3 | hooves | F2 A9 S3 |
| 7 | 14 | Grazers | 800kg | 19/14 | cloth-1 | 8 | teeth-1 | F8 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 45 | Grazers | 200kg | 16/12 | cloth | 9 | horns | F4 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Killer | 25kg | 13/6 | | 6 | as blade | A2 F9 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Stampede. Re | eroll until g | | | ed. | | |
| | | , but in the direction | of the cha | racters. | | | | |
| | | n will attack once, and | | | | 1 | | |
| 11 | 4 | Killers | 1600kg | 26/3 | none 4 | 10 | as pistol | A8 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Siren | 50kg | 9/9 | | 7 | teeth | A0 F9 S1 |
| | | 10131 INTRA-1963 | | | 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1 | | | |

| SWAMP Terrain | | Small Wo | rld, D | ense Atmos | sphere (9+) |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------|---------|----------------|--|
| Die Animal Typ | e Weight | Hits Armo | | ounds & W | |
| | b Carrion-eaters 400kg | 12/14 cloth | | teeth+1 | A4 F7 S1 |
| | Hunter 100kg | 16/ 8 none | 10 | as blade | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 8 Carrior | | 8/7 cloth | | teeth-1 | A9 F6 S1 |
| 5 1 Hunter | | 28/ 8 cloth | | | A5 F7 S1 |
| 6 1 Interm | | 21/ 5 none | 9 | teeth-1 | F8 A8 S1 |
| 7 8 Grazers | | 10/ 8 jack | 2 | hooves | F2 A8 S1 |
| 8 1 Grazer | 400kg | 20/10 none | | teeth-1 | F4 A9 S3 |
| | Pouncer 100kg | 15/11 none | 13 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| | - Enraged Animal. Attac | | | | |
| | f overturning any vehicle | | | II COMact | is made, it |
| Grazer | 32000kg | 40/12 cloth | | hooves | A0 F0 S2 |
| 11 1 Pounce | | 18/ 8 none | | | A0 F0 S2 A0 F0 S3 |
| 12 1 Pounce | | | 3 | as pistol | |
| 12 1 Pounce | r 800kg | 19/15 jack | 6 | as pistol | A0 F0 S2 |
| MARSH Terrain | | Small Wo | rld, De | ense Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die Animal Typ | e Weight | Hits Armo | r We | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 1 Flying | Carrion-eater 200kg | 21/ 8 none | 12 | as blade | A4 F8 S1 |
| 3 2 Flying | Eaters 12kg | 6/10 none | 4 | as blade | A5 F8 S2 |
| 4 4 Reduce | | 12/13 cloth | 1 6 | teeth | A8 F5 S2 |
| 5 1 Flying | | 8/11 none | 1 | as blade | A5 F9 S2 |
| 6 26 Grazers | | 28/12 jack | 32 | teeth | F3 A8 S1 |
| 7 1 Grazer | 200kg | 22/10 none | 8 | hooves | F3 A9 S3 |
| 8 1 Grazer | 100kg | 20/ 5 jack | 2 | hooves | F3 A9 S3 |
| | Pouncer 100kg | 13/ 9 none | 6 | as blade | A0 F0 S4 |
| | Radiation Zone. This a | | | | |
| | s instruments are used t | | | | and the second |
| | durance/day, regaining it | | | | |
| 11 5 Killers | 200kg | 24/14 none | 20 | claws | A6 F9 S2 |
| 12 1 Siren | 100kg | 20/ 6 none | 5 | teeth | A0 F9 S1 |
| 12 1 Onen | lookg | 20/ 0 10110 | | tooth | 101001 |
| DESERT Terrain | n | Small Wo | rld, De | ense Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die Animal Typ | e Weight | Hits Armo | | ounds & We | |
| 2 5 Intimid | | 1/2 cloth | 5 | teeth-1 | A7 F6 S2 |
| 3 1 Gathere | | 3/ 0 jack-1 | | claws | A8 F7 S1 |
| 4 1 Reduce | | 5/ 7 none | 2 | teeth | A8 F4 S2 |
| 5 1 Gathere | | 10/10 jack | 4 | teeth | A9 F8 S1 |
| 6 1 Flying | | 6/4 none | 3 | hooves | F7 A8 S2 |
| 7 6 Flying | | 5/ 0 none | 4 | as blade | F5 A9 S3 |
| 8 11 Grazers | | 13/ 3 none- | 2.1 | teeth-1 | F8 A9 S3 |
| 9 21 Chasers | | 5/11 none | 7 | teeth | A0 F8 S3 |
| | Very broken and rou | | | | |
| | assable to those on for | | | | |
| -, p.e, and p | | | , | ,one quar | , |
| | | | | | |
| 11 1 Elving | Killer 1kg | 3/ 0 none | 4 | claws | A6 F9 S3 |
| 11 1 Flying 12 1 Chaser | Killer 1kg 12kg | 3/ 0 none 8/10 mesh | 4 | claws claws | A6 F9 S3 A0 F9 S1 |

Medium World, Thin Atmosphere

Worlds classified as medium with thin atmospheres correspond to world sizes 5, 6, and 7 (diameters ranging from 5000 to 7000 miles), and to atmospheres 4 and 5 (thin and thin, tainted). In extreme cases, a thin atmosphere may also be construed to cover atmosphere types 2 and 3 (very thin and very thin, tainted).

| CLI | EAR | Terrain | | Medi | um Wor | ld, T | hin Atmos | phere (6+) |
|---|---|--|---|--|--|---|---|---|
| Die | Ani | imal | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 5 | Intimidators | 1600kg | 30/11 | none | 3 | teeth | A7 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 100kg | 18/5 | jack | 6 | teeth | A7 F9 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 50kg | 17/5 | cloth | 2 | teeth-1 | A5 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 6kg | 3/9 | none-1 | 3 | as blade | A9 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 5 | Grazers | 100kg | 12/10 | cloth-1 | 5 | hooves | F5 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 7 | Grazers | 3200kg | 33/12 | none | 54 | horns | F7 A9 S2 |
| 8 | 4 | Grazers | 12kg | 7/6 | cloth+1 | 2 | teeth+1 | F5 A8 S3 |
| 9 | 1 | Trapper | 50kg | 15/10 | cloth | 6 | teeth | A0 F7 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Lengthy St | torm. A rains | torm wit | th almos | t zer | o visibility | and winds |
| | to | 100 kph begins. Tra | | | | | | |
| | | ration equals 1D day | | 182 13 | | | (3) | |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 50kg | 8/5 | none | 6 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Killer | 800kg | 15/11 | none | 10 | as pistol | A6 F9 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| PR | AIRI | E Terrain | | Medi | um Wor | ld , T | hin Atmos | phere (7+) |
| | | E Terrain imal Type | Weight | Medi Hits | um Wor Armor | | hin Atmos | Contraction and the second |
| | | | <i>Weight</i> 50kg | | Armor | | | Contraction and the second |
| Die 2 3 | Ani | imal Type | • | <i>Hits</i> 16/12 | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| Die 2 | Ani 1 | <i>imal Type</i> Intimidator | 50kg | <i>Hits</i> 16/12 | Armor none | Wo 2 | ounds & We teeth-1 | eapons A8 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | Ani 1 1 | <i>imal Type</i> Intimidator Gatherer | 50kg 12kg | Hits 16/12 6/8 | Armor none jack-1 none | Wa 2 4 | <i>unds & We</i> teeth-1 teeth | eapons A8 F7 S2 A9 F8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 | <i>Ani</i> 1 1 5 | <i>imal Type</i> Intimidator Gatherer Intimidator | 50kg 12kg 50kg | Hits 16/12 6/8 8/7 | Armor none jack-1 none | Wa 2 4 7 | teeth-1 teeth teeth teeth | A8 F7 S2 A9 F8 S1 A7 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | <i>Ani</i> 1 1 5 6 | <i>imal Type</i> Intimidator Gatherer Intimidator Hunters | 50kg 12kg 50kg 200kg | Hits 16/12 6/8 8/7 19/10 | Armor none jack-1 none cloth none | Wa 2 4 7 10 | teeth-1 teeth teeth teeth-1 claws | A8 F7 S2 A9 F8 S1 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Ani 1 1 5 6 34 | <i>imal Type</i> Intimidator Gatherer Intimidator Hunters Flying Grazers | 50kg 12kg 50kg 200kg 1kg 50kg 400kg | Hits 16/12 6/ 8 8/ 7 19/10 3/ 0 19/10 | Armor none jack-1 none cloth none | Wa 2 4 7 10 5 4 | teeth-1 teeth teeth teeth-1 claws horns | A8 F7 S2 A9 F8 S1 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 F3 A9 S3 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Ani 1 1 5 6 34 9 | imal Type Intimidator Gatherer Intimidator Hunters Flying Grazers Grazers Grazers Flying Killer | 50kg 12kg 50kg 200kg 1kg 50kg 400kg 25kg | Hits 16/12 6/8 8/7 19/10 3/0 19/10 17/8 13/6 | Armor none jack-1 none cloth none jack cloth-1 none | Wa 2 4 7 10 5 4 13 6 | teeth-1 teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns teeth+1 as blade | A8 F7 S2 A9 F8 S1 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 F3 A9 S3 F3 A8 S3 F6 A9 S2 A2 F9 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Ani 1 1 5 6 34 9 6 | imal Type Intimidator Gatherer Intimidator Hunters Flying Grazers Grazers Grazers | 50kg 12kg 50kg 200kg 1kg 50kg 400kg 25kg | Hits 16/12 6/8 8/7 19/10 3/0 19/10 17/8 13/6 | Armor none jack-1 none cloth none jack cloth-1 none | Wa 2 4 7 10 5 4 13 6 | teeth-1 teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns teeth+1 as blade | A8 F7 S2 A9 F8 S1 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 F3 A9 S3 F3 A8 S3 F6 A9 S2 A2 F9 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 1 5 6 34 9 6 1 crea | imal Type Intimidator Gatherer Intimidator Hunters Flying Grazers Grazers Grazers Flying Killer Event- Hallucinog ate hallucinations (co | 50kg 12kg 50kg 200kg 1kg 50kg 400kg 25kg enic Spores. of animal atta | Hits 16/12 6/8 8/7 19/10 3/0 19/10 17/8 13/6 Floral po acks, or | Armor none jack-1 none cloth none jack cloth-1 none of unrea | Wa 2 4 7 10 5 4 13 6 athe | teeth-1 teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns teeth+1 as blade d without | A8 F7 S2 A9 F8 S1 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 F3 A9 S3 F3 A8 S3 F6 A9 S2 A2 F9 S2 filters will |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | Ani 1 1 5 6 34 9 6 1 creations | imal Type Intimidator Gatherer Intimidator Hunters Flying Grazers Grazers Grazers Flying Killer Event- Hallucinog ate hallucinations (constructions) | 50kg 12kg 50kg 200kg 1kg 50kg 400kg 25kg enic Spores. of animal atta be 20 - endura | Hits 16/12 6/ 8 8/ 7 19/10 3/ 0 19/10 17/ 8 13/ 6 Floral po acks, or one | Armor none jack-1 none cloth none jack cloth-1 none of unreautes. | Wa 2 4 7 10 5 4 13 6 eathe | teeth-1 teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns teeth+1 as blade d without uations). D | A8 F7 S2 A9 F8 S1 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 F3 A9 S3 F3 A8 S3 F6 A9 S2 A2 F9 S2 filters will Duration of |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Anii 1 5 6 34 9 6 1 crea | imal Type Intimidator Gatherer Intimidator Hunters Flying Grazers Grazers Grazers Flying Killer Event- Hallucinog ate hallucinations (co | 50kg 12kg 50kg 200kg 1kg 50kg 400kg 25kg enic Spores. of animal atta | Hits 16/12 6/8 8/7 19/10 3/0 19/10 17/8 13/6 Floral po acks, or | Armor none jack-1 none cloth none jack cloth-1 none of unrea | Wa 2 4 7 10 5 4 13 6 athe | teeth-1 teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns teeth+1 as blade d without | A8 F7 S2 A9 F8 S1 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 F3 A9 S3 F3 A8 S3 F6 A9 S2 A2 F9 S2 filters will |

| RO | UGH | l Terrain | | Medi | um Wor | ld, T | hin Atmo | sphere (9+) |
|-----|-----|----------------------|---------------|-------|----------|-------|------------|-------------|
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & W | |
| 2 | 6 | Carrion-eaters | 1kg | 2/0 | cloth | 1 | claws | A9 F6 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 6kg | | none+1 | | as blade | A5 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 4 | Reducers | 1kg | | none | 5 | claws | A8 F7 S2 |
| 5 | 8 | Eaters | 12kg | | cloth | 3 | claws | A5 F9 S1 |
| 6 | 3 | Intermittents | 25kg | 9/8 | | 5 | hooves | F8 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittents | 6kg | 6/2 | | 6 | hooves | F8 A7 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 3kg | 4/2 | | 3 | teeth | F7 A7 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | | cloth | 5 | teeth | A7 F6 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Heavy M | | | | | | |
| 10 | and | an education of | 0+ may notice | heavy | metal de | nosi | ts on a th | row of 9+ |
| | | h deposits, if explo | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Killer | 12kg | | mesh | 8 | claws | A5 F9 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 25kg | | none-1 | 4 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S2 |
| 12 | - | Founcer | 25Kg | 5/ 4 | none-1 | 4 | leetiivi | A01032 |
| BR | оке | N Terrain | | Medi | um Wor | ld, T | hin Atmo | sphere (9+) |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & W | eapons |
| 2 | 4 | Reducers | 200kg | 25/9 | cloth | 11 | teeth | A8 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 50kg | 17/7 | cloth | 5 | teeth+1 | A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 12kg | 10/4 | none | 5 | teeth-1 | A5 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 100kg | 18/4 | jack-1 | 8 | teeth | A7 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 50 | Grazers | 400kg | 21/13 | none | 9 | teeth-1 | F5 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 3 | Intermittents | 50kg | 19/7 | none | 6 | horns | F9 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittents | 6kg | 1/5 | cloth | 5 | as foil | F7 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 100kg | 17/7 | | 6 | teeth | A0 F9 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Swarm. A | | | | of s | mall (10 o | rams each) |
| | poi | son herbivores will | | | | | | |
| | | icting 1 point dama | | | | | | |
| 11 | 15 | Chasers | 100kg | 16/5 | | 8 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 12kg | | none+1 | 4 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | AIN Terrain | | | | | | ohere (10+) |
| | | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & W | |
| 2 | 1 | Reducer | 100kg | | mesh-1 | 5 | teeth+1 | A9 F5 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 50kg | | cloth | 7 | teeth | A5 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 15 | Reducers | 200kg | 18/8 | | 7 | teeth | A8 F3 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 1600kg | 31/11 | cloth | 27 | as foil | A5 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 4 | Intermittents | 400kg | 11/13 | | 15 | teeth | F9 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Filter | 200kg | 10/11 | | 4 | horns | F6 A0 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Grazer | 12kg | | reflec | 5 | teeth-1 | F6 A8 S3 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 50kg | 20/5 | | 3 | teeth | A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Avalanch | | | | | | |
| | | precipitate an avala | | | | | oid 3D inj | ury. Throw |
| | | nage of vehicle or I | | | | | | 40 50 04 |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 50kg | 12/10 | | 4 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | 9/9 | none-1 | 8 | claws | A0 F9 S1 |
| | | | | | | | | |

| FOF | RES | T Terrain | | | Med | ium Wor | T bl | hin Atmos | phere (8+) |
|-----|------|-------------------|---------|--------------|-----------|-----------|-------|------------|-------------|
| | | mal Type | | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & W | |
| 2 | 3 | Hijackers | | 6kg | | mesh-1 | 4 | teeth | A3 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | | 50kg | | cloth | 5 | teeth+1 | A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 10 | Carrion-eaters | | 25kg | | cloth | 3 | as blade | A7 F7 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | | 1kg | | cloth | 3 | claws | A8 F6 S1 |
| 6 | i | Filter | | 1kg | | battle | 4 | horns | |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | | | | | | | F9 A6 S2 |
| | 1.0 | | | 12kg | | jack+1 | 2 | teeth-1 | F9 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | | 6kg | | jack | 5 | as foil | F9 A9 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | | 12kg | | none-1 | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Forest | | | | | | | |
| | | animals in this | | | toward | the group | o. Ea | ach animal | will attack |
| | | locked by an inc | lividua | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | | 1kg | 2/0 | none | 1 | claws | A0 F0 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | | 6kg | 5/4 | jack | 5 | teeth | A0 F8 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| JUN | GL | E Terrain | | | Med | ium Worl | d, T | hin Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 5 | Carrion-eaters | | 50kg | 11/4 | mesh-1 | 2 | teeth-1 | A5 F6 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | | 100kg | 13/8 | cloth | 3 | teeth | A7 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 4 | Hijackers | | 100kg | 19/ 3 | | 3 | teeth | A3 F3 S2 |
| 5 | 6 | Eaters | | 50kg | | none-1 | 6 | teeth | A6 F9 S3 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | | 100kg | | jack-1 | 3 | hooves | F9 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Filter | | 1kg | | mesh | 3 | horns | F6 A0 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | | 25kg | 12/ 6 | | 5 | teeth | F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | | 200kg | | none-1 | 1997 | claws | A0 F0 S4 |
| 10 | | Event- Poison | Diante | - | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | fort resulting in | | | | | | | ected indi- |
| | | al's endurance t | by I to | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | | 25kg | 10/6 | | 4 | teeth+1 | A0 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Trapper | | 12kg | 4/9 | none-1 | 3 | claws | A0 F7 S2 |
| | | Tamaia | | | | | | | |
| | | Terrain | | | | | | | phere (8+) |
| | | mal Type | | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | | 100kg | 23/9 | | 4 | teeth-1 | A7 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | | 1600kg | 31/12 | | 30 | as foil | A7 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Reducer | | 50kg | 15/9 | | 4 | teeth | A9 F3 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | | 200kg | 20/10 | | 9 | claws | A6 F8 S1 |
| | 18 | Grazers | | 12kg | | none-1 | 3 | teeth | F3 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | | 50kg | 12/6 | cloth+1 | 5 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 61 | Grazers | | 25kg | 8/7 | none | 4 | teeth | F6 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | | 100kg | 18/9 | cloth | 5 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Swimm | ning E | aters. Lurki | ing bene | eath the | surf | ace of the | river is an |
| | unli | mited number | of ear | ters who w | vill atta | ck anyth | ning | entering | the water. |
| | | | | 1kg | | none | 2 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | | 400kg | | none-1 | | claws | A0 F0 S4 |
| 12 | 1 | Siren | | 50kg | 22/ 2 | | 4 | teeth | A0 F8 S0 |
| 12 | | Unen | | JUNG | 221 2 | mean | - | teeth | A01030 |

| SW | AMP | Terrain | | Medi | um Wor | ld. T | hin Atmos | phere (9+) |
|-----|-------|-----------------------|---------------|----------------|----------|-------|--------------|--------------|
| | | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & W | |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 800kg | 22/14 | mesh-1 | 7 | teeth-1 | A6 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 400kg | 27/7 | | 14 | teeth | A9 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 9 | Flying Carrion-eate | | | none | 4 | as blade | A4 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 5 | Eaters | 1600kg | 23/11 | | 46 | as foil | A3 F9 S3 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 3200kg | 36/14 | iack | 50 | horns | F8 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 20 | Grazers | 100kg | 18/9 | cloth | 4 | hooves | F8 A8 S3 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 24000kg | 47/23 | jack-1 | 47 | teeth+1 | F8 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Trapper | 3200kg | 22/15 | jack | 42 | as sword | A0 F9 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Reducer P | ack. Any car | | | a pa | ck of 1D t | ime 10 re- |
| | duc | ers who will begin e | | | | | | |
| | | Reducers | 1kg | and the second | cloth | 1 | teeth | A9 F4 S1 |
| 11 | 10 | Chasers | 12000kg | 37/12 | cloth | 49 | teeth+1 | A0 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 3 | Killers | 400kg | 24/12 | none | 16 | claws | A7 F9 S2 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| MA | RSH | Terrain | | Medi | um Wor | ld, T | hin Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | We | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 200kg | 23/8 | cloth-1 | 9 | teeth | A6 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 800kg | 25/15 | jack | 9 | teeth | A9 F6 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 200kg | 22/13 | - | 9 | teeth | A5 F7 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 200kg | 20/10 | cloth | 11 | claws | A7 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 3200kg | 33/8 | jack-1 | 24 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 800kg | 20/9 | jack | 9 | teeth+1 | F9 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 3200kg | 41/7 | none | 41 | teeth+1 | F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 5 | Killers | 1600kg | 24/16 | mesh | 23 | teeth+1 | A4 F9 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Dense For | g. Mist and f | fog obsc | ure visi | on, | reducing v | isibility to |
| | med | lium range or less. P | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 18000kg | 38/20 | | 78 | teeth+1 | A0 F7 S1 |
| 12 | 2 | Pouncers | 24000kg | 49/12 | jack | 71 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S1 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | T Terrain | | | | | | phere (8+) |
| | | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Reducer | 100kg | | cloth+1 | | teeth | A9 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 3 | Hunters | 3kg | | cloth | 3 | claws | A6 F9 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Flying Reducer | 3kg | | none | 1 | as blade | A5 F9 S2 |
| 5 | 1000 | Hunters | 6kg | | cloth | 3 | as blade | A5 F9 S1 |
| 6 | | Grazers | 25kg | S. 20 (200 | cloth | 5 | teeth | F8 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 1kg | | reflec | 2 | horns | F9 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Grazer | 25kg | | cloth | 5 | teeth+1 | F8 A9 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Siren | 25kg | | none | 5 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | | Event-Mirage. An | | | | but | dissolves in | to nothing |
| | as it | t is approached. This | continues un | til night | fall. | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Cinon | 21 | 1/ 4 | | 1 | tooth | AO EO CI |

| 11 | 1 | Siren | 3kg | 1/ 4 none | 1 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
|----|---|---------|-----|-----------|---|---------|----------|
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 3kg | 4/ 1 none | 3 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S4 |

Medium World, Standard Atmosphere

Worlds classified as medium with standard atmospheres correspond to world sizes 5, 6, and 7 (diameters ranging from 5000 to 7000 miles), and to atmospheres 6 and 7 (standard and standard, tainted).

| CLI | EAR | Terrain | | Medium | World, S | Stand | ard Atmos | phere (6+) |
|---|--|--|---|--|---|--|--|--|
| Die | Ani | imal | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 100kg | 17/7 | none | 4 | teeth-1 | A8 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 4 | Hunters | 3kg | 2/4 | cloth | 2 | thrasher | A5 F7 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 50kg | 9/8 | none | 7 | teeth-1 | A6 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 50kg | 16/12 | jack-1 | 4 | teeth+1 | A9 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 5 | Grazers | 400kg | 21/8 | none | 10 | teeth | F8 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 8 | Flying Grazers | 6kg | 6/0 | none | 5 | as blade | F7 A9 S2 |
| 8 | 5 | Grazers | 200kg | 20/14 | jack | 4 | horns | F5 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 10 | Chasers | 3200kg | 24/17 | none | 30 | as sword | A0 F8 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Howling Carn | ivores. Ou | t of sig | ht, anim | nals (| die roll 9 | above) are |
| | hea | rd howling continuousl | y. They m | ay be si | lenced b | by sh | ooting in tl | neir direct- |
| | tion | n, but they will then atta | ack at nigh | tfall. Th | ey are o | ther | wise harmle | ess. |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | 10/10 | none | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| 12 | 1 | Killer | 800kg | 15/11 | none | 10 | as pistol | A6 F9 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| PR | AIRI | E Terrain | r | Medium | World, S | Stand | ard Atmos | phere (7+) |
| | | E Terrain imal Type | l Weight | Medium Hits | World, S Armor | | ard Atmos | |
| | | | | Hits | Armor | | | |
| Die | Ani | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor none | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| Die 2 | Ani 3 | <i>imal Type</i> Intimidators | <i>Weight</i> 50kg | <i>Hits</i> 16/12 20/10 | Armor none | Wo 2 | ounds & We teeth-1 | apons A8 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 | Ani 3 3 | <i>imal Type</i> Intimidators Hunters | <i>Weight</i> 50kg 200kg | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 | Armor none jack | <i>W</i> o 2 13 | ounds & We teeth-1 claws | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 | Ani 3 3 5 | <i>mal Type</i> Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters | <i>Weight</i> 50kg 200kg 3kg | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 | Armor none jack none | Wa 2 13 5 | teeth-1 claws as blade | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | Ani 3 3 5 1 | <i>imal Type</i> Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer | <i>Weight</i> 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 | Armor none jack none cloth | Wa 2 13 5 4 | teeth-1 claws as blade teeth | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Ani 3 3 5 1 6 | <i>imal Type</i> Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer Grazers | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg 25kg | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 8/ 9 | Armor none jack none cloth cloth jack-1 | Wa 2 13 5 4 5 | teeth-1 claws as blade teeth teeth-1 | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 F3 A8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Ani 3 3 5 1 6 7 | <i>mal Type</i> Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer Grazers Grazers | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg 25kg 12kg | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 8/ 9 | Armor none jack none cloth cloth jack-1 jack | Wa 2 13 5 4 5 4 5 | teeth-1 claws as blade teeth teeth-1 teeth-1 | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 F3 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Ani 3 3 5 1 6 7 59 | <i>mal Type</i> Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg 25kg 12kg 12kg 12kg | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 8/ 9 9/ 9 8/11 | Armor none jack none cloth cloth jack-1 jack mesh | Wa 2 13 5 4 5 4 3 2 | bunds & We teeth-1 claws as blade teeth teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth claws | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 F3 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F8 A7 S2 A0 F7 S3 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 3 5 1 6 7 59 8 | imal Type Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— High Grass. V | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg 25kg 12kg 12kg 12kg egetation | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 8/ 9 9/ 9 8/11 here is o | Armor none jack none cloth cloth jack-1 jack mesh | Wa 2 13 5 4 5 4 3 2 eters | bunds & We teeth-1 claws as blade teeth teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth claws high, mak | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 F3 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F8 A7 S2 A0 F7 S3 ing it diffi- |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 3 5 1 6 7 59 8 cult | imal Type Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg 25kg 12kg 12kg 12kg egetation hort range | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 8/ 9 9/ 9 8/11 here is o . Re-roll | Armor none jack none cloth cloth jack-1 jack mesh | Wa 2 13 5 4 5 4 3 2 eters | bunds & We teeth-1 claws as blade teeth teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth claws high, mak | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 F3 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F8 A7 S2 A0 F7 S3 ing it diffi- |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 3 5 1 6 7 59 8 cult | <i>mal Type</i> Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event- High Grass. V t to see farther than sl | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg 25kg 12kg 12kg 12kg egetation hort range | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 8/ 9 9/ 9 8/11 here is o . Re-roll | Armor none jack none cloth cloth jack-1 jack mesh over 2 m | Wa 2 13 5 4 5 4 3 2 eters | bunds & We teeth-1 claws as blade teeth teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth claws high, mak | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 F3 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F8 A7 S2 A0 F7 S3 ing it diffi- |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | Ani 3 5 1 6 7 59 8 cult enc | <i>mal Type</i> Intimidators Hunters Flying Carrion-eaters Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— High Grass. V t to see farther than sh ounter taking place at sh | Weight 50kg 200kg 3kg 25kg 25kg 12kg 12kg 12kg egetation hort range | Hits 16/12 20/10 1/ 6 6/ 7 6/ 9 8/ 9 9/ 9 8/11 here is o . Re-roll | Armor none jack none cloth cloth jack-1 jack mesh over 2 m I for an | Wa 2 13 5 4 5 4 3 2 eters imal | teeth-1 claws as blade teeth teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth-1 teeth claws high, mak | A8 F7 S2 A5 F9 S2 A8 F8 S1 A9 F8 S1 F3 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F3 A9 S1 F8 A7 S2 A0 F7 S3 ing it diffi- s, with the |

| ROUGH TerrainMedium World, Standard Atmosphere (9+)Die Animal TypeWeightHitsArmorWounds & Weapons24Carrion-eaters6kg3/5none5teethA9F6S231Gatherer1kg2/0none-11clawsA8F8St48Carrion-eaters6kg3/9mesh-15teethA4F8S151Eater12kg10/10cloth10thrasherA4F8S261Filter25kg15/7none6teethF8A0Sto71Intermittent12kg11/11mesh3teeth-1F9A9S181Intermittent3kg4/2jack3teethF7A7S291Chaser12kg6/7none3clawsF9A9S110Event-NoRoads.Noroads or paths are apparent.Progress will require a detour if vehicles are used.Individuals on foot must continue at one-quarter speed.111Chaser12kg4/1none-15clawsA0F9S2121Pouncer6kg8/3none4clawsA0F0S1Medium World, Standard Atmosphere (9+)DieAnimal TypeWeightHitsArmorWounds & Weapons23 |
|--|
| 24Carrion-eaters6kg3/5none5teethA9 F6 S231Gatherer1kg2/0none-11clawsA8 F8 S148Carrion-eaters6kg3/9mesh-15teethA4 F8 S151Eater12kg10/10cloth10thrasherA4 F8 S261Filter25kg15/7none6teethF8 A0 S071Intermittent12kg11/11mesh3teeth-1F9 A9 S181Intermittent3kg4/2jack3teethF7 A7 S291Chaser12kg6/7none3clawsF9 A9 S110Event-NoRoads. Noroads or paths are apparent.Progress will require a detour if vehicles are used.Individuals on foot must continue at one-quarter speed.111Chaser12kg4/1none-15clawsA0 F9 S2121Pouncer6kg8/3none4clawsA0 F0 S1BROKEN TerrainMedium World, Standard Atmosphere (9+)Die Animal Type23Reducers50kg9/9cloth7teethA7 F8 S2 |
| 3 1 Gatherer 1kg 2/0 none-1 1 claws A8 F8 S1 4 8 Carrion-eaters 6kg 3/9 mesh-1 5 teeth A4 F8 S1 5 1 Eater 12kg 10/10 cloth 10 thrasher A4 F8 S2 6 1 Filter 25kg 15/7 none 6 teeth F8 A0 S0 7 1 Intermittent 12kg 11/11 mesh 3 teeth F8 A0 S0 7 1 Intermittent 12kg 11/11 mesh 3 teeth F7 A7 S2 9 1 Chaser 12kg 6/7 none 3 claws F9 A9 S1 10 Event- No Roads. No roads or paths are apparent. Progress will require a detour if vehicles are used. Individuals on foot must continue at one-quarter speed. 11 1 Chaser 12kg 4/1 none-1 5 claws A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 6kg 8/3 none |
| 4 8 Carrion-eaters 6kg 3/9 mesh-1 5 teeth A4 F8 S1 5 1 Eater 12kg 10/10 cloth 10 thrasher A4 F8 S2 6 1 Filter 25kg 15/7 none 6 teeth F8 A0 S0 7 1 Intermittent 12kg 11/11 mesh 3 teeth F7 A7 S2 9 1 Chaser 12kg 6/7 none 3 claws F9 A9 S1 10 Event – No Roads. No roads or paths are apparent. Progress will require a detour if vehicles are used. Individuals on foot must continue at one-quarter speed. 11 1 Chaser 12kg 4/1 none-1 5 claws A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 6kg 8/3 none 4 claws A0 F0 S1 BROKEN Terrain 3 Reducers |
| 5 1 Eater 12kg 10/10 cloth 10 thrasher A4 F8 S2 6 1 Filter 25kg 15/7 none 6 teeth F8 A0 S0 7 1 Intermittent 12kg 11/11 mesh 3 teeth F8 A0 S0 7 1 Intermittent 12kg 11/11 mesh 3 teeth F9 A9 S1 8 1 Intermittent 3kg 4/2 jack 3 teeth F7 A7 S2 9 1 Chaser 12kg 6/7 none 3 claws F9 A9 S1 10 Event— No Roads. No roads or paths are apparent. Progress will require a detour if vehicles are used. Individuals on foot must continue at one-quarter speed. 11 1 Chaser 12kg 4/1 none-1 5 claws A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 6kg 8/3 none 4 claws A0 F0 S1 BROKEN Terrain Medium World, Standard Atmosphere (9+) <td< td=""></td<> |
| 6 1 Filter 25kg 15/7 none 6 teeth F8 A0 S0 7 1 Intermittent 12kg 11/11 mesh 3 teeth F8 A0 S0 7 1 Intermittent 12kg 11/11 mesh 3 teeth F9 A9 S1 8 1 Intermittent 3kg 4/2 jack 3 teeth F7 A7 S2 9 1 Chaser 12kg 6/7 none 3 claws F9 A9 S1 10 Event— No Roads. No roads or paths are apparent. Progress will require a detour if vehicles are used. Individuals on foot must continue at one-quarter speed. 11 1 Chaser 12kg 4/1 none-1 5 claws A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 6kg 8/3 none 4 claws A0 F0 S1 BROKEN Terrain Medium World, Standard Atmosphere (9+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 3 Reducers 50kg 9/9 clot |
| 7 1 Intermittent 12kg 11/11 mesh 3 teeth-1 F9 A9 S1 8 1 Intermittent 3kg 4/2 jack 3 teeth F7 A7 S2 9 1 Chaser 12kg 6/7 none 3 claws F9 A9 S1 10 Event— No Roads. No roads or paths are apparent. Progress will require a detour if vehicles are used. Individuals on foot must continue at one-quarter speed. 11 1 Chaser 12kg 4/1 none-1 5 claws A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 6kg 8/3 none 4 claws A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 6kg 8/3 none 4 claws A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 6kg 8/3 none 4 claws A0 F0 S1 BROKEN Terrain Medium World, Standard Atmosphere (9+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 3 Reducers 50kg 9/9 cloth |
| 9 1 Chaser 12kg 6/ 7 none 3 claws F9 A9 S1 10 Event – No Roads. No roads or paths are apparent. Progress will require a detour if vehicles are used. Individuals on foot must continue at one-quarter speed. 11 1 Chaser 12kg 4/ 1 none-1 5 claws A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 6kg 8/ 3 none 4 claws A0 F0 S1 BROKEN Terrain Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 3 Reducers 50kg 9/ 9 cloth 7 teeth A7 F8 S2 |
| Event- No Roads. No roads or paths are apparent. Progress will require a detour if vehicles are used. Individuals on foot must continue at one-quarter speed. 1 1 Chaser 12kg 4/ 1 none-1 5 claws A0 F9 S2 1 Pouncer 6kg 8/ 3 none 4 claws A0 F0 S1 BROKEN Terrain Medium World, Standard Atmosphere (9+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 3 Reducers 50kg 9/ 9 cloth 7 teeth A7 F8 S2 |
| a detour if vehicles are used. Individuals on foot must continue at one-quarter speed. 11 1 Chaser 12kg 4/ 1 none-1 5 claws A0 F9 S2 12 1 Pouncer 6kg 8/ 3 none 4 claws A0 F0 S1 BROKEN Terrain Medium World, Standard Atmosphere (9+) Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons 2 3 Reducers 50kg 9/ 9 cloth 7 teeth A7 F8 S2 |
| speed.111Chaser121Pouncer121Pouncer6kg8/3none4clawsA0 F9 S26kg8/3none4clawsA0 F0 S1Medium World, Standard Atmosphere (9+)DieAnimal TypeWeight23Reducers50kg9/9cloth7teethA7 F8 S2 |
| 111Chaser12kg4/1none-15clawsA0 F9 S2121Pouncer6kg8/3none4clawsA0 F0 S1BROKEN TerrainMedium World, Standard Atmosphere (9+)Die Animal TypeWeightHitsArmorWounds & Weapons23Reducers50kg9/9cloth7teethA7 F8 S2 |
| 121Pouncer6kg8/ 3none4clawsA0 F0 S1BROKEN Terrain Die Animal Type 2Medium World, Standard Atmosphere (9+) Weight 3Medium World, Standard Atmosphere (9+) Hits 50kg9/ 9clock clock 9/ 9Clock clock 7teeth teethA7 F8 S2 |
| BROKEN TerrainMedium World, Standard Atmosphere (9+)Die Animal TypeWeight23Reducers50kg9/9cloth7teethA7F8 <s2< td=""></s2<> |
| Die Animal TypeWeightHitsArmorWounds & Weapons23Reducers50kg9/ 9cloth7teethA7 F8 S2 |
| Die Animal TypeWeightHitsArmorWounds & Weapons23Reducers50kg9/ 9cloth7teethA7 F8 S2 |
| 2 3 Reducers 50kg 9/9 cloth 7 teeth A7 F8 S2 |
| |
| |
| 3 7 Eaters 400kg 17/14 cloth 18 teeth A4 F8 S2 |
| 4 7 Carrion-eaters 3kg 3/3 cloth 6 teeth A7 F7 S1 |
| 5 1 Gatherer 25kg 11/ 3 none-1 3 teeth A7 F7 S1 |
| 6 25 Grazers 12kg 5/ 2 jack-1 6 hooves F7 A8 S1 |
| 7 3 Intermittents 50kg 19/ 7 mesh 6 horns F9 A4 S1 8 4 Intermittents 1kg 5/ 0 cloth-1 6 horns F9 A9 S1 |
| a characteristic sector and the sector of th |
| 9 1 Chaser 12kg 6/ 7 none 4 claws A0 F9 S2 10 Event- Recent Lava Plain. Ground is hot, formed from recently solidified |
| lava from a nearby volcano. Tires will fail after one hour on this terrain. |
| Walking is not possible for more than 10 minutes at a time. |
| 11 1 Chaser 12kg 9/ 2 cloth 1 claws A0 F9 S2 |
| 12 6 Killers 200kg 17/ 5 cloth 26 claws A5 F9 S1 |
| |
| MOUNTAIN Terrain Medium World, Standard Atmosphere (10+) |
| Die Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons |
| 2 10 Reducers 12kg 3/3 cloth 4 teeth-1 A9 F5 S2 |
| 3 1 Gatherer 200kg 20/10 cloth 5 claws A5 F8 S1 |
| 4 7 Flying Intimidators 3kg 2/1 none 2 claws A7 F8 S2 |
| 5 1 Gatherer 100kg 16/ 8 jack 6 teeth F4 A9 S1 |
| 6 44 Grazers 100kg 18/10 none 5 hooves F4 A9 S1 |
| 7 63 Grazers 400kg 28/13 cloth-1 5 horns F9 A9 S1 |
| 8 1 Flying Intermittent 6kg 4/ 2 none 3 as blade F9 A6 S1 |
| 9 8 Chasers 25kg 8/ 9 none 3 teeth+1 A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 Event - Freezing Weather. Temperatures go to below zero. Individuals not |
| expressly dressed for such cold throw endurance or less each hour to avoid |
| suffering 2 points damage. Continue until shelter is obtained. |
| 11 1 Chaser 50kg 9/ 9 none 4 teeth A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 1 Trapper 25kg 11/ 6 cloth 12 teeth+1 A0 F9 S2 |

| FORES | T Terrain | | Medium | World S | tand | ard Atmos | phere (8+) |
|-----------------|--|---|----------------|----------|-------------|-------------------|--|
| | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | - and a construction of the second se |
| 2 1 | Hijacker | 25kg | | none | 9 | as blade | |
| 3 1 | Gatherer | 12kg | | none | 4 | teeth | A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 5 | Reducers | 12kg | | none | 2 | teeth-1 | A9 F5 S2 |
| 5 6 | Flying Eaters | 1kg | 1000 | none | 4 | claws | A7 F8 S3 |
| 6 1 | Filter | 100kg | 8/9 | | 6 | teeth-1 | F5 A0 S1 |
| 7 1 | Intermittent | 3kg | 3/6 | | 5 | hooves | F9 A9 S1 |
| 8 1 | Flying Filter | 3kg | | none | 3 | horns | F5 A0 S1 |
| 9 1 | Siren | 50kg | 14/4 | mesh | 1 | teeth | A0 F9 S0 |
| 10 | Event- Dense Und | erbrush. Con | ntinued | passage | thro | ugh this | portion of |
| the | forest is obstructed l | by very thick | k underg | rowth. I | t can | be cut the | rough with |
| cut | lasses at about one-qu | arter speed. | | | force | | |
| 11 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | 15/6 | | 6 | teeth | A0 F0 S2 |
| 12 1 | Siren | 1kg | 1/0 | none | 2 | claws | A0 F8 S0 |
| | F T | | A | | | | |
| - 이번 방법과 가 못한 것 | E Terrain imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | phere (7+) |
| 2 3 | Reducers | 400kg | 16/14 | | 24 | as pkie | A8 F4 S2 |
| 3 1 | Gatherer | 12kg | 4/6 | | 2 | teeth | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 11 | Carrion-eaters | 12kg | | cloth | 5 | teeth-1 | A4 F7 S1 |
| 5 1 | Eater | 1kg | 4/0 | | 2 | claws | A5 F8 S3 |
| 6 1 | Filter | 12kg | 9/6 | | 6 | teeth-1 | F5 A0 S1 |
| 7 1 | Intermittent | 1kg | | none | 3 | horns | F9 A9 S1 |
| 8 1 | Filter | 25kg | | none | 3 | teeth-1 | F9 A0 S1 |
| 9 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | 1997 1997 1997 | none | 5 | claws | A0 F0 S4 |
| 10 | Event- Animated V | 102 C | | | grab | and hold | |
| in | a constricting grip, inf | | | | | | |
| | erance of the vine, wh | | | | | | |
| 11 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | 2/3 | mesh | 8 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | 5/6 | none-1 | 7 | teeth | A0 F0 S4 |
| - | | | | | | | |
| RIVER | a and the second s | | | | | | phere (8+) |
| | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 1 | Intimidator | 400kg | 22/15 | | 18 | as pike | A5 F7 S2 |
| 3 3 | Hunters | 400kg | 19/5 | | 9 | teeth | A6 F8 S1 |
| 4 4 | Carrion-eaters | 3200kg | 29/11 | | 29 | teeth+1 | A5 F6 S1 |
| 5 1 | Swimming Gatherer | 1600kg | 13/7 | | 18 | as foil | A9 F8 S1 |
| 6 1 7 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | | cloth-1 | 4 | as foil | F9 A9 S2 |
| | Intermittent | 50kg | | cloth-1 | 4 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| | Flying Grazers Amphibious Killer | 3kg | | none | 2 | as blade claws | F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 1 10 | Event – Accidental | 400kg Bridge The | 26/13 | | 30 d. at | | A5 F9 S1 |
| | en tree. It looks saf | | | | | | |
| | inst falling (DM +1 for | | | | | 011 01 30 | ing thow |
| 11 1 | Killer | 25kg | 14/ 8 | | 8 | teeth+1 | A6 F9 S1 |
| 12 12 | Chasers | 50kg | 13/ 9 | | 3 | teeth | A0 F8 S3 |
| | | | | | | | |

| SW | AMP | P Terrain | | /ledium | World St | and | ard Atmos | phere (9+) |
|--------|-------------|---------------------|---------|------------|-------------------------------|-----|--|--|
| | | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 4 | Flying Carrion-ea | | | none | 3 | | A9 F7 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Eater | 36000kg | | none-1 2 | | teeth+1 | A5 F9 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 36000kg | | mesh-1 | | teeth-1 | A5 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | | 400kg | | | 21 | teeth | A7 F9 S3 |
| 6 | 1 | Eater | 24000kg | 41/12 | 1. A. S. M. M. M. M. M. M. M. | 49 | teeth-1 | F9 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | | | | - | | |
| | - 21 | Grazer | 800kg | | mesh-1 | 8 | teeth-1 | F5 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Grazer | 400kg | | cloth-1 | 5 | teeth+1 | F6 A9 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | | 1600kg | | none-1 | | and the second sec | A0 F0 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Quicksan | | | | | | |
| | | oped in it throw | | | | | | |
| | | nd trapped. Comp | | | | | | |
| 11 | 3 | Killers | 30000kg | 46/13 | | 24 | teeth+1 | A6 F8 S2 |
| 12 | 5 | Flying Killers | 200kg | 18/8 | hack 1 | 12 | claws | A0 F7 S0 |
| 100000 | | 2022 | 12 | er es a | 2. 1000 100 | | 10.742 | |
| | 100.000.000 | Terrain | | | | | | phere (7+) |
| Die | | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 6 | Carrion-eaters | 1600kg | 30/16 | | 18 | teeth | A9 F8 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Eater | 200kg | 24/10 | | 24 | teeth | A6 F9 S3 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 50kg | 11/4 | | 2 | teeth-1 | A8 F7 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 1600kg | 35/7 | jack 2 | 23 | as foil | A8 F6 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Grazer | 800kg | 27/9 | cloth | 3 | teeth-1 | F8 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 1600kg | 34/12 | jack 1 | 17 | teeth | F8 A7 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Filter | 400kg | 28/10 | none 1 | 18 | as sword | F0 A6 S0 |
| 9 | 4 | Killers | 200kg | 18/11 | cloth 1 | 18 | claws | A8 F4 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Noxious | | a is fille | ed with for | oul | smelling f | umes, as if |
| | fro | m rotting carrion. | | | | | | and an end of the second s |
| | | und. Tests will ind | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 800kg | | none-1 | 3 | | A0 F0 S4 |
| 12 | 1 | Trapper | 400kg | 28/7 | | 14 | claws | A0 F7 S0 |
| | · · | Tupper | TOOKS | 20/ / | Juon | | ciutto | /1017.00 |
| DES | ER | T Terrain | • | Andium | World St | and | ard Atmos | phere (8+) |
| | | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Hijacker | 25kg | | cloth | 3 | blade | A4 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 6kg | | jack-1 | 3 | as blade | A5 F7 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | | | | none | 3 | claws | A9 F9 S2 |
| 4 5 | | Flying Hijacker | 3kg | | | | | |
| | 1 | Gatherer | 25kg | | cloth | 4 | teeth-1 | A9 F6 S2 |
| 6 | 11 | Grazers | 6kg | | reflec | 3 | as foil | F3 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 9 | Grazers | 50kg | | mesh-1 | 3 | horns | F5 A8 S3 |
| 8 | 7 | Grazers | 3kg | | cloth-1 | 3 | horns | F7 A8 S3 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 50kg | 17/6 | | 5 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Trapper. | | | | | | |
| | | yone standing on | | | | | | d, and pre- |
| | | t escape without h | | | | | the state of the s | |
| 11 | 1 | Flying Killer | 3kg | | none | 4 | claws | A5 F9 S3 |
| 12 | 1 | Siren | 3kg | 2/0 | jack | 5 | claws | A0 F9 S1 |

-23-

Medium World, Dense Atmosphere

Worlds classified as medium with dense atmospheres correspond to world sizes 5, 6, and 7 (diameters ranging from 5000 to 7000 miles), and to atmospheres 8 and 9 (dense and dense, tainted). In extreme cases, a dense atmosphere may also be construed to cover atmosphere type A (exotic).

| CL | EAR | Terrain | | Mediu | m World | d, De | ense Atmos | phere (6+) |
|---|--|---|--|---|--|--|---|--|
| Die | Ani | imal | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 25kg | 8/6 | cloth | 5 | as blade | A7 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Flying Gatherer | 1kg | 6/0 | none | 3 | claws | A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 5 | Intimidators | 12kg | 11/ 5 | none | 3 | teeth-1 | A7 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 1600kg | 33/ 9 | mesh | 35 | as foil | A8 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 35 | Grazers | 25kg | 10/ 5 | mesh-1 | 5 | as foil | F5 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Flying Grazer | 6kg | 2/7 | none | 4 | as foil | F5 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 4 | Grazers | 6kg | 1/8 | jack-1 | 3 | as foil | F2 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 5 | Chasers | 12kg | 7/2 | jack | 4 | claws | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Boulder Pla | ain. This terra | ain is fla | t, but st | tudde | ed by large | rocks left |
| | by | glacial action. Straig | | | | | | |
| | by a | about 20%. | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Killer | 3kg | 2/5 | cloth-1 | 6 | teeth+1 | A4 F9 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 200kg | 23/7 | mesh | 9 | claws | A0 F0 S4 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| PR | | F Terrain | | Modiu | m Work | | neo Atmos | nhara (7+) |
| | | E Terrain | Weight | | | | | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | apons |
| Die 2 | <i>Ani</i> 10 | <i>imal Type</i> Flying Reducers | 3kg | Hits 5/6 | Armor none | <i>Wo</i> 2 | ounds & We as blade | apons A8 F3 S2 |
| Die 2 3 | <i>Ani</i> 10 1 | <i>imal Type</i> Flying Reducers Gatherer | 3kg 3200kg | Hits 5/6 28/12 | Armor none jack-1 | Wo 2 40 | as blade as sword | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 | <i>Ani</i> 10 1 5 | <i>imal Type</i> Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators | 3kg 3200kg 25kg | Hits 5/6 28/12 5/8 | Armor none jack-1 cloth | Wo 2 40 7 | as blade as sword as blade | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F8 S2 A8 F8 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | <i>Ani</i> 10 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg | Hits 5/6 28/12 5/8 13/9 | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth | Wo 2 40 7 4 | as blade as sword as sword as blade teeth-1 | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F8 S2 A8 F6 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | <i>Ani</i> 10 1 5 1 | <i>imal Type</i> Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg | Hits 5/6 28/12 5/8 13/9 28/16 | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 | Wo 2 40 7 4 5 | as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F8 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Ani 10 1 5 1 11 | <i>mal Type</i> Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg 3200kg | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 26/13 | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 cloth | Wo 2 40 7 4 | as blade as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth horns | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F8 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F3 A9 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Ani 10 1 5 1 11 21 | <i>mal Type</i> Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg 3200kg 6kg | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 26/13 3/ 7 | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 cloth jack | Wo 2 40 7 4 5 22 | as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F3 A9 S2 A0 F8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anii 10 1 5 1 11 21 4 | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg 3200kg 6kg 12kg | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 26/13 3/ 7 2/ 4 | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 cloth jack jack | Wa 2 40 7 4 5 22 4 3 | as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth horns as foil claws | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F3 A9 S2 A0 F8 S1 A0 F8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 10 1 5 1 11 21 4 5 | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event- Sink Hole. | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg 3200kg 6kg 12kg A large vertio | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 26/13 3/ 7 2/ 4 cal shaft | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 cloth jack jack is enco | Wo 2 40 7 4 5 22 4 3 unter | as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth horns as foil claws red, filled | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F3 A9 S2 A0 F8 S1 A0 F8 S1 with water |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 10 1 5 1 11 21 4 5 at t | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg 3200kg 6kg 12kg A large vertion sheer sides. | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 26/13 3/ 7 2/ 4 cal shaft If encou | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 cloth jack jack is encountered | Wo 2 40 7 4 5 22 4 3 unter by su | as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth horns as foil claws red, filled urprise, thro | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F3 A9 S2 A0 F8 S1 A0 F8 S1 with water |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 10 1 5 1 11 21 4 5 at t | mal Type Flying Reducers Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event- Sink Hole. he bottom, and with | 3kg 3200kg 25kg 25kg 800kg 3200kg 6kg 12kg A large vertion sheer sides. | Hits 5/ 6 28/12 5/ 8 13/ 9 28/16 26/13 3/ 7 2/ 4 cal shaft If encou | Armor none jack-1 cloth cloth mesh-1 cloth jack jack is enco untered or less to | Wo 2 40 7 4 5 22 4 3 unter by su | as blade as sword as blade teeth-1 teeth horns as foil claws red, filled urprise, thro | A8 F3 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 A8 F6 S2 F4 A9 S1 F3 A9 S2 A0 F8 S1 A0 F8 S1 with water |

| | | Mediu | m World | , De | nse Atmos | phere (9+) |
|--|---|--|--|--|--|---|
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 11 Carrion-eaters | 100kg | 18/ 6 | none | 2 | teeth | A4 F6 S1 |
| 3 1 Gatherer | 3kg | 6/5 | cloth | 1 | thrasher | A8 F6 S1 |
| 4 1 Flying Reducer | 1kg | 5/0 | none | 1 | claws | A8 F8 S2 |
| 5 2 Hunters | 12kg | 4/7 | cloth | 5 | teeth | A7 F8 S2 |
| 6 3 Intermittents | 12kg | 10/7 | mesh-1 | 3 | teeth-1 | F8 A7 S2 |
| 7 1 Intermittent | 6kg | 3/4 | mesh | 4 | as foil | F8 A7 S2 |
| 8 64 Grazers | 50kg | 16/10 | cloth | 3 | horns | F3 A9 S2 |
| 9 1 Chaser | 3kg | 6/0 | none | 5 | claws | A0 F8 S2 |
| 10 Event- Violent Ra | | udden st | orm red | uces | visibility t | to medium |
| range or less. Driving in | the storm ca | lls for a s | saving th | row | of 8 plus d | Iriving skill |
| (ATV or Air/Raft) or le | | | | | | • |
| 11 1 Pouncer | 25kg | 14/9 | | 4 | teeth | A0 F0 S2 |
| 12 3 Killers | 25kg | 15/8 | none | 5 | teeth+1 | A8 F9 S3 |
| | | | | | | |
| BROKEN Terrain | | Mediu | m World | , De | nse Atmos | phere (9+) |
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 2 Hijackers | 1kg | 2/0 | cloth | 3 | claws | A3 F7 S2 |
| 3 1 Gatherer | 12kg | 11/7 | cloth | 4 | teeth | A7 F6 S1 |
| 4 8 Carrion-eaters | 12kg | 6/3 | cloth | 2 | teeth-1 | A9 F7 S1 |
| 5 1 Gatherer | 50kg | 11/2 | none+1 | 3 | teeth+1 | A9 F8 S2 |
| 6 14 Flying Gatherers | 3kg | | none | 6 | horns | F4 A8 S1 |
| 7 1 Filter | 12kg | 8/8 | jack-1 | 5 | teeth-1 | F8 A0 S1 |
| 8 1 Flying Intermitten | | 6/11 | • | 8 | as foil | F8 A9 S1 |
| 9 1 Chaser | 50kg | 13/8 | iack | 3 | teeth | A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 Event- Washed O | | | | | | ed by rain |
| and flooding. Further p | | | | | | |
| delay. | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | 1kg | 2/0 | cloth | 1 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 11 1 Siren | 1kg 6kg | | cloth mesh | 1 5 | teeth teeth | |
| | 1kg 6kg | | | | | A0 F8 S1 A0 F9 S1 |
| 11 1 Siren | | 4/7 | mesh | 5 | teeth | A0 F9 S1 |
| 11 1 Siren 12 1 Chaser MOUNTAIN Terrain | 6kg | 4/7 | mesh | 5 Den | teeth | A0 F9 S1 here (10+) |
| 11 1 Siren 12 1 Chaser | | 4/7 Medium Hits | mesh n World, | 5 Den Wa | teeth se Atmosp | A0 F9 S1 here (10+) |
| 111Siren121ChaserMOUNTAIN TerrainDieAnimal Type | 6kg <i>Weight</i> 200kg | 4/7 Medium Hits | mesh n World, <i>Armor</i> mesh-1 | 5 Den Wa | teeth se Atmosp bunds & We | A0 F9 S1 here (10+) eapons |
| 111Siren121ChaserMOUNTAIN TerrainDie Animal Type21Reducer31Hunter | 6kg <i>Weight</i> 200kg 200kg | 4/ 7 Medium Hits 17/ 8 15/14 | mesh n World, <i>Armor</i> mesh-1 | 5 Den Wa 12 | teeth se Atmosp bunds & We teeth | A0 F9 S1 here (10+) eapons A9 F7 S2 A7 F8 S2 |
| 111Siren121ChaserMOUNTAIN TerrainDie Animal Type21Reducer21Reducer31Hunter | 6kg <i>Weight</i> 200kg 200kg | 4/ 7 Medium Hits 17/ 8 15/14 | mesh N World, <i>Armor</i> mesh-1 cloth none | 5 Den <i>W</i> c 12 13 | teeth se Atmosp bunds & We teeth claws | A0 F9 S1 here (10+) eapons A9 F7 S2 A7 F8 S2 |
| 11 1 Siren 12 1 Chaser MOUNTAIN Terrain Die Animal Type 2 1 Reducer 3 1 Hunter 4 6 Flying Carrion-eate | 6kg <i>Weight</i> 200kg 200kg ers 3kg | 4/ 7 Medium Hits 17/ 8 15/14 5/ 6 | mesh Morid, Armor mesh-1 cloth none cloth | 5 Den <i>W</i> c 12 13 2 | teeth se Atmosp bunds & We teeth claws as blade | A0 F9 S1 here (10+) eapons A9 F7 S2 A7 F8 S2 A5 F6 S1 |
| 11 1 Siren 12 1 Chaser MOUNTAIN Terrain Die Animal Type 2 1 Reducer 3 1 Hunter 4 6 Flying Carrion-eate 5 1 Hunter | 6kg <i>Weight</i> 200kg 200kg srs 3kg 50kg | 4/ 7 Medium <i>Hits</i> 17/ 8 15/14 5/ 6 19/ 7 4/ 0 | mesh Norld, Armor mesh-1 cloth none cloth none | 5 Den <i>W</i> c 12 13 2 3 | teeth se Atmosp bunds & We teeth claws as blade teeth+1 | A0 F9 S1 here (10+) eapons A9 F7 S2 A7 F8 S2 A5 F6 S1 A7 F9 S2 |
| 11 1 Siren 12 1 Chaser MOUNTAIN Terrain Die Animal Type 2 1 Reducer 3 1 Hunter 4 6 Flying Carrion-eate 5 1 Hunter 6 68 Flying Grazers | 6kg <i>Weight</i> 200kg 200kg srs 3kg 50kg 1kg | 4/ 7 Medium <i>Hits</i> 17/ 8 15/14 5/ 6 19/ 7 4/ 0 | mesh World, Armor mesh-1 cloth none cloth none battle | 5 Den Wc 12 13 2 3 5 | teeth se Atmosp bunds & We teeth claws as blade teeth+1 horns | A0 F9 S1 here (10+) eapons A9 F7 S2 A7 F8 S2 A5 F6 S1 A7 F9 S2 F3 A8 S2 |
| 11 1 Siren 12 1 Chaser MOUNTAIN Terrain Die Animal Type 2 1 Reducer 3 1 Hunter 4 6 Flying Carrion-eate 5 1 Hunter 6 68 Flying Grazers 7 86 Grazers | 6kg <i>Weight</i> 200kg 200kg 200kg 50kg 1kg 400kg | 4/ 7 Medium Hits 17/ 8 15/14 5/ 6 19/ 7 4/ 0 28/ 7 19/11 | mesh World, Armor mesh-1 cloth none cloth none battle | 5 Den Wc 12 13 2 3 5 42 | teeth se Atmosp bunds & We teeth claws as blade teeth+1 horns teeth | A0 F9 S1 here (10+) eapons A9 F7 S2 A7 F8 S2 A5 F6 S1 A7 F9 S2 F3 A8 S2 F7 A8 S1 |
| 11 1 Siren 12 1 Chaser MOUNTAIN Terrain Die Animal Type 2 1 Reducer 3 1 Hunter 4 6 Flying Carrion-eate 5 1 Hunter 6 68 Flying Grazers 7 86 Grazers 8 1 Filter | 6kg <i>Weight</i> 200kg 200kg 200kg 50kg 1kg 400kg 50kg 6kg | 4/ 7 Medium Hits 17/ 8 15/14 5/ 6 19/ 7 4/ 0 28/ 7 19/11 8/ 2 | mesh World, Armor mesh-1 cloth none cloth none battle none none | 5 Den Wc 12 13 2 3 5 42 3 3 | teeth se Atmosp bunds & We teeth claws as blade teeth+1 horns teeth horns teeth | A0 F9 S1 here (10+) eapons A9 F7 S2 A7 F8 S2 A5 F6 S1 A7 F9 S2 F3 A8 S2 F7 A8 S1 F0 A0 S0 A4 F9 S3 |
| 111Siren121ChaserMOUNTAIN TerrainDie Animal Type21Reducer31Hunter46Flying Carrion-eate51Hunter668Flying Grazers786Grazers81Filter96Killers | 6kg <i>Weight</i> 200kg 200kg 200kg 50kg 1kg 400kg 50kg 6kg ridge. A large | 4/ 7 Medium Hits 17/ 8 15/14 5/ 6 19/ 7 4/ 0 28/ 7 19/11 8/ 2 crevasse | mesh World, Armor mesh-1 cloth none cloth none battle none battle none books | 5 Den Wc 12 13 2 3 5 42 3 pro | teeth se Atmosp bunds & We teeth claws as blade teeth+1 horns teeth horns teeth gress, and | A0 F9 S1 here (10+) eapons A9 F7 S2 A7 F8 S2 A5 F6 S1 A7 F9 S2 F3 A8 S2 F7 A8 S1 F0 A0 S0 A4 F9 S3 is spanned |
| 111Siren121ChaserMOUNTAIN TerrainDie Animal Type21Reducer31Hunter46Flying Carrion-eate51Hunter668Flying Grazers786Grazers81Filter96Killers10Event – Natural Base | 6kg <i>Weight</i> 200kg 200kg 200kg 50kg 1kg 400kg 50kg 6kg ridge. A large | 4/ 7 Medium Hits 17/ 8 15/14 5/ 6 19/ 7 4/ 0 28/ 7 19/11 8/ 2 crevasse | mesh World, Armor mesh-1 cloth none cloth none battle none battle none books | 5 Den Wc 12 13 2 3 5 42 3 pro | teeth se Atmosp bunds & We teeth claws as blade teeth+1 horns teeth horns teeth gress, and | A0 F9 S1 here (10+) eapons A9 F7 S2 A7 F8 S2 A5 F6 S1 A7 F9 S2 F3 A8 S2 F7 A8 S1 F0 A0 S0 A4 F9 S3 is spanned |
| 11 1 Siren 12 1 Chaser MOUNTAIN Terrain Die Animal Type 2 1 Reducer 3 1 Hunter 4 6 Flying Carrion-eate 5 1 Hunter 6 68 Flying Grazers 7 86 Grazers 8 1 Filter 9 6 Killers 10 Event- Natural Broonly by a large natural | 6kg <i>Weight</i> 200kg 200kg 200kg 50kg 1kg 400kg 50kg 6kg ridge. A large | 4/ 7 Medium Hits 17/ 8 15/14 5/ 6 19/ 7 4/ 0 28/ 7 19/11 8/ 2 crevasse | mesh Morld, Armor mesh-1 cloth none cloth none battle none battle none e blocks tonnage | 5 Den Wc 12 13 2 3 5 42 3 pro | teeth se Atmosp bunds & We teeth claws as blade teeth+1 horns teeth horns teeth gress, and | A0 F9 S1 here (10+) eapons A9 F7 S2 A7 F8 S2 A5 F6 S1 A7 F9 S2 F3 A8 S2 F7 A8 S1 F0 A0 S0 A4 F9 S3 is spanned |
| 11 1 Siren 12 1 Chaser MOUNTAIN Terrain Die Animal Type 2 1 Reducer 3 1 Hunter 4 6 Flying Carrion-eate 5 1 Hunter 6 68 Flying Grazers 7 86 Grazers 8 1 Filter 9 6 Killers 10 Event- Natural Bronly by a large natural cross. | 6kg <i>Weight</i> 200kg 200kg 200kg 50kg 1kg 400kg 50kg 6kg ridge. A large arch. Throw | 4/ 7 Medium Hits 17/ 8 15/14 5/ 6 19/ 7 4/ 0 28/ 7 19/11 8/ 2 c crevasse vehicle 1 | mesh Morld, Armor mesh-1 cloth none cloth none battle none e blocks tonnage | 5 Den Wa 12 13 2 3 5 42 3 9 pro or g | teeth se Atmosp bunds & We teeth claws as blade teeth+1 horns teeth horns teeth gress, and reater to s | A0 F9 S1 here (10+) papons A9 F7 S2 A7 F8 S2 A5 F6 S1 A7 F9 S2 F3 A8 S2 F7 A8 S1 F0 A0 S0 A4 F9 S3 is spanned uccessfully |

| | | T Terrain | | Mee | diu | m World | | | sphere (8+) |
|---------|-----|--|-------------------------------------|---------|------|-----------|-------|--------------|--------------|
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | | Armor | Wo | unds & W | eapons |
| 2 | 7 | Carrion-eaters | 25kg | 8/ | | none | 4 | as blade | A8 F7 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 1kg | 2/ | 0 | jack | 1 | claws | A7 F7 S1 |
| 4 | 6 | Carrion-eaters | 12kg | 7/ | 7 | cloth | 3 | teeth-1 | A8 F4 S1 |
| 5 | 9 | Eaters | 25kg | 13/ | 6 | cloth | 3 | teeth+1 | A5 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | 1/ | 3 | cloth | 7 | as foil | F8 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 1kg | | | mesh-1 | 6 | horns | F9 A9 S2 |
| 8 | 64 | Grazers | 3kg | 5/ | 0 | cloth-1 | 3 | hooves | F7 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Flying Pounce | er 1kg | 4/ | 0 | none | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Tangl | ewood. The entire | floor | of | the for | est i | s covered | with a low |
| | net | work of sticky | flexible roots. Runn | ning is | s ir | npossible | e, wa | alking is di | fficult. Re- |
| | duc | e speed to one- | quarter. | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | 15/ | 0 | none | 5 | teeth | A6 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Flying Killer | 6kg | 5/ | 1 | cloth | 4 | teeth | A4 F9 S3 |
| | | , , | 5 | -53 | | | | | |
| JUN | IGL | E Terrain | | Med | diu | m World | , De | nse Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 3 | Hijackers | 1kg | 3/ | 0 | mesh-1 | 5 | claws | A8 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 12kg | 10/ | 7 | jack-1 | 3 | teeth | A7 F6 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 3kg | 1/ | 3 | cloth | 1 | teeth | A6 F7 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 12kg | | | cloth | 6 | teeth | A9 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | | | cloth-1 | 5 | as foil | F8 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 1kg | | | none | 3 | horns | F9 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | 4/ | 8 | none | 8 | as foil | F8 A4 S2 |
| 9 | 5 | Killers | 6kg | | - | jack | 6 | teeth | A7 F9 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Jungle | e Drums. Distant o | | | | | a varving | |
| | the | | ut, they are deterr | | | | | | |
| | | | ove of hollow trees | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | | 6 | jack | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | | | mesh | 8 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 2012/01 | | 10 | - 5 | | an a | 0200000 | | 0.000.000 | |
| RIV | /ER | Terrain | | Med | diu | m World | , De | nse Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 2 | Hijackers | 200kg | 15/1 | 3 | none | 5 | teeth | A9 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 3 | Hunters | 50kg | 16/ | 6 | cloth | 6 | teeth | A7 F9 S1 |
| 4 | 5 | Hijackers | 25kg | 7/ | 7 | none | 7 | as blade | A4 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 6 | Hunters | 400kg | 26/1 | 1 | none+1 | 18 | teeth | A7 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | 4/ | 2 | cloth-1 | 2 | as foil | F9 A3 S2 |
| 7 | 54 | Grazers | 800kg | 19/ | 6 | none | 4 | teeth | F8 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 400kg | 17/ | 8 | cloth-1 | 11 | teeth-1 | F8 A7 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Killer | 200kg | 14/1 | 4 | none | 12 | claws | A6 F7 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Rapio | ls. The river narrow | ws to | a | swift, c | lose | whitewate | |
| | The | | ong the river, excep | | | | | | |
| | | erent standing of a contraction of the | aler 🖶 une er son hinde 🖡 und die e | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 50kg | 12/ | 9 | none | 4 | teeth | A0 F7 S3 |

| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 50kg | 12/9 | none | 4 | teeth | A0 F7 S3 |
|----|---|--------|------|------|------|---|-------|----------|
| 12 | 1 | Killer | 25kg | 14/7 | none | 8 | claws | A6 F5 S1 |

| sw | AMF | P Terrain | | Mediu | um Worl | d D | ense Atmos | phere (9+) |
|-----|-----|------------------------|--------------|----------|-----------------------|-------|--------------|----------------------|
| Die | An | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & W | |
| 2 | 1 | Flying Intimidator | 400kg | 21/11 | | 23 | as pike | A5 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 8 | Eaters | 200kg | | none-1 | | claws | A7 F9 S2 |
| 4 | 8 | | 200kg | 26/14 | 11111218122555 | 10 | teeth | A6 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Eater | 3200kg | 31/11 | none-1 | | | A0 F0 S2 A7 F9 S3 |
| 6 | 1 | Flying Intermittent | | 22/ 3 | | 3 | | |
| 7 | 8 | | | | | | claws | F9 A8 S1 |
| | 1 | | 400kg | | cloth-1 | | teeth+1 | F6 A9 S1 |
| 8 | | Intermittent | 400kg | 21/9 | - | 12 | teeth-1 | F9 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 1600kg | | none-1 | | teeth | A0 F9 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Magnetic I | -luctuation. | The loc | al magn | etic | field of th | e world is |
| | | remely affected by l | | | netic co | mpas | ses will giv | e a reading |
| | | east 45 degrees off tr | | | | | | |
| 11 | 3 | Killers | 30000kg | 26/10 | | 32 | teeth+1 | A8 F6 S2 |
| 12 | 5 | Flying Pouncers | 200kg | 18/8 | jack | 12 | claws | A0 F7 S0 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| MA | RSH | l Terrain | | Mediu | m Worl | d, De | ense Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 1600kg | 26/11 | cloth | 27 | teeth | A8 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 24000kg | 37/24 | mesh | 49 | teeth+1 | A6 F7 S1 |
| 4 | 11 | Carrion-eaters | 100kg | 15/6 | and the second second | 4 | teeth | A5 F7 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 30000kg | 46/21 | | 53 | teeth+1 | A5 F6 S2 |
| 6 | 31 | Grazers | 3200kg | | mesh-1 | 1200 | horns | F4 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 29 | Grazers | 1600kg | 23/ 5 | | 13 | teeth+1 | F3 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Flying Intermittent | 200kg | 16/ 9 | | 6 | | F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 | i | | | | | | claws | |
| | | Flying Pouncer | 12kg | | none | 6 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Sulfur Sprin | | | | | | ed. Several |
| | nea | rby springs bubble vi | olently with | brimston | ne (sulfu | r) sm | nelling gas. | |
| 11 | 1 | Siren | 400kg | 19/7 | cloth | 12 | claws | A0 F9 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 800kg | 30/26 | none | 34 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| DES | SER | T Terrain | | Mediu | m Work | d De | nse Atmos | nhere (8+) |
| | | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 6 | Intimidators | 12kg | | cloth | 2 | teeth | A8 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 6kg | | jack | 3 | as balde | |
| 4 | 4 | Carrion-eaters | 50kg | 11/ 5 | | 4 | teeth-1 | A7 F4 S1 |
| 5 | 3 | Eaters | 4kg | | none | 8 | thrasher | A7 F9 S1 |
| 6 | 31 | Grazers | 200kg | 16/11 | none | 6 | horns | F8 A9 S3 |
| 7 | 6 | Intermittents | 12kg | | | 3 | State to the | |
| 8 | 1 | Grazer | | | jack | | hooves | F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 12 | | 200kg | 17/9 | | 7 | horns | F8 A9 S3 |
| | 12 | Chasers | 25kg | 11/ 9 | | 5 | teeth+1 | A0 F7 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Violent Sar | | | | | | |
| | | rinding force. Progr | | | | | | als will be |
| | | ied, and vehicle winds | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Flying Chaser | 3kg | 2/2 | | 2 | claws | A0 F9 S3 |
| 12 | 6 | Chasers | 200kg | 14/11 | none | 14 | claws | A0 F9 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | |

Large World, Thin Atmosphere

Worlds classified as large with thin atmospheres correspond to world sizes 8, 9, and A (diameters ranging from 8000 to 10000 miles), and to atmospheres 4 and 5 (thin and thin, tainted). In extreme cases a thin atmosphere may be construed to cover atmosphere types 2 and 3 (very thin and very thin, tainted).

| CLI | EAR | Terrain | | La | arge Wo | ld, ' | Thin Atmos | phere (6+) |
|-----|------|-----------------------------|--------------------------------|---------|----------|-------|--|-------------|
| Die | An | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | W | ounds & We | apons |
| 2 | 2 | Carrion-eaters | 200kg | 16/14 | cloth | 9 | teeth | A4 F6 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 400kg | 24/8 | cloth | 9 | teeth | A7 F7 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Hijacker | 3200kg | 20/15 | cloth | 28 | teeth+1 | A9 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Eater | 100kg | 16/ 2 | none-1 | 8 | teeth | A6 F9 S2 |
| 6 | 3 | Grazers | 200kg | 16/10 | cloth | 6 | hooves | F5 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 15 | Grazers | 200kg | 15/7 | none | 8 | horns | F4 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 10 | Grazers | 1600kg | 20/ 9 | cloth | 31 | teeth+1 | F8 A4 S3 |
| 9 | 4 | Chasers | 50kg | | none-1 | 5 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Monsoon | • | precede | violent | rain | , which cor | ntinues for |
| | 1D | days. Forward pro | | | | | | |
| | | | 3 | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 1600kg | 32/14 | cloth | 48 | as pistol | A0 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 1600kg | 39/24 | jack | 32 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S2 |
| PR | AIRI | E Terrain | | La | arge Wor | ld." | Thin Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 25kg | 11/11 | none | 2 | | A5 F5 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 3200kg | 22/17 | jack | 28 | | A5 F9 S2 |
| 4 | 3 | Intimidators | 100kg | 24/8 | mesh-1 | 4 | teeth-1 | A6 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 25kg | | none-1 | 2 | teeth-1 | A7 F6 S1 |
| 6 | 33 | Grazers | 400kg | 23/14 | jack-1 | 7 | teeth | F6 A5 S3 |
| 7 | 1 | Grazer | 25kg | 10/ 8 | | 3 | teeth | F8 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 18 | Chasers | 100kg | 18/8 | | 3 | hooves | F8 A9 S3 |
| 9 | 12 | Chasers | 800kg | 26/9 | | 4 | as pistol | A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Stamped | | | | ove | and the second sec | |
| | star | npede toward the | | | | | •P• | |
| | | 99. CONTRACTOR (CONTRACTOR) | angango an integrato termetal. | | | | | |
| 11 | 2 | Chasers | 6kg | 6/ 2 | none.1 | 3 | teeth | 40 F0 S2 |

| 11 | 2 | Chasers | 6kg | 6/2 | none-1 | 3 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
|----|---|---------|-----|-----|--------|---|-------|----------|
| 12 | 1 | Siren | 6kg | 9/2 | none | 4 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |

| ROUGH Terrain | | Large World, Thin Atmosphere (9+) |
|--------------------------|--|---|
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons |
| 2 5 Carrion-eaters | 50kg | 9/ 7 cloth 6 teeth A5 F7 S1 |
| 3 6 Hunters | 400kg | 18/ 8 jack 9 teeth-1 A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 4 Carrion-eaters | 6kg | 11/ 2 cloth-1 3 teeth A7 F6 S1 |
| 5 1 Gatherer | 50kg | 13/ 8 jack 4 teeth+1 A9 F6 S2 |
| 6 1 Intermittent | 12kg | 7/ 5 none 6 teeth F8 A5 S2 |
| 7 1 Intermittent | 100kg | 15/ 9 cloth-1 3 hooves F9 A9 S1 |
| 8 1 Intermittent | 6kg | 4/ 1 cloth 6 hooves F9 A6 S1 |
| 9 12 Chasers | 50kg | 19/ 7 none-1 7 teeth A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 Event- Giant Cha | | arge chaser is encountered, which attempts |
| to attack any vehicle o | and the second sec | |
| to attack any venicle o | 32000kg | 87/13 cloth 93 thrasher A0 F0 S3 |
| 11 1 Pouncer | 25kg | 8/ 6 jack 6 teeth+1 A0 F0 S4 |
| 12 1 Siren | 50kg | 10/10 none 2 teeth A0 F8 S1 |
| | JUNG | |
| BROKEN Terrain | | Large World, Thin Atmosphere (9+) |
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons |
| 2 4 Reducers | 25kg | 7/ 4 cloth-1 3 as blade A4 F8 S1 |
| 3 6 Hunters | 6kg | 7/3 cloth 4 as blade A7 F9 S1 |
| 4 2 Hijackers | 400kg | 22/ 7 none 18 as pike A3 F5 S2 |
| 5 1 Gatherer | 25kg | 12/ 9 none 7 teeth-1 A7 F8 S2 |
| 6 1 Intermittent | 50kg | 15/12 jack-1 2 horns F9 A8 S2 |
| 7 1 Filter | 1600kg | 35/12 cloth-1 16 teeth F0 A0 S0 |
| 8 1 Intermittent | 100kg | 14/ 6 none 4 hooves F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 21 Chasers | 12kg | 6/ 2 none 3 claws A0 F8 S1 |
| | • | Unexpected geographic features as |
| described in Traveller E | | |
| | book o, page o | |
| 11 11 Chasers | 100kg | 20/11 cloth 6 teeth A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 14 Chasers | 50kg | 11/11 none-1 9 teeth A0 F9 S2 |
| | | |
| MOUNTAIN Terrain | | Large World, Thin Atmosphere (10+) |
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits Armor Wounds & Weapons |
| 2 2 Carrion-eaters | 3200kg | 37/15 none 26 teeth+1 A9 F8 S2 |
| 3 7 Eaters | 200kg | 19/ 7 jack 9 claws A6 F7 S2 |
| 4 1 Reducer | 25kg | 9/ 9 none 3 as blade A8 F7 S2 |
| 5 1 Gatherer | 12kg | 7/ 7 none-1 2 teeth A8 F7 S2 |
| 6 41 Grazers | 100kg | 15/ 9 none 4 hooves F4 A8 S1 |
| 7 38 Grazers | 400kg | 24/13 mesh-1 9 teeth F4 A8 S2 |
| 8 1 Intermittent | 25kg | 12/ 7 cloth-1 6 teeth F9 A8 S1 |
| 9 1 Pouncer | 6kg | 11/ 5 cloth 3 teeth A0 F0 S4 |
| 10 Event- Falling R | | ad, rocks have been dislodged, and begin |
| | | g 10+ to hit a vehicle or individual., then |
| inflicting 2D hits. | | |
| 11 1 Siren | 100kg | 16/ 6 cloth 4 teeth A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 3 Killers | 400kg | 21/11 none 30 claws A5 F9 S3 |
| -16.42. ADD: MARKANING | | analarika alabahan seta susanan susan susan |

| FOREST Terrain | | | arge Wor | | | phere (8+) |
|---------------------------|-----------------|----------|---|-------|------------|----------------------|
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 1 Hijacker | 6kg | 5/8 | none | 1 | teeth | A4 F8 S2 |
| 3 1 Eater | 12kg | 10/7 | none-1 | 8 | teeth | A4 F9 S1 |
| 4 4 Carrion-eaters | 25kg | 16/7 | cloth | 4 | as blade | A4 F8 S1 |
| 5 1 Eater | 3kg | 2/3 | cloth | 2 | thrasher | A4 F9 S1 |
| 6 1 Filter | 50kg | 16/7 | jack | 5 | horns | F5 A0 S2 |
| 7 46 Grazers | 100kg | 19/4 | reflec | 3 | hooves | F3 A9 S2 |
| 8 1 Filter | 3kg | 3/3 | mesh | 4 | teeth | F9 A0 S1 |
| 9 1 Pouncer | 12kg | 8/8 | none | 4 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| 10 Event- Monsoon. | | ins with | steady r | ain | and gentle | winds, in- |
| creasing to violent winds | | | | | | |
| completely, and forces a | 200 BC 201 7.69 | | | | | |
| 11 5 Killers | 400kg | 22/10 | | 28 | claws | A5 F9 S3 |
| 12 1 Pouncer | 6kg | | none-1 | 4 | teeth | A0 F0 S4 |
| | UKg | 4, 1 | none i | | tooth | 701004 |
| JUNGLE Terrain | | 1. | arae Worl | л т | hin Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 6 Carrion-eaters | 200kg | 16/14 | | 6 | teeth | A4 F6 S1 |
| 3 1 Eater | 200kg 25kg | 12/ 8 | | 6 | teeth-1 | A4 F9 S2 |
| 4 1 Intimidator | - | 5/7 | | 2 | teeth | A4 F9 52 A5 F6 S2 |
| 5 1 Gatherer | 6kg | 12/7 | | 5 | teeth+1 | A9 F5 S2 |
| | 50kg | 14/ 5 | | | | |
| | 50kg | | | 6 | horns | F9 A9 S2 |
| 7 1 Intermittent | 50kg | 15/6 | | 3 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 8 32 Grazers | 50kg | 10/4 | | 3 | hooves | F7 A6 S2 |
| 9 1 Pouncer | 200kg | 11/6 | | 8 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 10 Event- Giant Came | buffaged Fill | ter. The | travellers | s are | surprised | by a giant |
| filter at close range. | 10000 | 00/00 | | | | |
| 11 1 0 | 16000kg | 90/20 | | 19 | teeth | A0 F0 S0 |
| 11 1 Pouncer | 25kg | 8/6 | | 6 | teeth-1 | A0 F0 S4 |
| 12 1 Siren | 50kg | 10/10 | none | 2 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| DIVED Tomain | | | | | | |
| RIVER Terrain | 14/2: | | - | | | phere (8+) |
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 1 Intimidator | 400kg | 16/7 | | | as pike | A7 F6 S2 |
| 3 2 Eaters | 800kg | 26/13 | | 12 | claws | A3 F8 S1 |
| 4 8 Carrion-eaters | 200kg | 18/12 | none | 9 | teeth | A4 F6 S1 |
| 5 1 Amphibious Gathere | | 5/11 | mesh | 3 | teeth | A7 F7 S1 |
| 6 1 Amphibious Grazer | 200kg | 15/16 | • | 10 | horns | F3 A9 S1 |
| 7 1 Grazer | 25kg | | jack-1 | 5 | teeth-1 | F3 A6 S1 |
| 8 1 Intermittent | 6kg | | cloth | 5 | as foil | F8 A8 S1 |
| 9 1 Chaser | 200kg | 17/11 | | 12 | claws | A0 F8 S3 |
| 10 Event- River Ends. | | | a sheer | face | of rock, m | harking the |
| beginning of an undergro | und section. | | 94 | | | |
| 11 1 5 | 01 | | | _ | | |
| 11 1 Pouncer | 6kg | | none | 5 | teeth | A0 F0 S3 |
| 12 15 Amphibious Chasers | 400kg | 24/7 | mesh | 9 | claws | A0 F8 S3 |

| | | Founcer | окд | 0/11 | none | 5 | teetn | AU FU 5 |
|----|----|---------------------------|-------|------|------|---|-------|---------|
| 12 | 15 | Amphibious Chasers | 400kg | 24/7 | mesh | 9 | claws | A0 F8 S |

| SWAMP Terrain | | Li | arge Wol | ld. T | hin Atmos | sphere (9+) |
|----------------------------|--------------|-----------|----------|-------|-------------|--------------|
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & W | |
| 2 11 Carrion-eaters | 1600kg | 28/8 | cloth | 35 | teeth | A4 F6 S1 |
| 3 1 Gatherer | 3200kg | 25/14 | cloth | 45 | as sword | A9 F8 S2 |
| 4 7 Flying Carrion-eaters | 200kg | 18/8 | none | 5 | as blade | A5 F8 S1 |
| 5 1 Hunter | 800kg | 24/8 | none | 8 | claws | A7 F9 S2 |
| 6 1 Intermittent | 800kg | 36/9 | none | 3 | teeth-1 | F8 A8 S1 |
| 7 21 Grazers | 25kg | 7/3 | none | 2 | teeth | F4 A8 S1 |
| 8 83 Grazers | 6kg | 7/4 | cloth-1 | 3 | as foil | F4 A9 S3 |
| 9 1 Pouncer | 3kg | 5/5 | none | 6 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S3 |
| 10 Event- Circling Fly | ers. Flyers | spot the | travelle | rs an | d circle fo | r about 10 |
| minutes. As the traveller | s notice th | is, they | are atta | cked | by chase | rs (die roll |
| 11 below. | | | | | | |
| 11 12 Chasers | 100kg | 15/5 | jack | 9 | teeth | A0 F0 S2 |
| 12 1 Pouncer | 50kg | 15/4 | | 8 | teeth+1 | A0 F9 S2 |
| | | | | | | |
| MARSH Terrain | | La | arge Wor | ld, T | hin Atmos | sphere (7+) |
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 1 Intimidator | 1600kg | 26/11 | cloth | 27 | teeth | A8 F8 S2 |
| 3 1 Gatherer | 36000kg | 50/28 | none | 19 | teeth+1 | A7 F7 S1 |
| 4 1 Intimidator | 16000kg | 31/23 | none | 86 | teeth | A6 F6 S2 |
| 5 1 Flying Hunter | 6kg | 6/7 | none | 4 | as blade | A5 F9 S2 |
| 6 1 Intermittent | 400kg | 22/8 | none | 11 | teeth-1 | F9 A7 S1 |
| 7 59 Grazers | 50kg | 18/7 | none | 8 | horns | F8 A9 S2 |
| 8 5 Intermittents | 50kg | 10/ 6 | jack | 6 | horns | F8 A6 S2 |
| 9 13 Amphibious Chasers | 400kg | 14/7 | none | 10 | claws | A0 F8 S3 |
| 10 Event- Dense Fog. | This area is | shroude | d in der | se fo | og, reducin | g visibility |
| to close range. | | | | | | |
| 11 1 Flying Chaser | 25kg | 10/ 9 | | 5 | as blade | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 1 Chaser | 25kg 1kg | 2/0 | | 5 | claws | A0 F9 S1 |
| | iky | 2/ 0 | Jack | 5 | Claws | AUF931 |
| DESERT Terrain | | 1. | arae Wor | ыты | hin Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die Animal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 1 Intimidator | 12kg | | cloth | 1 | teeth-1 | A7 F7 S2 |
| 3 1 Hunter | 6kg | | jack | 3 | as blade | A7 F7 S2 |
| 4 1 Reducer | 1kg | | mesh-1 | | claws | A8 F7 S2 |
| 5 3 Eaters | 4kg | | none | 8 | teeth | A7 F9 S1 |
| 6 7 Grazers | 1kg | | none | 3 | horns | F6 A8 S1 |
| 7 1 Grazer | 6kg | | mesh-1 | 2 | as foil | F3 A9 S2 |
| 8 27 Grazers | 12kg | 11/6 | | 4 | teeth-1 | F4 A8 S2 |
| 9 11 Chasers | 12kg | 8/4 | | 4 | claws | A0 F8 S3 |
| 10 Event- Sand Sea. TI | | | | | | |
| is at quarter speed. Vehic | | | | | | |
| is at quarter speed. Venic | o spece is i | caucea ti | o not m | | an 20 kpi | |
| 11 1 Killer | 1kg | 6/ 0 | none-1 | 8 | claws | A7 F9 S2 |
| 12 4 Chasers | 25kg | 11/ 9 | | 3 | teeth+1 | A0 F8 S2 |
| | ZUNY | 11/ 5 | none-1 | 5 | Leeun 1 | A01032 |

| | | Killer | TKg | 0/ | U | none-1 | • | Claws | A |
|----|---|---------|------|-------|---|--------|---|---------|---|
| 12 | 4 | Chasers | 25kg | . 11/ | 9 | none-1 | 3 | teeth+1 | A |

Large World, Standard Atmosphere

Worlds classified as large with standard atmospheres correspond to world sizes 8, 9, and A (diameters ranging from 8000 to 10000 miles), and to atmospheres 6 and 7 (standard and standard, tainted).

| CLI | EAR | Terrain | | Large | World, S | stand | ard Atmos | sphere (6+) |
|---|---|--|---|--|---|---|---|--|
| Die | Ani | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & W | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 1600kg | 25/12 | cloth | 23 | teeth | A8 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 100kg | 11/9 | jack | 8 | teeth | A6 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 800kg | 22/7 | cloth | 4 | teeth-1 | A8 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 800kg | 26/11 | mesh | 5 | claws | A9 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 19 | Grazers | 400kg | 16/11 | none | 12 | teeth-1 | F4 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 14 | Grazers | 1600kg | 28/12 | none-1 | 28 | teeth | F3 A9 S3 |
| 8 | 16 | Grazers | 200kg | 12/10 | reflec | 9 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Siren | 100kg | 25/6 | none | 7 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Camouflage | ed Predators. | A pack | of pour | cers | are camou | Iflaged and |
| | ach | ieve surprise at close | range, jumpir | ng from | the trees | | | |
| | | | 400kg | 23/6 | cloth | 8 | teeth | A0 F0 S2 |
| 11 | 5 | Chasers | 400kg | 15/8 | mesh | 17 | claws | A0 F7 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Killer | 1600kg | 35/11 | jack | 60 | as pistol | A8 F9 S1 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| PR/ | AIRI | E Terrain | | Large | World, S | tand | ard Atmos | phere (7+) |
| | | E Terrain imal Type | Weight | Large \ <i>Hits</i> | | | | phere (7+) |
| | | | <i>Weight</i> 1600kg | Hits | World, S Armor cloth-1 | Wo | ard Atmos ounds & We teeth | eapons |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | • | <i>Hits</i> 26/18 | Armor cloth-1 | Wo | unds & We | |
| Die 2 | Ani 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Hijacker | 1600kg | Hits | Armor cloth-1 | <i>Wo</i> 27 | unds & We teeth | apons A5 F4 S2 |
| Die 2 3 | <i>Ani</i> 1 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Hijacker Gatherer | 1600kg 400kg | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 | Wo 27 9 | unds & We teeth teeth | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 | Ani 1 1 3 | <i>imal Type</i> Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators | 1600kg 400kg 100kg | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth | Wo 27 9 7 | teeth teeth teeth teeth-1 | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | Ani 1 1 3 1 | <i>imal Type</i> Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth | Wo 27 9 7 6 | teeth teeth teeth teeth-1 claws | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Ani 1 1 3 1 6 | <i>imal Type</i> Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg 200kg | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth mesh none | Wo 27 9 7 6 7 | teeth teeth teeth teeth-1 claws horns | A5 F4 S2 A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A6 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Ani 1 1 3 1 6 6 | <i>mal Type</i> Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg 200kg 3200kg | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 26/ 6 18/ 8 | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth mesh none | Wo 27 9 7 6 7 21 | teeth teeth teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A6 S2 F6 A8 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Ani 1 1 3 1 6 6 18 | mal Type Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg 200kg 3200kg 100kg 800kg | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 26/ 6 18/ 8 16/ 3 | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth mesh none jack none-1 | Wo 27 9 7 6 7 21 3 3 | teeth teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns hooves as pistol | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A6 S2 F6 A8 S2 F8 A5 S3 A0 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 1 1 3 1 6 6 18 3 | mal Type Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event— Soft Grour | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg 200kg 3200kg 100kg 800kg nd. Terrain b | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 26/ 6 18/ 8 16/ 3 ecomes | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth mesh none jack none-1 very sof | Wo 27 9 7 6 7 21 3 3 t, an | teeth teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns hooves as pistol d vehicles | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A6 S2 F6 A8 S2 F8 A5 S3 A0 F7 S2 dig in and |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 1 1 3 1 6 6 18 3 | mal Type Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event- Soft Grour v down. Vehicle spe | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg 200kg 3200kg 100kg 800kg nd. Terrain b | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 26/ 6 18/ 8 16/ 3 ecomes | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth mesh none jack none-1 very sof | Wo 27 9 7 6 7 21 3 3 t, an | teeth teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns hooves as pistol d vehicles | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A6 S2 F6 A8 S2 F8 A5 S3 A0 F7 S2 dig in and |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 1 1 3 1 6 18 3 slov | mal Type Hijacker Gatherer Intimidators Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event- Soft Grour v down. Vehicle spe | 1600kg 400kg 100kg 800kg 200kg 3200kg 100kg 800kg nd. Terrain b | Hits 26/18 17/16 21/ 7 30/ 7 16/10 26/ 6 18/ 8 16/ 3 ecomes | Armor cloth-1 jack mesh-1 cloth mesh none jack none-1 very sof | Wo 27 9 7 6 7 21 3 3 t, an | teeth teeth teeth-1 claws horns horns hooves as pistol d vehicles | A5 F4 S2 A7 F7 S2 A5 F7 S2 A9 F8 S2 F3 A6 S2 F6 A8 S2 F8 A5 S3 A0 F7 S2 dig in and |

| RO | UGH | l Terrain | | Large | World, S | Stand | ard Atmos | sphere (9+) |
|--------|------|----------------------|--------|----------|--------------|--------|------------------|----------------------|
| Die | An | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & W | eapons |
| 2 | 12 | Reducers | 50kg | 14/7 | cloth | 2 | teeth-1 | A8 F3 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 1kg | 6/0 | none-1 | 2 | claws | A9 F7 S1 |
| 4 | 7 | Carrion-eaters | 25kg | 8/6 | cloth | 6 | as blade | A7 F7 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 1kg | 2/0 | jack-1 | 2 | claws | A6 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 6 | Intermittents | 100kg | 19/12 | | 5 | hooves | F8 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 1 | Intermittent | 3kg | | cloth-1 | | hooves | F8 A9 s1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 1kg | | cloth-1 | | horns | F9 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | | mesh | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Irate Stin | | | | - | | |
| | atta | ick en masse. The | | | | | | |
| | | ape is possible, but | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 1kg | | none | 5 | claws | A0 F7 S3 |
| 12 | 6 | Killers | 1kg | | mesh | 8 | claws | A6 F9 S2 |
| 12 | U | Riners | ing | 5/ 0 | mean | 0 | Claves | A01002 |
| BR | оке | N Terrain | | Large | World, S | tand | ard Atmos | phere (9+) |
| Die | Ani | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 15 | Reducers | 3kg | 4/5 | none | 2 | teeth-1 | A9 F5 S2 |
| 3 | 5 | Hunters | 200kg | 14/12 | none-1 | 9 | claws | A7 F9 S1 |
| 4 | 4 | Carrion-eaters | 12kg | 7/8 | none | 3 | teeth-1 | A9 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 1kg | 3/0 | jack-1 | 2 | claws | A5 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 48 | Grazers | 12kg | 8/5 | Mesh | 3 | teeth | F3 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 41 | Grazers | 25kg | 9/6 | none | 3 | teeth | F8 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 12kg | 5/6 | jack | 5 | teeth-1 | F9 A8 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 6kg | | cloth | 5 | teeth | A0 F9 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Trappers | | characte | er encou | inters | a large ad | hesive web |
| | wit | hout the trapper pro | | | | | | |
| | | Trapper | 100kg | 10/ 5 | | 6 | hoorns | A9 F9 S2 |
| 11 | 1 | Siren | 1kg | 4/0 | | 1 | claws | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 100kg | 19/ 6 | | 6 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| MO | | AIN Terrain | | | and Ct | anda | rd Atmoor | here (10+) |
| | | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Hijacker | 1600kg | 24/10 | | 16 | teeth | A6 F3 S2 |
| 3 | 5 | Hunters | 25kg | 10/ 3 | | 3 | teeth-1 | A0 F3 S2 |
| 4 | 13 | Reducers | 12kg | | none | 5 | | A7 F7 S2 A8 F7 S2 |
| 5 | 2 | Hunters | 200kg | | cloth | 10 | teeth-1 claws | A5 F8 S1 |
| 6 | 2 | Intermittents | | | | | | |
| 7 | 12 | Grazers | 12kg | | none none | 4 | teeth-1 | F8 A9 S2 F5 A9 S2 |
| | | | 1kg | | | | horns | |
| 8 9 | 5 | Grazers | 50kg | | cloth-1 | | horns | F3 A8 S1 |
| 10 | | Siren | 100kg | 21/8 | | 4 | teeth | A0 F9 S2 |
| 10 | 0 | Event- Cave. A d | | | | | | |
| | | two wide banks ex | | ed benin | d a large | roc | k is an inte | rior exten- |
| 11 | | leading deeper into | | 01/10 | | | | 40 50 04 |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 1600kg | 31/13 | | 23 | as pistol | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 400kg | 33/7 | mesn | 12 | claws | A0 F8 S3 |
| | | | | | | | | |

| FORES | T Terrain | | l argo | World S | tand | ard Atmos | phere (8+) |
|---------|---|----------------|---------------|-----------|--------|-------------|------------|
| | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 6 | Carrion-eaters | 6kg | | none | 4 | teeth | A6 F6 S1 |
| 3 1 | Eater | 100kg | 19/ 9 | | 6 | teeth | A5 F8 S1 |
| 4 2 | Hijackers | 1kg | A Startic Stu | none | 5 | claws | A6 F6 S2 |
| 5 5 | Eaters | 50kg | 14/ 9 | | 12 | teeth+1 | A4 F9 S2 |
| 6 1 | Filter | 25kg | | cloth-1 | 4 | teeth-1 | F0 A0 S0 |
| 7 1 | Filter | 100kg | | cloth-1 | 5 | claws | F0 A0 S0 |
| 8 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | 13/10 | | 3 | horns | F9 A9 S1 |
| 9 1 | Pouncer | 200kg | 15/10 | | 7 | claws | A0 F0 S2 |
| 10 | Event- Natural Sna | | | | vehi | | |
| | ural trap formed by a | | | | | | |
| | apacitate a vehicle pen | | | | | | |
| 11 1 | Killer | 50kg | 17/17 | | 12 | claws | A3 F9 S2 |
| 12 1 | Pouncer | 25kg | | none-1 | 2 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S2 |
| | | 3 | | | 3 | 1000 | 100.00 |
| JUNGL | E Terrain | | Large | World, S | tand | ard Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die Ani | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 6 | Reducers | 25kg | 16/5 | cloth | 6 | as blade | A9 F7 S2 |
| 3 1 | Eater | 6kg | 4/9 | mesh | 16 | as blade | A5 F9 S3 |
| 4 1 | Hijacker | 3kg | 2/0 | none | 6 | claws | A7 F4 S2 |
| 51 | Gatherer | 100kg | 21/10 | cloth | 4 | teeth | A9 F8 S2 |
| 6 1 | Filter | 12kg | 8/6 | none | 3 | teeth-1 | F0 A0 S0 |
| 7 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | 15/0 | cloth | 3 | horns | F8 A8 S1 |
| 8 26 | Grazers | 50kg | 10/ 3 | none | 3 | hooves | F7 A6 S2 |
| 9 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | 11/4 | none | 5 | claws | A0 F0 S2 |
| 10 | Event- Poison Dripp | ing Sap. Th | e trees a | re dripp | ing sa | ap in occas | ional drop |
| dro | ps. If a drop contacts s | kin, it will i | nflict 2 | hits dam | age. | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| 11 1 | Pouncer | 6kg | 8/1 | jack | 2 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 5 | Killers | 100kg | 18/7 | none-1 | 6 | teeth | A7 F9 S3 |
| | | | | | | | |
| RIVER | Manage Parallel | | Large | - | | | phere (8+) |
| | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 1 | Hijacker | 1600kg | 32/7 | cloth | 36 | teeth | A3 F7 S2 |
| 34 | Hunters | 800kg | 22/8 | | 4 | claws | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 10 | Swimming Eaters | 800kg | 26/8 | | 12 | teeth | A4 F8 S1 |
| 51 | Hunter | 3200kg | 35/11 | 100000000 | 35 | as sword | A5 F8 S2 |
| 6 1 | Amphibious Grazer | 200kg | 15/16 | | 12 | horns | F3 A9 S1 |
| 71 | Intermittent | 100kg | | none-1 | 3 | hooves | F9 A8 S2 |
| 8 16 | Grazers | 400kg | 19/13 | | 14 | teeth-1 | F3 A9 S1 |
| 91 | Chasers | 800kg | 25/7 | | 8 | as pistol | A0 F8 S3 |
| 10 | Event- High levels, 7 | | | | | | as flooded |
| | most near-river paths, making travel along the river or across it quite | | | | | | |
| | acherous. | | | | | | |
| 11 8 | Chasers | 400kg | | none-1 | | claws | A0 F7 S3 |
| 12 1 | Chaser | 400kg | 27/6 | none+1 | 11 | claws | A0 F7 S2 |

| SWAMP | Terrain | | Large | World, S | tand | ard Atmos | phere (9+) |
|--------------|------------------------|---------------|---|------------|--------|------------------|----------------------|
| Die Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 9 | Carrion-eaters | 3200kg | 27/19 | cloth-1 | 32 | teeth+1 | A5 F7 S1 |
| 3 1 | Eater | 3200kg | 30/10 | jack-1 | 29 | teeth+1 | A6 F8 S3 |
| 4 7 | Flying Carrion-eaters | | | none | 3 | as blade | A7 F7 S1 |
| 5 1 | Hunter | 12kg | | none | 3 | teeth | A7 F9 S1 |
| 6 5 | Intermittents | 3kg | | none | 4 | hooves | F9 A8 S2 |
| 7 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | 12/3 | | 4 | horns | F9 A4 S2 |
| 8 4 | Amphib Intermittent | | | cloth-1 | 5 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 9 1 | Amphibious Pouncer | | 23/ 9 | | 10 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| | | 1 | | | | | |
| 10 | Event- Bayou. The | | | | | | eep water. |
| Fur | ther progress on foot | or by whee | lea venic | ie is imp | OSSI | bie. | |
| | T | 501 | | 12-2-2-2-1 | ~ | 4 H | 40 50 61 |
| 11 1 | Trapper | 50kg | 14/11 | | 6 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 12 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | 15/9 | jack | 8 | teeth+1 | A0 F5 S2 |
| | Tanain | | 1 | Maula C | | | |
| MARSH | | Mainh+ | | | | unds & We | phere (7+) |
| | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | | |
| 2 1 | Flying Reducer | 25kg | | none | 5 | as blade | 1.55 8 10 70- |
| 3 5 | Hunters | 1kg | | mesh | 5 | claws | A3 F7 S2 |
| 4 1 | Intimidator | 1kg | | none | 1 | claws | A7 F5 S2 |
| 52 | Amphibious Eaters | 12kg | | none-1 | 2 | teeth | A7 F8 S2 |
| 6 51 | Grazers | 3kg | 3/1 | jack-1 | 4 | horns | F5 A9 S2 |
| 76 | Intermittents | 1kg | | none | 2 | claws | F4 A8 S2 |
| 8 1 | Intermittent | 12kg | 6/3 | jack | 5 | teeth-1 | F8 A8 S2 |
| 95 | Killers | 12kg | 5/4 | mesh | 6 | claws | A4 F4 S3 |
| 10 | Event- Acid Pool. A | bubbling p | bool is er | ncounter | ed, I | olocking p | ogress for- |
| war | d progress. It is shal | low, but if | entered | l, will de | estro | y textiles | or leather |
| | nin 12 hours, and crea | | | | | | |
| 11 1 | Pouncer | 1kg | | none | 6 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 12 1 | Chaser | 1kg | 2/0 | iack | 5 | claws | A0 F9 S4 |
| | | | _, _ | 1 | | | |
| DESER | T Terrain | | Large | World, S | tand | ard Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 1 | Intimidator | 12kg | 12,122,572 | cloth | 1 | teeth-1 | A7 F7 S1 |
| 3 1 | Hunter | 6kg | | jack-1 | 2 | teeth | A7 F4 S2 |
| 4 1 | Flying Reducer | 1kg | | mesh-1 | 5 | as blade | A8 F7 S2 |
| | Hunters | 4kg | | none | 3 | teeth | A7 F9 S1 |
| 6 7 | Grazers | 1kg | | none | 1 | teeth | F4 A9 S1 |
| 7 19 | | | | | 2 | | |
| | Grazers | 6kg | | none | 1.1 | as foil | F6 A4 S2 |
| 8 27 | Grazers | 12kg | 11/6 | | 4 | teeth-1 | F5 A6 S2 |
| 98 | Chasers | 12kg | 8/4 | | 4 | claws | A0 F8 S2 |
| 10 | Event- Oasis. An oa | | 17 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 | | | | a pool of |
| tres | h water is encountered | 1. Roll again | for anir | nal enco | unte | r. | |
| | | | | | - | | |
| 11 / | | | | | | | |
| 11 4 12 1 | Chasers Killer | 25kg 12kg | 11/9 | none-1 | 3 6 | teeth+1 claws | A0 F8 S2 A5 F9 S2 |

Large World, Dense Atmosphere

Worlds classified as large with dense atmospheres correspond to world sizes 8, 9, and A (diamters ranging from 8000 to 10000 miles), and atmospheres 8 and 9 (dense and dense, tainted). In extreme cases, a dense atmosphere may also be construed to cover atmosphere type A (exotic).

| CL | EAR | Terrain | | | Lar | ge World | l, De | ense Atmos | phere (6+) |
|---|---|--|-----------------------|--|--|--|---|--|--|
| Die | Ani | imal Type | | Weight | Hits | Armor | W | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 17 | Reducers | | 100kg | 10/ 9 | cloth | 6 | teeth-1 | A8 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 6 | Eaters | | 3200kg | 38/8 | none-1 | 22 | as sword | A5 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Hijacker | | 100kg | 22/6 | none | 9 | teeth-1 | A6 F4 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | | 50kg | 19/6 | none+1 | 2 | teeth+1 | A7 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 3 | Grazers | | 200kg | 16/ 5 | jack-1 | 8 | horns | F4 A8 S2 |
| 7 | 43 | Grazers | | 400kg | 12/11 | none | 17 | teeth-1 | F5 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Grazer | | 50kg | 18/9 | cloth-1 | 5 | horns | F4 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | | 18000kg | 40/22 | mesh | 22 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Cre | ekbed. A | minor dip | reveals a | dry cre | ekbe | d. Throw 9 | + to avoid |
| | gett | ting a vehicle | stuck in a | concealed | mudhole | e. | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| 11 | 2 | Chasers | | 50kg | 10/8 | mesh | 3 | teeth | A0 F7 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | | 6kg | 6/5 | cloth | 2 | teeth | A0 F9 S1 |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| PR | AIRI | E Terrain | | | Lan | ae World | | nse Atmos | nhere (7+) |
| | | E Terrain mal Type | | Weiaht | | - | | ense Atmos | |
| Die | | mal Type | s | <i>Weight</i> 25ka | Hits | Armor | We | ounds & We | apons |
| | Ani | | s | 25kg | <i>Hits</i> 6/9 | Armor mesh-1 | Wa 4 | ounds & We as blade | A6 F6 S2 |
| Die 2 | Ani 3 | <i>mal Type</i> Intimidator | s | 25kg 50kg | Hits | Armor | Wa 4 8 | ounds & We as blade teeth+1 | apons A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 |
| Die 2 3 | Ani 3 4 | <i>mal Type</i> Intimidator Eaters | s | 25kg 50kg 25kg | <i>Hits</i> 6/9 12/8 | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 | Wa 4 8 2 | ounds & We as blade | A6 F6 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 | <i>Ani</i> 3 4 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Intimidator Eaters Reducer | s | 25kg 50kg | Hits 6/9 12/8 6/4 | Armor mesh-1 jack | Wa 4 8 | ounds & We as blade teeth+1 as blade | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 | Ani 3 4 1 | <i>mal Type</i> Intimidator Eaters Reducer Gatherer | S | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg | Hits 6/9 12/8 6/4 9/7 | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 | Wa 4 8 2 3 | ounds & We as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 | Ani 3 4 1 1 32 | <i>mal Type</i> Intimidator Eaters Reducer Gatherer Grazers | 5 | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg 50kg | Hits 6/9 12/8 6/4 9/7 13/1 16/4 | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 mesh none | Wa 4 8 2 3 2 | ounds & We as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth horns | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 F4 A8 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 | Ani 3 4 1 1 32 36 | imal Type Intimidator Eaters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazers | 5 | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg 50kg 50kg | Hits 6/9 12/8 6/4 9/7 13/1 | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 mesh none jack | Wa 4 8 2 3 2 6 | ounds & We as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth horns horns | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 F4 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 | Anii 3 4 1 1 32 36 5 | mal Type Intimidator Eaters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers | * | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg 50kg 50kg 1kg 25kg | Hits 6/9 12/8 6/4 9/7 13/1 16/4 1/0 10/9 | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 mesh none jack none | Wa 4 8 2 3 2 6 5 5 | as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth horns horns horns teeth+1 | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 F4 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F7 A8 S1 A0 F7 S2 |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 3 4 1 32 36 5 3 | mal Type Intimidator Eaters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event- Lig | ht Seeker | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg 50kg 50kg 1kg 25kg s. Large (5 | Hits 6/9 12/8 6/4 9/7 13/1 16/4 1/0 10/9 00kg) poi | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 mesh none jack none isonous | Wa 4 8 2 3 2 6 5 5 (2D | as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth horns horns teeth+1 hits per to | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 F4 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F7 A8 S1 A0 F7 S2 ouch) slugs |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 3 4 1 32 36 5 3 are | mal Type Intimidator Eaters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers | ht Seeker the band | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg 50kg 50kg 1kg 25kg s. Large (5 's lights, an | Hits 6/9 12/8 6/4 9/7 13/1 16/4 1/0 10/9 00kg) poind crawl | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 mesh none jack none isonous | Wa 4 8 2 3 2 6 5 5 (2D | as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth horns horns teeth+1 hits per to | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 F4 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F7 A8 S1 A0 F7 S2 ouch) slugs |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 | Ani 3 4 1 32 36 5 3 are | mal Type Intimidator Eaters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event- Lig attracted to | ht Seeker the band | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg 50kg 50kg 1kg 25kg s. Large (5 's lights, an | Hits 6/9 12/8 6/4 9/7 13/1 16/4 1/0 10/9 00kg) poind crawl | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 mesh none jack none isonous (S1) slo | Wa 4 8 2 3 2 6 5 5 (2D | as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth horns horns teeth+1 hits per to | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 F4 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F7 A8 S1 A0 F7 S2 ouch) slugs |
| Die 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | Ani 3 4 1 32 36 5 3 are 40 0 | mal Type Intimidator Eaters Reducer Gatherer Grazers Grazers Grazers Chasers Event- Lig attracted to crawl out of | ht Seeker the band | 25kg 50kg 25kg 12kg 50kg 50kg 1kg 25kg s. Large (5 's lights, an h takes 10/ | Hits 6/ 9 12/ 8 6/ 4 9/ 7 13/ 1 16/ 4 1/ 0 10/ 9 0kg) point crawl 2 hits. 6/ 8 | Armor mesh-1 jack mesh-1 jack-1 mesh none jack none isonous (S1) slo | Wa 4 8 2 3 2 6 5 5 5 (2D wly | as blade teeth+1 as blade teeth horns horns teeth+1 hits per to toward the | A6 F6 S2 A5 F9 S3 A8 F6 S2 A9 F7 S2 F4 A8 S1 F3 A9 S1 F7 A8 S1 A0 F7 S2 puch) slugs em. About |

| RO | UGH | l Terrain | | Lar | ge World | I, De | ense Atmos | phere (9+) |
|----|-------|--------------------------|------------------------|----------|----------|-------|------------|-------------|
| | | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 | 13 | Reducers | 25kg | 11/ 5 | cloth | 9 | as blade | A9 F4 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 1kg | 2/0 | jack | 1 | claws | A7 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 7 | Carrion-eaters | 1kg | | cloth | 3 | claws | A6 F6 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 3kg | 3/6 | none | 2 | thrasher | A8 F6 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | | mesh-1 | 1 | horns | F8 A9 S2 |
| 7 | | Grazers | 12kg | 10/7 | | 2 | teeth-1 | F4 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | | cloth-1 | 3 | horns | F9 A7 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | | cloth | 4 | teeth | A0 F0 S4 |
| 10 | - | | Ground. The ter | | | | | |
| 10 | trac | | ably reduced. Th | | | | | |
| | | uce speed to one- | | | 10 410 | | becoming . | ruck, and |
| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 1kg | 1/0 | none | 5 | claws | A0 F7 S3 |
| 12 | i | Killer | 200kg | | none-1 | | claws | A4 F9 S2 |
| 12 | | Killer | 200kg | 12/10 | none-1 | 22 | Claws | A4 1 9 32 |
| BR | OKE | N Terrain | | Lar | ae World | | ense Atmos | phere (9+) |
| - | - | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Reducer | 12kg | 11/ 9 | | 2 | teeth-1 | A8 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 400kg | 26/12 | | 14 | teeth | A5 F7 S1 |
| 4 | | Carrion-eaters | 1kg | | cloth-1 | 3 | claws | A9 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 3kg | | jack-1 | 4 | thrasher | |
| 6 | 1 | Filter | 3kg | | mesh-1 | 6 | hooves | F7 A0 S1 |
| 7 | 100 | Grazers | 25kg | | cloth | 3 | teeth | F8 A5 S2 |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | 25kg | | none | 4 | teeth-1 | F8 A9 S1 |
| 9 | 1.0 | Killers | | | none-1 | | claws | A5 F9 S2 |
| | 2 | | 12kg | | | | | |
| 10 | | | yon. Gradually, 1 | | | | | |
| | | | and now up ahea | d also. | rogress | ont | ne ground | is stopped, |
| 11 | | the path must be | | 10/ 6 | | c | tooth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 100kg | 19/6 | | 6 | teeth | |
| 12 | 1 | Killer | 12kg | 6/0 | cloth | 8 | claws | A9 F9 S1 |
| MO | | AIN Terrain | | | Warld | Dee | nse Atmosp | hara (10+) |
| | | mal Type | Waight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 | 5 | | <i>Weight</i> 200kg | 21/13 | | 11 | teeth | A8 F8 S1 |
| 3 | 6 | Carrion-eaters | | | | 19 | | A7 F8 S3 |
| 4 | 4 | Eaters Carrion-eaters | 3200kg 200kg | 31/10 | | 9 | teeth | A9 F8 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | | | | none-1 | 1.1.1 | | A9 F9 S1 |
| 6 | 12.00 | Gatherer Grazers | 1600kg | 28/8 | | 11 | as foil | F7 A8 S2 |
| 7 | | | 400kg | | | | teeth-1 | |
| | 75 | Grazers | 200kg | 20/13 | | 3 | horns | F4 A9 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Grazer | 25kg | 12/9 | | 9 | teeth | F9 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Chaser | 1600kg | 31/ 5 | | 19 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| 10 | | | e. A deep crevas | | | | 100 meter | s across is |
| | enc | ountered, blockin | ig foot and groun | a vehicl | e progre | SS. | | |
| 11 | | Change | 200kg | 21/7 | mach | 10 | alaura | A0 F8 S3 |
| | 1 | Chaser | 200Ka | 21/7 | mesn | 12 | claws | AU F8 53 |

| 11 | 1 | Chaser | 200kg | 21/7 | mesh | 12 | claws | A0 F8 S3 |
|----|---|--------|-------|------|------|----|-----------|----------|
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 800kg | 13/9 | none | 4 | as pistol | A0 F9 S3 |

| FORES | T Terrain | | Lar | ge World | , De | nse Atmos | phere (8+) |
|--------|-------------------------|---------------|-----------|-----------|-------|-------------|------------|
| Die An | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 1 | Intimidator | 400kg | 23/15 | none | 20 | as pike | A8 F5 S2 |
| 3 5 | Eaters | 25kg | 13/6 | none | 4 | thrasher | A5 F9 S2 |
| 4 6 | Carrion-eaters | 12kg | 5/3 | cloth-1 | 6 | teeth-1 | A8 F6 S1 |
| 5 1 | Eater | 6kg | 9/3 | reflec+1 | 5 | as blade | A3 F9 S2 |
| 6 1 | Filter | 100kg | 22/6 | reflec | 4 | teeth | F8 A0 S1 |
| 7 1 | Intermittent | 3kg | 6/1 | none | 2 | hooves | F9 A9 S1 |
| 8 1 | Filter | 6kg | | none | 4 | teeth | F9 A0 S1 |
| 9 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | | mesh | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| 10 | Event- Eaters. A m | | | | eate | | |
| | turers' path. A totall | | | | | | |
| | ject its contents to at | | | none | 1 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 11 1 | Killer | 50kg | 14/9 | cloth | 12 | claws | A3 F9 S2 |
| 12 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | 18/8 | | 9 | teeth | A0 F0 S4 |
| | | | | , | | | |
| | E Terrain | | Lar | | , De | nse Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die An | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | |
| 2 1 | Intimidator | 3kg | 4/5 | cloth | 1 | teeth-1 | A7 F6 S2 |
| 3 1 | Gatherer | 1kg | 6/0 | jack | 6 | claws | A8 F6 S1 |
| 4 1 | Intimidator | 200kg | 18/10 | none | 8 | teeth | A5 F8 S1 |
| 56 | Hunters | 6kg | 5/10 | none | 8 | as blade | A5 F8 S2 |
| 6 2 | Intermittents | 25kg | 12/8 | reflec | 5 | teeth | F9 A5 S2 |
| 7 1 | Intermittent | 25kg | 8/9 | jack | 4 | teeth-1 | F8 A6 S1 |
| 8 1 | Intermittent | 50kg | 20/7 | none | 5 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 9 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | 4/7 | none | 3 | claws | A0 F0 S1 |
| 10 | Event- Chasers. The | e party is su | rprised b | by a pack | of | nungry cha | sers which |
| pro | ceed to attack. | | | | | | |
| 15 | Chasers | 100kg | 10/ 8 | | 8 | teeth | A0 F0 S3 |
| 11 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | 12/5 | | 5 | claws | A0 F0 S3 |
| 12 1 | Pouncer | 12kg | 5/7 | none | 4 | claws | A0 F0 S4 |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Terrain | | Lar | ge World | | | phere (8+) |
| | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | unds & We | |
| 2 1 | Reducer | 200kg | 21/17 | cloth | 6 | teeth | A8 F7 S2 |
| 3 1 | Eater | 50kg | 12/8 | mesh | 18 | teeth+1 | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 1 | Reducer | 25kg | 10/ 2 | cloth | 3 | blade | A8 F3 S2 |
| 5 1 | Gatherer | 3kg | 1/4 | cloth | 2 | thrasher | A7 F6 S2 |
| 6 1 | Grazer | 200kg | 13/6 | mesh+1 | 9 | horns | F4 A9 S3 |
| 7 17 | Grazers | 200kg | 20/11 | none | 9 | horns | F6 A8 S3 |
| 8 31 | Grazers | 100kg | 21/9 | cloth-1 | 4 | hooves | F4 A8 S1 |
| 9 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | 18/8 | cloth | 3 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| 10 | Event- Flash Flood | . A wall of w | water ru | shes alor | ng th | e river bed | , sweeping |
| | before it. Vehicles th | row 10+ to a | avoid be | ing over | turne | ed. Individ | uals throw |
| | to avoid 3D injury. | | | | | | |
| 11 1 | Killer | 12kg | 7/7 | cloth | 2 | claws | A7 F9 S3 |
| 12 1 | Swimming Pouncer | 25kg | 11/ 2 | cloth | 6 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S1 |
| | | | | | | | |

| sw | AMF | P Terrain | | Lar | ge Worl | d, De | ense Atmo | sphere (9+) |
|-----|---------------|------------------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|-------|--------------|--------------|
| Die | An | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & W | |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 1600kg | 35/12 | cloth-1 | | teeth | A5 F7 S2 |
| 3 | 10 | Eaters | 200kg | 16/7 | | 18 | claws | A7 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 6 | Reducers | 800kg | 21/ 7 | | 7 | teeth-1 | A9 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Gatherer | 800kg | 27/10 | | 6 | claws | A9 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Intermittent | 6kg | | none | 6 | as foil | |
| 7 | 40 | Amphibious Grazers | | 1000 | | 3 | | F9 A8 S1 |
| | 1.1 | | 1kg | | reflec | | horns | F5 A9 S3 |
| 8 | 3 | Intermittents | 6kg | | cloth-1 | | as foil | F9 A9 S3 |
| 9 | 3 | Killers | 100kg | 16/11 | | 4 | teeth | A7 F9 S3 |
| 10 | | Event-Bog. The soil | | | | | | |
| | con | npletely stopped; ATV | s are reduc | ed to ver | y slow s | peed | I. Persons a | are reduced |
| | | one-quarter speed. | | | | | | |
| 11 | 4 | Killers | 50kg | 16/8 | none-1 | 14 | teeth | A3 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 25kg | 14/9 | none | 4 | teeth+1 | A0 F8 S2 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| MA | RSH | l Terrain | | Lar | ge World | d, De | ense Atmos | sphere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & W | |
| 2 | 4 | Reducers | 800kg | 28/10 | none | 3 | teeth | A8 F4 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Gatherer | 1600kg | 31/14 | | 37 | as foil | A9 F7 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Hijacker | 25kg | | none | 6 | as blade | |
| 5 | 1 | Flying Gatherer | 1kg | | none | 2 | claws | A8 F7 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Amphib Intermittent | 1kg | | jack-1 | 5 | horns | F8 A8 S2 |
| 7 | | Grazers | 6kg | | none-1 | 4 | | |
| 8 | 1 | Intermittent | | | | | as foil | F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 | | | 6kg | 10/4 | | 6 | as foil | F7 A5 S2 |
| | 1 | Pouncer | 800kg | 23/12 | | 9 | | A0 F0 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Radiation Zo | | | | | | |
| | surr | rounds the area. Indiv | iduals pre | sent unp | protected | d rec | ceive 1 hit | per hour, |
| | | ough they are not cons | | | | are l | ost. | |
| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 50kg | | none-1 | 3 | teeth | A0 F0 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Pouncer | 25kg | 8/7 | none | 5 | teeth | A0 F0 S1 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| DE | SER | T Terrain | | Lar | ge World | l, De | nse Atmos | phere (8+) |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | unds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 100kg | 15/5 | cloth | 4 | teeth-1 | A5 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 2 | Eaters | 50kg | 13/4 | cloth | 12 | teeth+1 | A4 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Hijacker | 12kg | | cloth-1 | 4 | teeth-1 | A8 F3 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Hunter | 200kg | 12/10 | | 12 | claws | A7 F9 S1 |
| 6 | 1 | Grazer | 6kg | 4/6 | | 4 | as foil | F6 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 17 | Grazers | 25kg | 12/ 5 | | 5 | | F7 A5 S2 |
| 8 | 2 | Grazers | 2012/01/07 | 11/ 8 | | | horns | |
| 9 | 7 | | 50kg | | | 4 | horns | F3 A9 S2 |
| | ' | Chasers | 50kg | 15/4 | | 3 | teeth | A0 F7 S2 |
| 10 | in the second | Event- Mirage. A mor | untain rang | le appear | s in the | dista | nce. As th | e travellers |
| | app | roach, the range keeps | receeding, | and no a | pparent | prog | ress is mad | le. |
| | | | and a state | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Killer | 12kg | 11/6 | | 3 | claws | A3 F8 S1 |
| 12 | 12 | Chasers | 50kg | 14/4 | none | 6 | teeth | A0 F9 S3 |

Maritime Locations

Maritime locations cover all instances which concern oceans or seas, regardless of world size. Any atmosphere myay be present, provided it is a minimum of type 2 (very thin, tainted).

| BE | ACH | Terrain | | | Any Wo | rld, A | Any Atmos | phere (7+) |
|-----|------|---------------------------|-------------|-----------|---|--------|--------------|---------------|
| Die | Ani | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & | Weapons |
| 2 | 1 | Amphibious Reducer | 100kg | 11/5 | cloth | 2 | teeth-1 | A9 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 1 | Hunter | 200kg | 9/9 | none | 4 | teeth | A6 F9 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 50kg | 9/7 | none | 3 | teeth | A5 F8 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Amphibious Gatherer | 400kg | 23/9 | jack-1 | 10 | teeth | A9 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 65 | Flying Grazers | 6kg | 5/2 | none | 2 | as blade | F9 A5 S3 |
| 7 | 1 | Swimming Grazer | 1600kg | 27/4 | battle | 33 | teeth | F6 A7 S1 |
| 8 | 1 | Flying Intermittent | 3kg | 2/0 | none | 4 | as blade | F8 A9 S2 |
| 9 | 3 | Chasers | 3kg | 3/0 | none | 3 | claws | A0 F8 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Poison Intern | nittent. A | small ani | imal wit | has | hiny meta | llic shell is |
| | not | iced on the beach. Any | y wound it | inflicts | will not | t hea | I for at lea | st 90 days. |
| | | | 1kg | 1/0 | battle | 1 | thrasher | A4 F9 S1 |
| 11 | 1 | Siren | 1kg | 2/0 | none | 1 | claws | A0 F9 S1 |
| 12 | 1 | Amphibious Pouncer | 3 | 6/5 | none | 3 | teeth+1 | A0 F0 S4 |
| RI | /ER | MOUTH Terrain | | | Any Wo | rld, A | Any Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 1 | Swimming Reducer | 3kg | 6/4 | cloth | 4 | teeth-1 | A9 F6 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Amphibious Hunter | 6kg | 3/4 | jack | 2 | as blade | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Intimidator | 100kg | 12/5 | jack | 4 | teeth | A5 F9 S2 |
| 5 | 6 | Hunters | 200kg | 13/13 | cloth | 10 | claws | A9 F8 S2 |
| 6 | 1 | Swimming Grazer | 100kg | 10/3 | none | 5 | teeth | F3 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 1 | Swimming Grazer | 3kg | 4/2 | jack | 2 | thrasher | F5 A7 S2 |
| 8 | 44 | Swimming Grazers | 25kg | 16/7 | 1. The second | 4 | hooves | F8 A9 S1 |
| 9 | 4 | Swimming Killers | 1kg | 4/0 | none | 4 | claws | A7 F9 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Undertow. An | ny individu | al in the | e water v | will f | ind himsel | f or herself |
| | beir | ng dragged out to sea at | | | | | | |
| - | | | 122/2 | 3947-2 | | 1 | 100 | |

| 11 | 1 | Trapper | 3kg | 2/ 2 none | 4 | claws | A0 F8 S1 |
|----|---|-------------------|------|------------|---|-------|----------|
| 12 | 1 | Amphibious Chaser | 50kg | 13/ 5 none | 6 | teeth | A0 F8 S2 |

| SH | ALL | OWS Terrain | | | Any Wo | rld, A | Any Atmos | phere (7+) |
|-----|------|------------------------|----------|----------|----------|--------|------------|------------|
| Die | Ani | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | 1000 | ounds & We | - |
| 2 | 17 | Swimming Reducers | 1kg | 3/ 0 |) none | 1 | teeth-1 | A9 F3 S2 |
| 3 | 2 | Swimming Hunters | 25kg | 9/ 0 |) none | 3 | teeth | A7 F8 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Amphibious Hijacker | | 14/ 2 | 2 jack | 4 | claws | A8 F4 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Swimming Gatherer | 50kg | | 3 mesh | 4 | teeth | A4 F9 S1 |
| 6 | | Swimming Grazers | 6kg | | 3 jack | 3 | teeth | F9 A6 S1 |
| 7 | 9 | Swimming Grazers | 25kg | |) none | 2 | teeth | F5 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 5 | Amphib Intermittent | • | | 2 jack | 5 | teeth | F8 A5 S1 |
| 9 | 4 | | 100kg | | 5 jack | 6 | claws | A5 F8 S3 |
| 10 | - | Event- Rough Wate | | | | 1000 | | |
| 10 | anv | persons swimming su | | | | | | |
| | | submerged vessel, wit | | | | | | |
| 11 | 4 | | 100kg | | 2 jack | 7 | teeth+1 | A5 F8 S3 |
| 12 | 1 | Swimming Pouncer | 50kg | | i jack | 5 | teeth | A0 F0 S4 |
| 12 | | Swithing Founcei | JUKY | 3/ - | + Jack | 5 | teeth | A01034 |
| CE | NTR | AL DEPTHS Terrain | | | Any Wo | rld, A | Any Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | Wo | ounds & We | apons |
| 2 | 9 | Swimming Carrion-ea | ters 6kg | 4/ 0 |) jack | 4 | as pike | A7 F6 S2 |
| 3 | 5 | Swimming Hunters | 25kg | 7/ 2 | 2 none | 6 | as sword | A8 F6 S2 |
| 4 | 4 | Swimming Reducers | 100kg | 8/ 3 | 3 jack | 4 | teeth-1 | A9 F3 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Swimming Gatherer | 50kg | 5/ 2 | 2 mesh | 3 | as blade | A5 F7 S2 |
| 6 | 4 | Swimming Grazers | 50kg | 5/ 3 | 3 mesh | 4 | teeth | F5 A8 S1 |
| 7 | 8 | Swimming Grazers | 24000kg | | 1 jack | 15 | thrasher | |
| 8 | 2 | Swimming Grazers | 800kg | 12/ 9 | 9 mesh | 9 | teeth | F8 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Swimming Killer | 400kg | | 1 none | 8 | teeth | A5 F8 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Giant Hunte | | | | ttack | s any unde | |
| | it e | ncounters. | • | • | | | •••••••• | |
| | | | 24000kg | 58/16 | 6 battle | 18 | thrasher | A0 F0 S2 |
| 11 | 3 | Swimming Chasers | 200kg | 5000 103 | 1 jack | 8 | teeth | A0 F8 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Swimming Pouncer | 200kg | | 5 mesh | 12 | as balde | A0 F0 S2 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | BOTTOM Terrain | | | Any Wo | | Any Atmos | phere (6+) |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | We | ounds & | Weapons |
| 2 | 1 | Intimidator | 100kg | 19/ 4 | 4 cloth | 5 | as pistol | A7 F5 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Swimming Hunter | 12kg | 7/ 2 | 2 mesh | 6 | teeth | A5 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Reducer | 50kg | 10/ 5 | 5 cloth | 3 | teeth-1 | A8 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 5 | Swimming Hunters | 25kg | 9/ 3 | 3 none | 5 | teeth | A7 F5 S2 |
| 6 | 8 | Grazers | 100kg | 10/ 3 | 3 battle | 6 | teeth-1 | F8 A5 S1 |
| 7 | 34 | Swimming Grazers | 3kg | 3/ 0 |) none | 1 | teeth | F4 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 3 | Filters | 200kg | 20/ 2 | 2 none | 6 | teeth | A0 F0 S0 |
| 9 | 1 | Swimming Chaser | 100kg | 10/ 5 | 5 none+ | 14 | as blade | A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Turbulent (| | ne sea | bottom i | s ren | dered opa | que as sea |
| | cur | rents. Nothing is visi | | | | | | |
| 11 | | Turner | 2001- | | | 7 | tooth | A0 F0 S0 |
| 11 | 1 | Trapper | 200kg | 0/ 4 | 2 none | / | teeth | AU FU 50 |

 11
 1
 Trapper
 200kg
 8/2
 none
 7
 teeth
 A0 F0 S0

 12
 1
 Swimming Killer
 1600kg
 25/4
 mesh
 12
 thrasher
 A4 F8 S2

| SE | A CA | VE Terrain | | | Any Wo | rld. | Any Atmos | sphere (7+) |
|-----|------|---------------------------|-------------|-------------|-----------|--------|-------------|---------------------------------------|
| | | imal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| 2 | 15 | Swimming Reducers | 12kg | 9/ 2 | none | 5 | teeth-1 | A9 F8 S2 |
| 3 | 2 | Swimming Hunters | 400kg | 22/13 | jack-1 | 12 | teeth | A7 F9 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Reducer | 1kg | 1/1 | | 1 | teeth-1 | A9 F7 S1 |
| 5 | 1 | Swimming Gatherer | 12kg | | none | 3 | teeth | A9 F4 S2 |
| 6 | 6 | Swimming Grazers | 12kg | 7/ 2 | none | 3 | horns | F4 A9 S1 |
| 7 | 2 | Swimming Grazers | 50kg | 15/7 | cloth | 3 | horns | F5 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 8 | Grazers | 25kg | 6/0 | none-1 | 4 | thrasher | F6 A6 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Swimming Killer | 800kg | 19/4 | jack | 3 | teeth | A4 F8 S2 |
| 10 | | Event- Electric Poun | cer. This | animal | adminis | ters | an electric | c shock of |
| | high | n intensity whenever it a | ctually con | ntacts a | victim. | | | |
| | | | 25kg | 7/3 | none | 20 | as pike | A0 F0 S2 |
| 11 | 1 | Killer | 100kg | 20/ 2 | jack | 9 | teeth | A5 F9 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Trapper | 800kg | 25/0 | reflec | 4 | teeth | A0 F8 S1 |
| | | | | | | | | |
| SA | RGA | SSO Terrain | | | Any Wo | rld, / | Any Atmos | phere (7+) |
| Die | Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | W | ounds & We | eapons |
| 2 | 6 | Swimming Carrion-eate | ers 6kg | 5/2 | none | 3 | teeth | A4 F6 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Swimming Hunter | 400kg | 13/ 2 | jack | 4 | as pike | A6 F9 S1 |
| 4 | 1 | Swimming Reducer | 6kg | 4/1 | cloth | 1 | teeth | A8 F5 S2 |
| 5 | 1 | Swimming Gatherer | 12kg | 4/3 | reflec | 4 | horns | A7 F4 S2 |
| 6 | 6 | Swimming Grazers | 25kg | 9/5 | mesh | 3 | teeth | F4 A9 S2 |
| 7 | 23 | Swimming Grazers | 100kg | 36/ 0 | none | 12 | teeth | F4 A8 S1 |
| 8 | 2 | Swimming Grazers | 400kg | 12/ 3 | mesh | 9 | teeth | F8 A8 S2 |
| 9 | 1 | Killer | 25kg | 9/0 | none | 6 | teeth | A8 F7 S1 |
| 10 | | Event- Entangling Sar | gasso. Thre | ow 6+ 1 | for any v | essel | to become | e entangled |
| | in s | eaweed, and stop until in | t is freed. | | | | | |
| | ~ | a · · · a | | ~ ~ | | | | |
| 11 | 3 | Swimming Chasers | 100kg | 1.133.1 | jack | 4 | teeth | A0 F5 S2 |
| 12 | 1 | Swimming Pouncer | 400kg | 21/5 | Jack | 12 | as pike | A0 F0 S3 |
| OPI | | EA SURFACE Terrain | | | | dd . | Any Atmos | nhere (6+) |
| | | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor | | ounds & We | |
| 2 | 1 | Swimming Intimidator | 100kg | | mesh | 5 | teeth | A7 F5 S1 |
| 3 | 1 | Swimming Eater | 25kg | | mesh | 6 | teeth | A3 F8 S2 |
| 4 | 1 | Swimming Reducer | 25kg | | jack | 3 | teeth-1 | A8 F6 S2 |
| 5 | 8 | Swimming Hunters | 25kg | | none | 5 | teeth+1 | A7 F6 S2 |
| 6 | 18 | Swimming Grazers | 100kg | | none | 6 | teeth | F8 A6 S1 |
| 7 | 34 | Flying Grazers | 3kg | 0.02261 121 | none | 2 | teeth-1 | F4 A8 S2 |
| 8 | 3 | Swimming Grazers | 200kg | | none | 6 | teeth+1 | F8 A5 S1 |
| 9 | 1 | Swimming Chaser | 100kg | | none+1 | | teeth | A0 F7 S3 |
| 10 | | Event- Storm. Heavy | | | | | | |
| | ove | rturning it on a throw of | | | | | | , |
| | | | | | | | | |
| 11 | 1 | Swimming Killer | 20040 | 8/ 2 | none | 7 | teeth+1 | A4 E6 S2 |

| 11 | 1 | Swimming Killer | 200kg | 8/ 2 none | 7 | teeth+1 | A4 F6 S2 |
|----|---|-----------------|--------|------------|----|----------|----------|
| 12 | 1 | Swimming Killer | 1600kg | 25/ 4 mesh | 12 | thrasher | A4 F9 S1 |

Arctic Locations

Arctic locations cover all instances where an ice cover is present, regardless of world size. Any atmosphere may be present, provided it is a minimum of type 2 (very thin, tainted).

| Ani | mal Type | Maight | | | | | |
|-------|--|--|--|---|---|---|---|
| | | Weight | Hits | Armor | We | ounds & Wa | eapons |
| 1 | Intimidator | 25kg | 8/2 | cloth | 4 | teeth | A8 F6 S |
| 1 | Gatherer | 50kg | 9/3 | jack | 5 | teeth | A6 F7 S2 |
| 2 | Flying Carrion-eaters | 6kg | | | 2 | as blade | A9 F4 S |
| 1 | Hunter | 100kg | 10/ 2 | jack | 5 | claws | A8 F9 S2 |
| 1 | Intermittent | 25kg | | | 2 | teeth-1 | F6 A8 S2 |
| 1 | Intermittent | 12kg | 4/3 | none | 4 | teeth | F8 A6 S1 |
| 1 | Intermittent | 100kg | 12/4 | cloth | 7 | claws | F9 A4 S1 |
| 1 | Chaser | | 8/2 | none+1 | 4 | teeth | A7 F5 S2 |
| | Event- Blizzard. A s | evere snov | vstorm o | occurs su | udde | nly, forcin | g a halt to |
| all 1 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Chaser | 100kg | | | 9 | teeth | A5 F6 S1 |
| 6 | Chasers | 50kg | 9/3 | jack | 7 | claws | A7 F5 S2 |
| GH | I ICE Terrain | | | Anv Wo | ld, A | Anv Atmos | phere (8+ |
| Ani | mal Type | Weight | Hits | Armor Wounds & Weapons | | | and the first of the first of the |
| 1 | Carrion-eater | 12kg | 5/6 | cloth | 4 | teeth | A6 F5 S2 |
| 3 | Hunters | 50kg | | | 5 | claws | A8 F5 S1 |
| 1 | Intimidator | 25kg | | | 7 | teeth | A7 F7 S2 |
| 3 | Hunters | 50kg | 9/0 | mesh | 5 | as pike | A8 F5 S2 |
| 1 | Intermittent | 12kg | | | 4 | teeth | F8 A5 S2 |
| 1 | Intermittent | 100kg | 15/3 | jack | 5 | teeth-1 | F8 A3 S2 |
| 1 | Intermittent | 200kg | | | 10 | teeth+1 | F9 A8 S1 |
| 1 | Chaser | • | | | 5 | claws | A7 F5 S2 |
| | Event- Ravines and Pr | | | | 1000 | | |
| ļ | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | Gatherer Gatherer Flying Carrion-eaters Hunter Intermittent Intermittent Intermittent Intermittent Intermittent Chaser Event- Blizzard. A second forward progress. Each Forward progress. Each Forward progress. Each Forward progress. Each Chaser Chaser Chasers Chasers GH ICE Terrain Animal Type Carrion-eater Hunters Intimidator Hunters Intermittent Intermittent Intermittent Intermittent Chaser | 1Gatherer50kg2Flying Carrion-eaters6kg1Hunter100kg1Intermittent25kg1Intermittent12kg1Intermittent100kg1Intermittent100kg1Intermittent100kg1Chaser50kgEvent-Blizzard. A severe snowall forward progress. Each individual brotected by a warm vehicle or other1Chaser100kg6Chasers50kg6Chasers50kg6Chasers50kg1Icarrion-eater12kg3Hunters50kg1Intermittent12kg3Hunters50kg1Intermittent12kg1Intermittent12kg1Intermittent100kg1Intermittent200kg1Chaser50kg | 1Gatherer50kg9/32Flying Carrion-eaters6kg3/21Hunter100kg10/21Intermittent25kg8/41Intermittent12kg4/31Intermittent100kg12/41Chaser50kg8/2Event-Blizzard. A severe snowstormall forward progress. Each individual throw brotected by a warm vehicle or other suitable1Chaser100kg18/36Chasers50kg9/3GH ICE TerrainAnimal TypeWeightHits1Carrion-eater12kg5/63Hunters50kg9/21Intimidator25kg8/33Hunters50kg9/01Intermittent100kg15/31Intermittent200kg26/31Chaser50kg12/4 | 1Gatherer20kg9/3jack2Flying Carrion-eaters6kg3/2none1Hunter100kg10/2jack1Intermittent25kg8/4cloth1Intermittent12kg4/3none1Intermittent12kg4/3none1Intermittent100kg12/4cloth1Intermittent100kg12/4cloth1Intermittent100kg8/2none+1Event-Blizzard. A severe snowstorm occurs stathall forward progress. Each individual throw 10+ for forotected by a warm vehicle or other suitable protection1Chaser100kg18/36Chasers50kg9/37Carrion-eater12kg5/63Hunters50kg9/24Intimidator25kg8/34Intermittent12kg3/15Numers50kg9/01Intermittent12kg3Hunters50kg4Intermittent12kg53jack1Intermittent12kg3Jack1Intermittent12kg4none1Intermittent12kg3Jack1Intermittent20kg2Jack1Intermittent1Chaser3Sokg4none <td>1Gatherer50kg9/3jack52Flying Carrion-eaters6kg3/2none21Hunter100kg10/2jack51Intermittent25kg8/4cloth21Intermittent12kg4/3none41Intermittent100kg12/4cloth71Chaser50kg8/2none+14Event-Blizzard. A severe snowstorm occurs suddeall forward progress. Each individual throw10+ for exponenceorotected by a warm vehicle or other suitable protection.1Chaser100kg18/36Chasers50kg9/37GH ICE TerrainAny World, AAnimal TypeWeightHitsArmor1Carrion-eater12kg5/61Intermidtor25kg8/33Hunters50kg9/23Hunters50kg9/01Intermittent12kg3/11Intermittent12kg3/11Intermittent12kg3/11Intermittent12kg3/21Intermittent10kg15/31Intermittent20kg26/31Intermittent20kg26/31Intermittent50kg12/41Chaser50kg12/41Chaser50kg12/4212/410<td>1 Gatherer 50kg 9/3 jack 5 teeth 2 Flying Carrion-eaters 6kg 3/2 none 2 as blade 1 Hunter 100kg 10/2 jack 5 cleaks 1 Intermittent 12kg 8/4 cloth 2 teeth 1 Intermittent 12kg 4/3 none 4 teeth 1 Intermittent 10kg 12/4 cloth 7 claws 1 Intermittent 100kg 12/4 cloth 7 claws 1 Intermittent 100kg 12/4 cloth 7 claws 1 Chaser 50kg 8/2 none+1 4 teeth 1 Intermittent 100kg 18/3 cloth 9 teeth 6 Chasers 50kg 9/3 jack 7 claws GH ICE Terrain Any World, Any Atmos Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Wounds</td></td> | 1Gatherer50kg9/3jack52Flying Carrion-eaters6kg3/2none21Hunter100kg10/2jack51Intermittent25kg8/4cloth21Intermittent12kg4/3none41Intermittent100kg12/4cloth71Chaser50kg8/2none+14Event-Blizzard. A severe snowstorm occurs suddeall forward progress. Each individual throw10+ for exponenceorotected by a warm vehicle or other suitable protection.1Chaser100kg18/36Chasers50kg9/37GH ICE TerrainAny World, AAnimal TypeWeightHitsArmor1Carrion-eater12kg5/61Intermidtor25kg8/33Hunters50kg9/23Hunters50kg9/01Intermittent12kg3/11Intermittent12kg3/11Intermittent12kg3/11Intermittent12kg3/21Intermittent10kg15/31Intermittent20kg26/31Intermittent20kg26/31Intermittent50kg12/41Chaser50kg12/41Chaser50kg12/4212/410 <td>1 Gatherer 50kg 9/3 jack 5 teeth 2 Flying Carrion-eaters 6kg 3/2 none 2 as blade 1 Hunter 100kg 10/2 jack 5 cleaks 1 Intermittent 12kg 8/4 cloth 2 teeth 1 Intermittent 12kg 4/3 none 4 teeth 1 Intermittent 10kg 12/4 cloth 7 claws 1 Intermittent 100kg 12/4 cloth 7 claws 1 Intermittent 100kg 12/4 cloth 7 claws 1 Chaser 50kg 8/2 none+1 4 teeth 1 Intermittent 100kg 18/3 cloth 9 teeth 6 Chasers 50kg 9/3 jack 7 claws GH ICE Terrain Any World, Any Atmos Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Wounds</td> | 1 Gatherer 50kg 9/3 jack 5 teeth 2 Flying Carrion-eaters 6kg 3/2 none 2 as blade 1 Hunter 100kg 10/2 jack 5 cleaks 1 Intermittent 12kg 8/4 cloth 2 teeth 1 Intermittent 12kg 4/3 none 4 teeth 1 Intermittent 10kg 12/4 cloth 7 claws 1 Intermittent 100kg 12/4 cloth 7 claws 1 Intermittent 100kg 12/4 cloth 7 claws 1 Chaser 50kg 8/2 none+1 4 teeth 1 Intermittent 100kg 18/3 cloth 9 teeth 6 Chasers 50kg 9/3 jack 7 claws GH ICE Terrain Any World, Any Atmos Animal Type Weight Hits Armor Wounds & Wounds |

| 11 | 1 | Pouncer | 100kg | 21/0 | jack | 8 | claws | A0 F7 S1 |
|----|---|---------|-------|------|-------|---|-------|----------|
| 12 | 1 | Chaser | 100kg | 19/4 | cloth | 7 | claws | A6 F7 S3 |

Vacuum Situations

Vacuum situations cover any instance where no atmosphere is present. Any world size may apply, and the atmosphere type may be type 0 or type 1 (none, or trace).

VACUUM PLAIN Terrain

Any World, No Atmosphere (7+)

- Die Type
- 2 Dust Pool Micro-fine dust conceals 4m deep pit (Avoid 6+; 2D hits).
- 3 Stellar Flare- No communications allowed without touching helmets.
- 4 Spongy Soil- Walking speed reduced to one-half.
- 5 Ice Field- Frozen water concealed by dust: throw 8+ to slip; 1D hits.
- 6 Rill- Large gully impassible to vehicles.
- 7 Seismic Quake See Traveller Book 3, page 31.
- 8 Tracks- ATV vehicle tracks cross adventurers path.
- 9 Vented Gases A crevice is venting a grey gas. It will etch to opacity the faceplate of a vacc suit, and will, after 5 rounds, breach the suit.
- 10 Vacuum Plant- Will shoot one seed, as pistol, if a shadow crosses the plant's body. Inflicts 2D hits in addition to breaching the vacc suit.
- 11 Stellar Flare- High radiation danger, inflicting 1D hits after 5 days.
- 12 Meteor Shower- See Traveller Book 3, page 31.

VACUUM ROUGH Terrain

Any World, No Atmosphere (7+)

Die Type

- 2 Ice Field- Frozen water concealed by dust: throw 6+ to slip; 2D hits.
- 3 Heat/Cold Fatigue on Metal Parts Throw 8+ for next used metal equipment item to function properly in spite of temperature fatigue.
- 4 Tracks- ATV tracks reveal a negotiable path through rough terrain.
- 5 Stellar Flare- No communications possible without touching helmets.
- Rill Large crevasse blocks forward progress.
- 7 Corrosive Gas- Low-lying areas are covered with a dense misty gas which will breach a vacc suit after 10 rounds of continuous exposure.
- 8 Spongy Soil- Walking speed reduced to one-half.
- 9 Seismic Quake See Traveller Book 3, page 31.
- 10 Stellar Flare- Communications impossible without touching helmets.
- 11 Meteor Shower- See Traveller Book 3, page 31.
- 12 Vacuum Plant-Shoots 1D seeds, as rifle, if shadow crosses it (2D hits).



This page is intentionally blank.

Contains 111 distinct animal encounter tables ideal for casual use in Traveller adventures, or for on-going campaigns. Keyed to world types, these tables make on-planet adventures simple and fast.

Be sure to look for Supplement 3, The Spinward Marches, for a set of 16 complete subsectors already generated and mapped out.